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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Major statement of financial pesition items
A3 at 31 December:

Total assats
Insurance contract Habifilies
Total deficit

Major statement of profit or foss items
For the year ended 31 December:

(Gross written premium

Underwriting resuts

jrestment and ofher operating income, nat realized, fair value
changes and Interest Revenug

Loss befora income tax axpente

Income taz azpense

Lioss for the wear

Wit iabélities per share (kobo)

Loss Per Share:

Basic and Diluted loas per share (Kobe)

Graup Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
w000 w000 W'000 WO00
7,598,656 8,494,013 7.551 5952 8,586,078
3,956,877 4,061,593 3,956,877 4,061,593
(11,870,643) (TES6B2T)  (11.797.4T4) (7616015
459,596 966,864 463,059 DEE,BE4
{157,893} (415,851) (154,387 {415.851)
B48,517 1,440,854 53,223 752,085
(3,995.596) (2,080,492) (3,981,220} (2,127.588)
(183,111 (1677650 (183,866} {157,968)
[4.078,707) (2,248,261) (4, 165,086) {2.285,554)
(938} 613y (18] {893y
(325) (176} {324) (17a)



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Directors submit their Report on the affairs of International Energy Insurance Pic (“the Company"”) and its
subsidiary, (collectively “the Group") together with the consolidated and separate financial statemnents for the year
ended 31December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activities of International Energy Insurance Pic are the provision of general business risk underwriting
and related financial services to corporate and retail customers. The Company has 81% shareholding in |El Anchor
Pensions Managers Limited. |EI Anchor Pensions Managers Limited is engaged in Pension Fund Administration for
employees in the private and public sector.

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR Group Company

MO00 W00 N'O00 W00
Loss before income tax expense (3,995,596) (2,080,492} (3,981,220) {2,172,588)
Income tax expense {183,111) (167,769) (183,866) (157966)
Loss for the year (4.178,707) (2.248,261) (4,165,086) (2,285,554)
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year, net of tax 7,214 (71,645) (15,626) (71.645)
Total comprehensive loss for the year ¢4,171,493) (2,319,906) (4,180,712) (2,357,199)
DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend payment of any dividend for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: Nil).
EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

There are no events after the reporting date, which could have had a material effect on the financial position of the
Group and the Company as at 31 December 2018 and the loss for the year then ended.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following are members of the Interim board of Directors who held office during the year and at the date of this
report, these directors were appointed by NAICOM:

Mr. Muhammad K. Ahmad, OON = Interim Chairman

Mr. Peter A. lIrene - Interim Managing Director

Ms. Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka e Interim Mon-Executive Director
Ms. Daisy Ekineh c Interim Non-Executive Director

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

in accordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation
of Nigeria, none of the Directors has notified the Company of any declarable interest in contracts during the year.

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN SHARES
The Directors' direct and indirect interest in the issued share capital of the Company are as follows:

Directors 2018 2017
Mr. Muhammad K. Ahmad (OON) - o
Mr. Peter A_ Irene = #
Ms. Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka 38,888 38,888
Ms. Daisy Ekineh - *



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
AGENTS AND BROKERS

The Group maintains a network of licensed agents, The Group also renders services directly to its customers as well
as through a varied network of brokers who are licensed by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM).

COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK

Complaint Management Policy has been prepared in compliance with the requirement of the Nigerian Capital Market
{SEC Rules}issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission and the Nigerian Stock Exchange Directives (the NSE
Directives) as well as in recognition of the importance of effective engagement in promoting shareholders/investors'
confidence in the Company and the capital market.

REIMSURAMNCE

The Group had reinsurance treaty arrangements with the following companies during the year:

- African Reinsurance Corporation - Continental Reinsurance Plc
x WAICA Reinsurance Corporation Plc = Nigerian Reinsurance Corporation
CICA Reinsurance Company 2 PTA/ZEP Reinsurance Company

- NCA Reinsurance Company

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Group is not involved in any research and development activities.

DISABLED PERSONS

The Group believes in giving full and fair consideration to all current and prospective staff. No disabled person (2017:
Mil} is currently employed by the Group. There are procedures in respect for those employees who became disabled,
to be assigned duties that are commensurate to their disabilities.

GIFTS AND DONATIONS

The Group made no charitable donations (2017 : Nil) during the year under review.

HEALTH AND SAFETY AT WORK OF EMPLOYEES

The Group places a high premium on the health and welfare of its employees. Medical facilities are provided for the
staff and their families at private hospitals retained within the respective localities of the staff residence through
Group's appointed Health Management Organizations (HMO). Firefighting equipment have also been installed in
strategic positions within the offices of the Group. The Group incurred a sum of #13.5 million (2017 W4, 8million}
and Company &13.5 million (2017: &4 .8million) in providing such medical benefits during the year.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING

In addition to in-house training, the Group, where necessary sends its employees on various seminars, conferences,
workshops and courses both locally and abroad. The staff are encouraged to improve themselves academically in
any chosen profession, which is relevant to their job. The Group refunds a substantial proportion of all expenses
incurred on such courses on the successful completion of the course. The Group incurred W7.3million (2017T:
N2 Smillion) on employees training during the year.

AUDITORS

Messrs. Ernst & Young Nigeria have indicated their willingness to continue in office as auditors of the Company in
accordance with Section 257 (2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of
Nigeria.

Order of the Interim Board

S

09 July 2020

H. Michael & Co.

Company Secretary
FRC/2013/NBA/O00O0000001060
Lagos, Nigeria



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

MAMAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
Management Objectives

International Energy Insurance Pic is the first energy-sector focused insurance company in the country providing
first class underwriting solutions for offshore, onshore as well as general business risks using a combination of
strategic initiatives and excellent service delivery.

We are a market oriented Company that focuses on customers’ satisfaction. Our business model is "Superior Service
Delivery” which is customer-centric. It is aimed at meeting and surpassing the expectations of internal and external
customers'.

Management focus in the period to come is 1o adopt initiatives and actions that will guarantee the growth of the
Company Including introducing additional capital necessary to reposition the Company.

Management Strategy

The

Company's strategy is to use technology and international best practice and superior services to provide its
customers with tailor made solutions. The Company has put series of measures, initiatives and target aimed at
profitable growth and increase market share. The Company aspire to achieve market leadership in all segment of
the business.

Operating Results

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
WN'000 N'000 W'000 N'000
Gross Premium written 459,596 966,864 463,059 S66,864
Lass before income tax expense {3,995,596) (2,080,492) (3,981.,220) (2,127,588}
Income tax expense (183.111) (167,769) (1B3,866) (157,966)
Loss for the year (4,178,707 (2,248,261) (4,165,086) (2,285,554)



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Corporate Governance is defined as a set of systems, processes and principles which ensure that a company is
governed in the best interest of all stakeholders. It ensures commitment to values and ethical conduct of business;
transparency in business transactions; statutory and legal compliance; adequate disclosures and effactive decision-
making to achieve corporate objectives of the organization. One of the recent attempts of the Federal Government
at improving the business environment in Nigeria was the establishment of the Nigerian Code of Corporate
Governance 2018 which took effect from January 2020. Together with the sectorial codes guiding the operations
of the Insurance Industry, the codes have been the compliance standards that International Energy Insurance (IED
Plc is operating.

|El operates its business within the framework of appropriate rules and regulations under which it was incorporated,
as well as global best practices, corporate governance codes and guidelines released by relevant regulatory
authorities such as the National Insurance Commission, the Migerian Stock Exchange and the Securities, Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria (FRCM) and Exchange Commission.

These best practices have indeed been an integral part of how we now conduct our business affirming our belief that
good corporate governance is a means of retaining and expanding our clientele, sustaining the viability of the
business in the long term and maintaining the confidence of investors. |El believes that the attainment of its business
objectives is, among others, directly aligned to good corporate behavior as it provides stability and growth to the
enterprise. In fine with this objective and the need to meet its responsibility to its stakehaolders, the Company strives
to meat the expectations of its operating environment. That is why we have continued to challenge ourselves and to
reinvent our processes to effectively tackle the unfolding challenges and exploit emerging opportunities. In spite of
our current challenges, we are determined to remain an important player in the industry.

The Company has put in place systems of internal control and risk management to safeguard the interest of all
stakeholders. As indicated in the statement of responsibility of Directors and notes to the Financial Statements, IEI
adopts standard accounting practices to engender transparency in the disclosure of information and to give
assurance to the reliability of the financial statements.

ETHICAL STANDARDS

To maintain high ethical standard for the conduct of its business, IEl ensures that each director and employee
discloses to the board his/her interest in any other company within the insurance industry and in position where
their self-interest conflict with their duty to act in the best interest of the Company.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Shareholders Meeting

The Company in actualization of its corporate governance objectives recognizes its shareholders as the highest
decision making body in line with the provisions of its Memorandum and Articles of Association. The Annual General
Meeting of the Company by statutory requirement is to be held once in a year. An Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
of the Company may be convenad at the behest of the Board or shareholders holding not less than 10% of the
Company's paid up capital, Attendance at these meetings is open to shareholders and/or their proxies and sutticient
notice is given to ensure maximum attendance of the shareholders. IEl held its 42™ Annual General Meeting on
February 23, 2017 and decisions affecting the strategic development and direction of the Company were taken
under the watchful eyes of representatives of regulatory authorities such as the Mational Insurance Commission,
Nigerian Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchange Commission and members of the press,

The Board of Directors of International Energy Insurance Pic has overall responsibility for ensuring that the highest
standard of corporate governance are maintained and adhered to by the Company. The following structures has
been put in place for the execution of corporate governance strategy:

1) Board of Directors
27 Board Committee
3) Management



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the period under review, the Board met to set policies for the operations of the Company, and ensured that
it maintained a professional relationship with the Company's Auditors to promote transparency in financial and non-
financial reparting.

The Interim Board met five times within the year under review. Within the same period its Finance and General
Furpose Committee met two times, the Technical Committee met two times and the Statutory Audit Committee met
four times. The Interim Board Members are:

Mr. Muhammad K. Ahmad (OON) Interim Chairman

Mr. Peter Irene z Interim Managing Director
Ms. Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka - Interim Mon-Executive Director
Ms. Daisy Ekineh = Interim Mon-Executive Director

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND MAMNAGING DIRECTOR

The manner in which the Company structured the roles of the Chairman and the Managing Director has assisted in
averting overlaps of roles and effectiveness of governance. This is done in accordance with NAICOM guidelines on
Code of Good Corporate Governance for insurance industry.

The Chairman has the primary responsibility of ensuring that the board carries out its governance role in the most
effective manner. He is responsible for the overall leadership of board and for creating an enabling environment for
the effectiveness of individual directors. The Managing Director is responsible for the day to day running of the
Company to achieve overall efficiency of management controls. He has responsibilities for developing, implementing
and monitoring the strategic and financial plans of the Company in the most effective manner.

ROLE OF THE BOARD

» Establish corporate strategies, set performance indices, monitor implementation and performances
Review alignment of goals, major plans of action and annual budget
Ensure the integrity of the Company accounting and financial reporting systems (inclu ding the independent
audit) and that appropriate system are in place for monitoring risks financial control and compliance with
the law
Formulate risk strategies and make decisions on business acquisitions and expansions/investments into
foreign markets
%* Ensure that the interests of the stakeholders are balanced
% Ensure that the Company's operations are in accordance with high business and ethical standards

Y Yy

v

The Board meets regularly to review financial parformance and reports on the contribution of the various business
units to the overall performance of the company as well as consider other matters. Adequate advance notice of the

meeting, the agenda and reports to be considered are circulated to members. Emergency meetings are convened as
and when the need arises.

DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE
In accordance with Section 258(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004 the record of the
Directors attendance at Directors and Committee meetings during the year under review is as shown below.

S/N Date of meeting Muhammad K. Ahmad (OON) | Daisy Ekineh | Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka | Peter Irene

1.| 22-02-2018

2.| 30-04-2018

3.] 18-07-2018

4.| 07-08-2018

RSN ENEN X
UENENENEN
)]s fuls
N ENENRY RS

5.| 04-10-2018
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BOARD COMMITTEES

The interim Board carried out its oversight functions with the assistance of two Board Committees; The Finance and
General Purposes Committee and the Technical Committee specifically inaugurated by the Sharehoiders at the
Company's 42™ Annual General Meeting for the purpose of negotiating its major outstanding Loan and
recapitalization of the Company in order to meet NAICOM's requirements on business capitalization.

BOARD FINANCE AND GEMERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

The Board Finance and General Purposes Committee had the mandate to review and make recommendations an all
staff and related matters, approve within set limits, review and make recommendations on branch expansions and/or
closures, implement safeqguarded measures as recommended from time te time, and to ensure an adequate platfarm
by which the company will adequately protect its finances. Other functions of the Committee include but not limited
to, determining the policies, strategies and financial objectives of the company, overseeing and menitoring the
implementation of these policies, with a view to maximizing its overall economic value, It also reviews the
community, environmental, health and safety issues and incidents to determine, that management takes appropriate
action in respect of those matters and that management is diligent in carrying out its responsibilities and activities
in reiation to sustainability issues.

The members of the Committee met twice within the year under review, they are as follows;

Ms. Daisy Ekineh Interim Chairman
Ms. Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka Interim Mon-Executive Director
Mr, Peter Irene Interim Managing Director
H. Michael & Co Secretary
S/N Date of meeting Daisy Ekineh Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka | Peter Irene
|
1. 22-02-2018 v v v
2. 24-04-2018 v v v

TECHMICAL COMMITTEE

in line with the mandate given to the Committee at the Company's 42° Annual General Meeting, the Technical
Committee deliberated and advised the Board on matters relating to the negatiation of Daewoo (now Mirae)
Securities (Europe) Limited and the recapitalization plan of the Company.

The members of the Committee met twice within the year under review, they are as follows;

Ms. Daisy Ekingh Interim Chairman
Mr. Peter Irene Interim Managing Director
Ms. Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka Interim Non-Executive Director
Mr. Isaac Okemini Representing Rivers State Government (Shareholder)
Mr. Godwin Anono Representing Retail Shareholders
Mr. Callistus Udalar Representing Pearichrix Property's Limited
Mr. Kurfi Garba Representing Institutional Shareholders
H. Michael & Co Secretary
5/N | Date of | Daisy Ibiyemi B, | Peter Godwin Callistus Isaac Kurfi Garba
meeting Ekineh Adeyinka Irene Anong Udalor Okemini
1] 31-01-2018 v v v v ¥ X v
2421-12-2018 ¥ ¥ il o o X i
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 359 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C20, LFN 2004, the
Company had an Audit Committee comprised of two (2) Non-executive Directors and tweo (2) shareholders’
representatives as follows:

Mr. Augustine Anono Chairman

Mr. Moses |gbrude Shareholders ‘representative
Ms, Daisy Ekineh Mon-executive Director

Ms. Ibiyemi Adeyinka Non-executive Director

The Committee met Four (4) times during the year under review as shown below

| S/N Date of meeting | Daisy Ekineh Ibiyemi B. Adeyinka | Augustine Anono | Moses igbrude |
1. | 22-02-2018 e o £ ¥
2. | 25:04:2018 L o 2 L
3. [ 18072018 v 7 7 X
4. | 04-10-2018 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¢

DIRECTOR'S NOMINATION PROCESS

The Board of Directars of the Company is currently an interim board appointed by the HWational Insurance
Commission (NAICOM) in 2015 following the dissolution of the then Board of Directors. The tenure of the Board has
been extended by MAICOM,

THE MANAGEMENT TEAM

The Management team consists of Executive and Senior Management Staff led by the Interim Managing Director. It
formulates programs and assigns responsibilities and resources for the achievement of set goals. The Management
team is also charged with the responsibility of identifying and assessing the risk profile within which the Company is
operating, with a view to eliminating or minimizing the impact of such risks to the achievement of set Company
objectives, Other functions of the Management team include; determining the long term strategic direction of the
company and developing annual business plan and budget that drives the long term strategy, ensuring that the
company complies with all relevant laws and corporate governance principles, ensuring proper staffing and
establishment of appropriate organizational structure that support effective succession plan for the company,
putting the right structure in place to ensure that accounts and financial affairs are carried out in a reliable manner.
The Management also take steps to ensure successful implementation of the company's policies as well as creating
affective ethical environment within the company. The leadership team meets regularly to review the performance
of the Company and assess progress against the achievement of laid down objectives.

COMPLIANCE AND DISCLOSURE

As a result of the determination of the Interim Board to reposition the Company's operations within international
standards of best practices, the Company made significant efforts to ensure compliance with applicable regulatory
requirements against previous year's records. Certain infractions were however found due to late submission of the
Company's Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Penalties levied against the Company for late submission of financial statements as mentioned above by the
regulators amounted to N14.3million, Details of these payments are recorded on note 51 in the financial statements,

This disclosure of non-compliance Is in conformity with the provisions of Appendix iil, Clause 14 (g) of the Nigerian
Stock Exchange Rules which requires companies to state in the Annual Report contraventions and sanctions imposed
for such contraventions. The Interim Board is however paying concerted attention to totally eliminate incidences of
infractions.

12



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Today's corporate existence goes beyond profitability, service delivery and returns on investment, Corporate Sacial
Responsibility (CSR), has become a topical issue in corporate policy framework the warld over.

The Company plays this role by contributing in strategic areas that are of immense importance to community
development: Education, Environment and Economic Empowerment.

HEALTH AND SAFETY AT WORK FOR EMPLOYEES

The Company ensured that the robust HSE plan, process and procedure that had been previously put in place was
reviewed for improvements and maintained for the safety of its workforce which has reduced work related
discomfort, accidents and injury, litigation and non-compliance issues. Conseguently, the employees have become
more confident as regards their health and wellbeing in the manner, which the Company has invested in HSE issues,
that has reduced overtime, health related costs to the Company as well.

13



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 60(2) OF THE INVESTMENT AND SECURITIES ACT NO. 29 2007

We the undersigned hereby certify the following with regards to our consolidated and separate financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 that:

. We have reviewed the report;
* To the best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:
) Any untrue statement of a material fact, or
{ii} Omit to state a material fact, which would make the statements, misleading in the light of
circumstances under which such statements were made,
. To the best of our knowledge, the consolidated and separate financial statements and other financial

information included in the report fairly present in all material respects the financial condition and results of
operations of the Group and Company as of, and for the period presented in the report;

. We:

(i are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls)

(i} have designed such internal controls to ensure that material infarmation relating to the Company is
made known to such officers by others within those entities particularly during the period in which
the periodic reports are being prepared;

(il have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls as of date within 90 days prior
to the report;

{iv) have presented in the report our conclusions about the effectiveness of our internal controls based

an our evaluation as of that date;

' We have disclosed to the auditors of the Company and the Audit Committee:

(i) all significant deficiency In the design or operations of internal controls which would adversely
affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have
identified for the Company's auditors any material weakness in internal controls, and

(I any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have
significant role in the Company's Internal controls;

. We have identified in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or other
factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including
any corrective a:ﬁm.wun_r.aqamm\siqnificant deficiencies and material weaknesses,

‘_...--"""'_F-_‘_F'___T_____—— i
Mr. Peter A, Irene Mr Emma
Interim Managing Director Chiet.
FRC/2014/ICAN/OOOCOD0E610 FRC/2013/ICAN/OO0C00000635

09 July 2020

14



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
RISK MANAGEMENT DECLARATION

The Board of International Energy Insurance Plc hereby provides a Risk Management Declaration and state that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, having made appropriate enguiries:

a. The Group and Company have systems in place for the purpose of ensuring compliance with this guideline;

b. The Boardis satisfied with the efficacy of the processes and systems surrounding the preduction of financial
information of the Group and Company;

c. The Group and Company have in place Risk Management Strategy, developed in accordance with the
requirements of this guideline, setting out its approach to risk management; and

d. The systems that are in place for managing and monitoring risks, and the risk management framework, are
appropriate to the Company, having regard to such factors as the size, business mix and complexity of the
Group and Company's operations.

Mr-. Muhammad K, Ahmad, OON Mr. Peter A. lrene

Interim Chairman Interim Managing Director
FRC/2015/I10DN/00000012581 FRC/2014/ICAN/OO000006610
09 July 2020

15



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

To the members of International Energy Insurance Ple:

In accordance with the provision of Section 359 (6) of the Companies and Allied Matters, Act CAF C20, Laws of
the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the members of the Audit Committee of International Energy Insurance Plc hereby
repart as follows:

Chief Augustine G. Anano

We have exercised our statutory functions under Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters, Act
CAP C20. Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and acknawledge the co-operation of management and
staff in the conduct of these responsibilities.

We are of the opinion that the accounting and reparting policies of the Group and the Company are in
accordance with legal requirements and agreed ethical practices and that the scope and planning of both
the external and internal audit for the year ended 31 December 2018 were satisfactory and reinforce the
Group’s and the internal control systems.

We have deliberated with the External Auditors, who have confirmed that necessary co-operation was
received from management in the course of their statutory audit and we are satisfied with the
management’s response to the External Auditor's recommendations on accounting and internal control
matters and with the effectiveness of the Group's system of accounting and internal control.

FRC/2020/002/00000020618
Chairman, Audit Committee

03 July 2020

Members of the Audit Committee are:

1. Chief Augustine G. Anono = Chairman
2. Mr, Moses Igbrude . Member
3. Ms. Ibivem| B. Adeyinka . Member
4, Ms, Daisy Ekineh . Member

Secretary to the Committee

H. Michael & Co.

Company Secretary
FRC/2013/NEA/O0000000001060
Lagos, Migeria

16



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF THE
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies and Allled Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, requires the Directors to
prepare consolidated financial statements for each financial year that present fairly, in all material respects, the
state of financial affairs of the Company and its subsidiary at the end of the year and of its profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company and its subsidiary:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial positian of the
Company and its subsidiary and comply with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004;

b establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities; and

c) prepares Its consolidated and separate financial statements using sultable accounting policies supported
by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates and are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards, and the relevant
provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation ol Migeria 2004, the Insurance
Act 2003, the relevant policy guidelines issued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM), the Pension Refarm
Act 2014 and Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. &, 2011.

The Directors are of the opinion that the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the state of the financial affairs of the Company and its subsidiary as at 31 December 2018, and of their
financial performance for the year ended then, Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the
Company and its subsidiary will not remain a going concern for at least twelve months from the date of this
statement.

On behalf of the Directors

e ’_#;ji = _——q‘)

i
Mr. Muhammad K. Ahmad, OON Mr. Peter A Irene
Interim Chairman Interim Managing Director
FRC/2015/I100N/00000012581 FRC/2014/ICAN/00000006610

09 July 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of International Energy Insurance Plc ("the Campany"}
and its subsidiary (collectively “the Group™), which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss, consolidated and separate
statements of other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and consalidated
and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,

In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
and separate financial position of the Company and its subsidiary as at 31 December 2018 and their financial performance
and their cash flows for the year then ended and have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (1ASB) and the relevant provisions of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Insurance Act 2003 and the
relevant policy guidelines issued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM], the Pensions Reform Act 2014 and the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As). Qur responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (JESBA Code) and other independence requirermnents
applicable to performing audit of International Energy Insurance Plc. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code, and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing the audit of
International Energy Insurance Plc. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2.35.1 to the summary of significant accounting policies which indicate that the Company
recorded a net loss of M4.17 billion (201 7: N2.29 billion) while the Group recorded a net loss of H4.18 billion(2017: N2.25
billion) far the year ended 31 December 2018 and, as of that date, the Company's total liabilities exceeded its total assets
by W11 .80 billion (2017:M7.62 billion) while the Group's total liabilities exceeded its total assets by M11.87 billion (2017:
WT .70 billion). In addition, the Company's negative total equity as at 21 December 2018 of M11.80 billion (2017: W7.62
billion) is below the minimum regulatory requirement of M3 billion and the Company did not meet the regulatory solvency
margin whilst there was a shortfall of 8 2.21 billion (2017: &1.28 billion) in the assets cover. The Company recorded a
negative operating cashflow of N&677 million (2017: M261 million} while the Group recorded a negative operating cashflow
of N742 million (2017: NS7 million). The Company no longer carries out oil and gas business and this led to its declining
revenue over the years. The Company has also not been able to meet its loan repayment obligations to Daewoo Securities
(Europe) Limited, now Mirae Asset Securities (UK) Limited which has resulted in additional interest charges on unpaid
principal and interest. The note indicates that these conditions, along with other matters, indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the Group and Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Qur opinion
is not madified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year, In addition to the matters described in the Material
uncertainty related to going concern section of our report, we have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial staterments as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that context.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC - CONTINUED
Key Audit Matters - continued

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
parformance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
and separate financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements,

'I.I';zlluatiun of Insurance Contract Liabilities.

The Group through the parent Company has insurance
contract labllities of N3.2 bilion as at 31 December 2018
(2017 M4.1 billion} representing 20% (2017:25%) of the
Group's and the Company's total liabilities. This i an area
that involves significant Judgement over uncertain future
outcomes and therefore we considered it a key audit matter
for our audit.

Consistent with the insurance industry practice, the
Company engages an actuary to test the adequacy of this
valuation of non-life business as at year end. The complexity
of the valuation models may give rise to errors as a result of
inadequate/incomplete data or the design or application of
the models. Economic assumptions such as interest rates
and future inflation rates and actuarial assumptians such as
customer behavior and uniform risk occurrence throughout
the period are key inputs used to determine these liabilities.
Significant judgement 5 applied in setting these
assumptions.

Insurance contract liabilities are disclosed in Mote 12 to the
consolidated and separate financial statements.

We used our in-house actuarial specialist to assist us in performing the
audit procedures in the area of reviewing the Group's’ Actuarial report on
non-life business which included among others!

Consideration of the appropriateness of assumptions used in the
valuation of the Insurance Contracts by reference to company and
industry data and expectations.

il. Consideration of the appropriateness of non-aeconomic assumptions

used in the valuation of the Insurance Contracts: in relation to lapse or
extension assumptions by reference to company specific and industry
data.

Other Key audit procedures included:

We reviewad and documented management's process for estimating
insurance contracts.

i. We performed file review of specific underwriting contracts in order to

maximize our understanding of the business and validate initial loss
estimates.

iii. We performed subsequent year claim payments to confirm the

reasonabieness of initial loss estimates.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC - CONTINUED

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Financial Highlights, the Report
of the Directors, Management Discussion and Analysis, Report of the Audit Committee, Certification pursuant to section
60 (2} of the Investment and Securities Act No. 29 2007, Statement of Value Added and Five-Year Financial Summary as
required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, and Corporate Governance
Report as required by the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we obtained prior to the date of this report, and the
annual Report, which is expected to be made available to us after that date. Other information does not include the
consolidated and separate financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and
separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. |f,
based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance,

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial statements
in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, as issued by the International Accounting Standard
Board (IASB) and the relevant provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of
Migeria 2004, the Insurance Act 2003 and the relevant policy guidelines issued by the Mational Insurance Commission
(MAICOM), the Pensions Reform Act 2014 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and for such
internal control as the Directors determing is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group's and
company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
Going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or Company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Company’s financial reporting processes.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PLC - CONTINUED
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements - continued

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprese ntations,
or the override of internal control,

+ (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial infermation of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PLC - CONTINUED

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

In accordance with the requirement of Schedule & of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation
of Migeria 2004, the Insurance Act 2003 and NAICOM's Prudential Guidelines we confirm that:

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit;

proper books of account have been kept by the Company, in so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Insurance
Act 2003 and NAICOM's Prudential Guidelines so as to present fairly the consolidated and separate statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the Company and its subsidiary.

Contravention of Regulatory Guidelines

The Company incurred penalties in respect of contravention of the requirement of a section of the Investment & Securities
Act (ISA) 2007, Rule 7.4 of the Nigerian Stock Exchange, 2015 and Section 26 of the Insurance Act 2003 in conjunction
with the Mational Insurance Commission's Prudential Guidelines for Insurers and Reinsurers, 2015 on the filing and
submission of annual reports and accounts, The details of the contravention and penalty are disclosed in the Note 51 to
the consolidated and separate of the financial statements.

Jamiu Olakisan FCA,

FRC 2013/ICAN/OOO000035 18
For Ernst & Young

Lagos, Migeria

-

13 August 2020
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

2.1

2.2

General Information

The International Energy Insurance Pic (“the Company”) was incorporated as Nigeria Exchange Insurance
Limited on 26 March 1969, The name was changed to Mutual Life and General Insurance Limited in 1995.
In 2000, the name of the Company was changed to Global Assurance Limited. In 2003, the Company's
name was changed to International Energy Insurance Limited following the acquisition of 70% of the shares
of Global Assurance Limited by SKI Consult. The Company merged its operations with Rivbank Insurance
Limited an 30 November 2006 with the name of the combined business changing to International Energy
Insurance Plc, thereafter, the Company was listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange in 2007,

The consolidated and separate financial statements of International Energy Insurance Pic for the year
ended 31 December 2018 were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution by the Board of
Directors on 09 July 2020.

Principal activities

The activities of the Company include general insurance business with special focus on Oil and Energy. The
activities include insurance underwriting, claims administration and management of liquidity by investing
the surplus in fixed deposits, bonds, held for trading and treasury bills. It has a subsidiary |El Anchor
Pensions Managers Limited which principal activity is pension funds administration for employees in private
and public sectors.

Going concern

The Directors assess the Group's future performance and financial position on a going concern basis and
have no reason to believe that the Company and its subsidiary will not be a going concern in the year ahead
as stated in Note 2.34.1. For this reason, these consolidated and separate financial statements are
prepared on a going-concern basis.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated and separate financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation and compliance with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFR3)

The consolidated and separate financial statements of International Energy Insurance Plc have been
prepared on a going concern principles in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as

issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB™), and interpretations issued by the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC), Standing Interpretations Committee

(5IC) interpretations, and the relevant provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws

of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Insurance Act 2003 and the relevant policy guidelines issued by the
National Insurance Commission (NAICOM), the Pensions Reform Act 2014 and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 to the extent that they are not in conflict with IFRS.

These consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in MNigerian Maira, rounded to the
nearest thousand, and prepared under the historical cost convention, except for financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss, investment properties, equity instruments measurad at fair value
through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and 'land and building’ which have been measured at fair value.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiary

The financial statements of the subsidiary is consolidated from the date the Group acquires control, up to
the date that the Group losses control.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCl) is attributed to the equity holders
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this resuits in the non-controliing
interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiary to reflect their accounting policies in line with the Group's accounting policies.
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

2.2

Basis of consolidation - continued

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

For the purpose of these consolidated and separate financial statements, subsidiary is an entity over which
the Group, directly or indirectly, has the power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain
benefits from their activities. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee.

Specifically, the Group controls an investee if, and only if, the Group has:

» Power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee)

* Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee

* The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

Accounting policies of the subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group. In the separate financial statements, investments in subsidiary is measured
at cost.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights results in control. To support this
presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the
Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee,
including:

» The contractual arrangement{s) with the other vote holders of the investee

* Rights arising from other contractual arrangements

* The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

Acquisitions of non-controlling Interests are accounted for as transactions with equity holders in their
capacity as owners and therefore no goodwill is recognised as a result of such transactions. The
adjustments to non-controlling interests are based on the proportionate amount of the net assets of the
subsidiary,

Changes in the Group's interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions.

Functional currency and translation of foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated and separate financial statements are measured using the currency of

the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The
consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Migerian Naira (NGN), which is the
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in individual entities

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the respective entity using the
exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions or the date of valuation where items are re-
measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss. Foreign exchange
gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash eguivalents are presented in the consolidated
and separate statements of profit or loss within 'finance costs or other income’.
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

2.4

2.5

2,5.1

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated and separate statements of cash flows, cash comprises cash in hand
and deposits held at call with banks. Cash equivalents comprise highly liquid investments {including money
market funds) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value with original maturities of three months or less being used by the Company in the
management of its short-term commitments, Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in
the statement of financial position.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Policy applicable before 1 January 2018

Financial assets

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial assets into the following categories: Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (or held-for-trading), Held-to-maturity, Available-for-sale and Loans and receivables. The
classification is determined by management at initial recognition and depends on the purpose for which the
investments were acquired.

All financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
assets.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Held-for-trading )

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit loss at inception. Financial assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss or as
Held-for-trading if the Group manages such investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on
their fair value in accordance with the Group’s documented risk management or investment strategy. The
investments are carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising from changes in their value recognised
in the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Such
investments are the Group's investments in quoted equities.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

The Group classifies financial assets as Held-to-maturity financial assets when the Group has positive intent
and ability to hold the financial assets (i.e. investments) to maturity. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-
to-maturity financial assets are measured at amortized cost using effective interest method less any
impairment losses. Any sale or reclassification of more than insignificant amount of held-to-maturity
investments, not close to maturity, would result in the reclassification of all held-to-maturity financial assets
as avallable-for-sale, and prevent the Group from classifying investment securities as held-to-maturity for
the current and the following two financial years. Quoted equities and debt securities e.g. bonds that are
initially classified as held-to-maturity are subseguently moved to available-for-sale financial assets
whenever the market price is higher than the purchase price in order to sell and take profit. Interest on
held-ta-maturity investments are included in the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and
are reported as ‘Investment income'. Presently, the Group has no investment in these class of assets,

Available -for-sale investments

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are classified as available-for-sale
or are not classified in any of the other three categories and not as loans and receivables which may be sold
by the Group in response to its need for liquidity or changes in interest rates or exchange rates, They include
investment in unguoted shares. Available-for-sale financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus,
in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. After initial recognition or measurement, available-for-
sale financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Fair value gains and losses are reported as a separate component in other comprehensive income until the
investment is derecognised or the investment is determined to be impaired. On derecognition or
impairment, the cumulative fair value gains and losses previously reported in eguity are transferred to the
statement of profit or loss,
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

2.5

2.5.2

Financial assets and financial liabilities - continued

Impairment of financial assets - continued

Financial assets carried at amortised cost - continued

(e} Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flow fram
a company of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the Group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the Group includes the asset in a company
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is to be recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on loans and receivables or held-
to-maturity financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future
credit losses that have been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated and
separate statements of profit or loss. If a held-to-maturity financial asset or a receivable has a variabla
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment |oss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As is practically expedient, the Group may measure im pairment on the basis
of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price,

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar
credit risk characteristics. Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for

groups of such assets by being indicative of the halder's ability to pay all amounts due under the contractual
terms of the debt instrument being evaluated. If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was

recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the assets. The amount of

the reversal is recognised in the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss as other income in
the period the decrease is occurred.

Available-for-sale investments

The Group assesses at each date of the statement of financial position whether there is abjective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity investments classified
as available-for-sale, a significant or a prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is an
objective evidence of impairment resulting in the recognition of an impairment loss. In this respect, adecline
of 20% or more is regarded as significant, and a period of 1 year or longer is considered to be prolonged. If
any such quantitative evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the asset is considered for
impairment, taking qualitative evidence into account. The cumulative loss, measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on those financial assets
previously recognised in consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss, is removed from equity and
recognised in the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss. Ifin a particular subseguent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in consolidated and
separate statements of profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated and
separate statements of profit or loss,

Trade receivables

An allowance for impairment is made when there is an objective evidence (such as the probability of
solvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtors) that the Group will not be able to collect the
amount due under the original terms of the invoice. Allowances are made based on an impairment model
which consider the loss given default for each customer, probability of default for the sectors in which the
customer belongs and emergence period which serves as an impairment trigger based on the age of the
debt. Impaired debts are derecognized when they are assessed as uncollectible.
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

2.5

Z.hE

2.5.3

254

2:5.5

Financial assets and financial liabilities - continued

Impairment of financial assets - continued

Trade receivables - continued

If in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previous recognized impairment
loss is reversad to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the
reversed date, Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

Financial assets other than loans and receivables are permitted to be reclassified out of the held-for-trading
category only in rare circumstances arising from a single event that is unusual and highly unlikely to recur
in the near-term. In addition, the Group may choose to reclassify financial assets that would mest the
definition of loans and receivables out of the held-for-trading or available-for-sale categories if the Group
has the intention and ability to hold these financial assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity at the
date of reclassification.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the reclassification date. Fair value becomes the new cost or
amortised cost as applicable, and no reversals of fair value gains or losses recorded before reclassification
date are subsequently made. Effective interest rates for financial assets reclassified to loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity categories are determined at the reclassification date,

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction
in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or has
assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more recipients, subject to certain criteria.
Impaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.

If in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
abjectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previous recognised impairment
loss is reversed to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the
reversed date. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the consclidated and
separate statements of profit or loss.

Financial Instruments

Palicy applicable with effect from 1 January 2018

Recognition and initial measurement

All financial instruments are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

All Financial assets or financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value. For a financial asset or liability
measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to its acquisition or issue are expensed.

A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

Classification of Financial Instrument

The Group's financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, loan and other receivables, staff loans,
quoted and unguoted equity instruments, treasury bills and bonds, The Company classifies its financial
assets in the following categories:

-Amortized cost
-Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and
-Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
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Financial assets and financial liabilities - continued

Financial Instrument - continued
Policy applicable with effect from 1 January 2018 - continued

Classification af debt instruments

Management classifies its financial assets into any of the asset categories above on the basis of both:
-The Group's business model for managing the financial assets.

-The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial assets.

Business Model Assessment
The business model assessment is one of the two steps to classify financial assets. The business model
assessment of the Group's financial instruments is performed at a level that reflects how groups of financial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective.

Judgment is needed to determine the level of aggregation to which the business model assessment is
applied. That determination is made on the basis of how the Group manages its business, it is not made at
the level of an individual asset, and rather the Group performs this assessment at a higher level of
aggregation which is at a portfolio level.

However, when the Group assesses the business model for newly originated or newly purchased financial
assets, it considers information about how cash flows were realized in the past, along with all other relevant
information. Where there was a change in the way that cash flows were realized, then this will affect the
elassification of new assets recognized in the future,

Haold-to-collect business mode/!

Where the Group’s objective is to hold the asset (or portfolio of assets) to collect the contractual cashflows,
the asset (or partfolio of assets) are classified under the *hold to collect’ business model. Financial assets
that are held within this business model are measured at amortized cost (provided the asset also meets the
contractual cash flow test - see below). Such assets are managed to realize cash flows by collecting
contractual payments over the life of the instrument.

in determining whether cash flows are going to be realised by collecting the financial assets’ contractual
cash flows, the Group considers the frequency and value of sales in prior periods, the timing of the sale of
assets. the reasons for those sales, and the Group's expectations about future sales activity.

In accordance with IFRS 9, sales in themselves do not determine the business model and cannot be
considered in isolation. However, information about past sales and expectations about future sales provide
evidence related to how the Group's stated objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and,
specifically, how cash flows are realised,

Hold-to-collect contractual cash flows and sell

Where the Group's objective is to hold a group of financial assets to collect the contractual cashflows and
then to sell those financial assets, the portfolio of assets are classified under the ‘hold to collect and sell
business model. The FVYOCI measurement category is mandatory for portfolios of financial assets that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets (provided the asset also meets the contractual cash flow test).

Collecting contractual cash flows and selling are fundamental to achieving the objective of the business
modeal,

Compared to the business model with an objective to hold financial assets to collect contractual cash flows,
this business model will typically involve greater frequency and value of sales. This is because selling
financial assets is integral to achieving the business model's objective rather than only incidental to it. There
is no threshold for the frequency or value of sales that can or must occur in this business model.
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Financial assets and financial liabilities - continued

Financial Instrument - continued
Policy applicable with effect from 1 January 2018 - continued

Other business models

IFRS © requires financial assets to be measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are not
held within either a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets.

& business model that results in measurement at FYTPL is where the financial assets are held for trading
or where the assets are managed on a fair value basis, In each case, the Group manages the financial assets
with the objective of realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets. The Group makes decisions based
on the assets’ fair values and manages the assets to realize those fair values.

2. The Contractual Cash Flow Assessment - The Solely Payment of Principal and Interest (5PP1) Test

This assessment aims to identify whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The SPPI test is basad on the premise that it is only when the variability in the contractual cash flows arises
to maintain the holder's return in line with a ‘basic lending arrangement’ that the application of the effective
interest method provides useful information about the uncertainty, timing and amount of the financial
asset's contractual cashflows.

The effective interest method is essentially to spread interest revenue or expense over time, Amortized
cost or FVOC! measurement is only appropriate for simple cash flows that have low variability such as those
of loans and receivables and debt securities.

Classification of equity instruments

Investrment in equity instruments are always measured at fair value. Equity investments that are held for
trading (including all equity derivative instruments such as warrants and rights issues) are required to be
classified at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group may acquire an investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading. At initial
recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to present
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income rather than profit or loss.

Amounts presented in OC| are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss, even on derecognition.
However, the cumulative gain or loss may be transferred within equity. Equity investments are not subject
to any impairment requirements.

Dividends from such investments would be recognized in profit or loss when the right to recelve payment is
probable and can be measured reliably, uniess the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost
of the investment, in which case they are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

i) Amortized Cost

Financial instruments are measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset ar
lighility is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortization of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and for financial
assets, adjusted for any impairment allowance.

The impairment loss is reported as a deduction from the carrying value of the debt instrument (using an
allowance account) and recognized in profit or loss as ‘impairment charges’

Effective interest rate method

The effective interest method is a method used in calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and in the allocation and recognition of the interest income or expense in profit or loss
over the relevant period.

The effective interest method differs from the straight-line method in that the amortization under the
effective interest method reflects a constant return on the carrying amount of the asset or the liability. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts,
over the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the
amortized cost of a financial liability. It is the internal rate of return of the financial asset or liability for that
period. Debt instruments and other receivables are measured at amortised cost.

i) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

For the Group's investment in debt instruments measured at FVOCI, all movements in fair value would be
taken through other comprehensive income except for the recognition of impairment losses, interest
revenue in line with the effective interest rate method, foreign exchange gains and losses arising on
derecognition of the asset which are recognized in the profit or loss. Unguoted securities are classified as
fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with IFRS 9.

Therefare, fair value changes will be split in the interest income on an effective interest basis {which are
posted to profit or loss) and fair value gains or losses (which are posted to other comprehensive income),

All equity investments held by the Group are required to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
However, the Group can make the irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income changes
in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading. Where the Company
elects the irrevocable option, amounts presented in other comprehensive income shall not be subsequently
transferred to profit or loss, Nevertheless, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
Dividends on such equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss in 'Dividend income’ when the Group's
right to recelve payment is established.

Investment in debt instrument is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL: The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flow and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principals and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

The Group has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity
imvestment at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI),

iii) Fair value through profit or loss
These assets and liabilities are measured at fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses arising from
changes in
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fair included directly in profit or loss and are reported as 'Net gains/ (losses) on financial

instruments classified as held for trading’.

The carrying value of trading positions in financial instruments includes accrued interest. Fair value changes
recognized through profit or loss on such instruments includes items such as interest and dividends, if
related to those trading positions,

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through
profit or loss. The gain or loss arising from changes in fair value of a debt securities that is subsequently
measured at a fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is included directly
in the profit or loss and reported as "Met fair value gain/floss" in the period in which it arises, Interest income
from these financial assets is recognized in profit or loss as investment income. Quoted securities are
classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group will assess on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit losses ("ECL") associated with its
debt instruments carried at amortized cost and FYOC] and with the exposure arising from loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts.

Mo impairment is recognized on eguity investments. This is because the fair value changes will incorporate
impairment gains or losses if any,

General Approach

Under the general approach, at each reporting date, the Group recognizes a loss allowance based on either
12-month ECLs or lifetime ECLs, depending on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk
on the financial instrument since initial recognition. The changes in the loss allowance balance are
recognized in profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss.

The amount of ECLs recognized as a loss allowance or provision depends on the extent of credit
deterioration since initial recognition. Under the general approach, there are two measurement bases:

. 12-menth ECLs (Stage 1), which applies to all itemns (from initial recognition) as long as there is no
significant deterioration in credit quality

. Lifetime ECLs (Stages 2 and 3), which applies when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred
on an individual or collective basis or when a loan becomes credit impaired respectively.

Staging

Stage 1: On origination, a financial asset (provided that it is not a purchased or originated credit impaired
asset) will be in stage 1 of the general model for expected credit losses, Financial assets that have not had
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or that {upon assessment and option selected by
the Group) have low credit risk at the reporting date remain in stage 1.

For these assets, 12-month expected credit losses ("ECL") are recognized and interest revenue is calculated
on the gross carrying amount of the asset (that is, without deduction for credit allowance). 12-month ECL
are the ECL that result from defaull events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. It
is naot the expected cash shortfalls over the 12-month period but the entire credit loss on an asset, weighted
by the probability that the loss will occur in the next 12 months.

Stage 2: Financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
{unless they have low credit risk at the reporting date and this option is taken by the Group) but that do not
have objective evidence of impairment. For these assets, lifetime ECL are recognized and interest revenue
is still calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset,
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Lifetime ECL are the ECL that result from all possible default events over the maximum contractual pericd
during which the Group is exposed to credit risk. ECL are the weighted average credit losses, with the
respective risks of a default occurring as the weights.

The Group, when determining whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly,
considers reasonable and supportable (both historical and forward-looking) information available, in order
to compare the risk of a default occurring at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring at initial
recognition of the financial instrument.

Stage 3: This includes financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.
For these assets, lifetime ECLs are recognized and interest revenue is calculated on the net carrying amount
(that is, net of credit allowance). This is done by applying the EIR in subsequent reporting periods to the
amortized cost of the financial asset.

When the Group has no reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asset, then the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset can be directly reduced in its entirety via a write off. A write-off constitutes a
derecognition event.

Simplified approach

The simplified approach does not require the Group to track the changes in credit risk, but, instead, requires
the Group to recognize a loss allowance hased on lifetime ECLs at each reperting date, right from
arigination.

The Group recognizes lifetime ECLs at each reporting period for trade receivables or other receivables that
result from transactions within the scope of IFRS 15 and that do not contain a significant financing
component.

Measurement of expected credit losses

The standard defines credit loss as the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due 1o the
Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive (i.e., all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses over the expected life of the financial instrument
(i.e., the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of a default occurring as the weights).

When measuring ECLs, in order to derive an unbiased and probability-weighted amount, the Group would
avaluate a range of possible outcomes. This involves identifying possible scenarios that specify:

a. The amount and timing of the cash flows for particular outcomes

b. The estimated probability of these outcomes

G Exposure at default (EAD): The EAD estimates the percentage of exposure the Group might lose if
the barrower defaults.

Probability of default (PD}

12 Month PDs

12 month PD is the probability of a loan defaulting within the next 12 months. 12-month PD estimates are
required to calculate 12-month ECLs for accounts classified as Stage 1. These PD estimates also form the
hasis of the lifetime PD curves, which are required to calculate lifetime ECLs for accounts classified as Stage
2. 12 Months PD used is computed using the Group's data.

Lifetime PDs

Lifetime PD curves are required to calculate expected credit losses for Stage 2 accounts. |deally, lifetime
PD curves will be developed based on internal default data. However, the Company does not have sufficient
history of internal default data to build credible curves so it has derived lifetime PD curves using 5 & P's
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“3017 Annual Sovereign Default Study and Rating Transition",

Loss given default (LGD)

LGD is the share of an asset that is lost when a borrower defaults. The recovery rate is defined as 1 minus
the LGD, the share of an asset that is recovered when a borrower defaults. Loss given default is facility-
specific because such losses are generally understood to be influenced by key transaction characteristics

such as the presence of collateral and the degree of subordination.

Exposure at default (EAD)

EAD is equal to the current amount outstanding at the expected point of default in case of fixed exposures
like staff loans and investment securities. This is derived using the original carrying amount, interest rate

and tenor of the facility.
2.5.6 Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables as well as borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or

loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate method (EIR)

amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance cost in the
consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss.

2,57 Derecognition of financial liabilities/assets

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecoagnition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liabllity, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated and separate statements

of profit or loss.

A financial asset (or, when applicable, apart of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets)
is derecognised when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Group has transterred its right to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without

material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangament; and either: (a) the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or (b) the Company has neither transferred

nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

2 5.8 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the consolidated and separate
statements of financial position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle an a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.
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Fair value measurement

IFRS 13 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (ie an exit price). The fair
value measurement is based on the pre sumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

+  |nthe principal market for the asset or liability or

+  In the absence of a principal market, in the mast advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the group,
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumption that market participant would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participant’s act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Al assets, liabilities and equity items for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
staternents are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
+  Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
+  Level 2- Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
+  Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lawest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in organized financial markets is determined
by reference to quoted market bid prices for assets and offer prices for liabilities, at the close of business
on the reporting date, without any adjustrment for transaction costs.

For other financial instruments other than investment in equity instruments not traded in an active market,
the fair value is determined by using appropriate valuation technigues. Valuation technigues include the
discounted cash flow method, comparison to similar instruments for which market ohservable prices exist
and other relevant valuation models.

Their fair value is determined using a valuation madel that has been tested against prices or inputs to actual
market transactions and using the Group's best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions,

For discounted cash flow technigues, estimated future cash flows are based on management’s best
astimates and the discount rate usedis a market-related rate for a similar instrument. The use of different
pricing models and assumptions could produce materially different estimates of fair values.

The fair value of floating rate and overnight deposits with credit institutions Is their carrying value. The
carrying value is the cost of the deposit and accrued interest. The fair value of fixed interest bearing
deposits is estimated using discounted cash flow technigues. Expected cash flows are discounted at current
market rates for similar instruments at the reporting date.

impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairme nt loss is recognized for the amount Dy which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there have separately identifiable cash inflows (cash-generating units). The
impairment test also can be performed on a single asset when the fair value less cost to sell ar the value in
use can be determined reliably. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market
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Impairment of non-financial assets continued

transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices
for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators. Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date, Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at aach reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment l0ss is reversed only to the
axtent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Group's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets consist of short-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables
that are dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsurance contracts.
Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts associated
with the reinsurance contracts and in compliance with the terms of the reinsurance contract. The
reinsurers' share of unearned premiums {i.e. the reinsurance assets) are recognised as an asset using
principles consistent with the Company's method for determining unearned premium liability, The amount
reflected on the statement of financial position is on a gross basis to indicate the extent of credit risk related
to the reinsurance and its obligations to policy holders.

The Group assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment at each statement of financial position date. If
there is objective evidence that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount
of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the statement of
profit or loss. The Group gathers the objective evidence that a reinsurance asset is impaired using the same
process adopted for financial assets held at amortised cost,

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)

Commissions and other acquisition costs that are related to securing new contracts and renewing existing
contracts are capitalised as Deferred Acquisition Costs {DAC) if they are separately identifiable, can be
measured reliably and its probable that they will be recovered. All other acquisition costs are recognised as
gxpenses when incurred. The DAC is subsequently amortised over the life of the contracts in line with
premium revenue using assumptions consistent with those used in calculating unearned premium. It is
calculated by applying to the acquisition expenses the ratio of unearned premium to written premium. The
DAC is tested for impairment annually and written down when it is not expected to be fully recovered.

Investment properties

Investment properties comprise of completed property and property under construction that are held by
the Group to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or both.

investment properties are measured initially at their cost, including related transaction costs, Transaction

costs include professional fees for legal <ervices and other commissions to bring the properties to the
condition necessary for them to be capable of operating. After initial recognition, investment properties
are carried at fair value with any changes therein recognised in the consalidated and separate statements
of profit or loss.

an external, independent valuer, having appropriate recognised professional qualifications, certified by the
Financial Reporting Council (FRC) of Nigeria and with recent experience in the location and category of the
Investment properties being valued, values the Company's investment properties annually, Fair value is
avaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuer, applying a yaluation model
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Investment properties continued
recommended by the International Valuation Standards Committee which reflects market conditions at
the reporting date,

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the property) is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period of the
derecognition.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise computer software purchase from third parties. They are measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Purchased computer software are
capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific software. These costs
are amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of the asset.

Amortisation is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life of the software, from the date that it is available for use. The estimated useful life of software is
10years. The residual values and useful lives are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted
if appropriate. An Intangible asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

The estimated useful lives for the computer software is 10 years.
Froperty, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment (except land and buildings) are carried at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of property, plant and eguipment includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Property, plant and equipment
under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.

Subseguent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant
and

equipment are recognised in the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss.

Depreciation

All property, plant and equipment (except land and buildings) are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-ine
methed to allocate their cost or revalued amounts over their estimated useful lives,

Depreciation is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation begins when an asset is
available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is derecognised or classified as held-
for-sale in accordance with IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held-for-Sale and Discontinued Operations.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Buildings 1%

Leasehold improvements 20%
Plant and Machinery 20%
Furniture, fittings and office equipment 10%
Computer equipment 10%
Motor vehicles 25%

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted.
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Property, plant and eguipment continued

if appropriate. An asset’s carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount if the assel’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Revaluation of land and building

Land is shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by external independent valuers less subsequent
depreciation far buildings. Buildings are subsequently carried at revalued amount being the fair value at the
date of revaluation less any subseq uent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does not
differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the reporting period.
When an individual property is revalued, any increase in its carrying amount (as a result of revaluation) is
transferred to a revaluation reserve through 0Cl, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same property previously recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or loss. When
the value of an individual property is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease is charged against
any related credit balance in the revaluation reserve through OCI in respect of that property. However, to
the extent that it exceeds any surplus, it is recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or loss.

De-recognition

An itemn of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefit
is expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or l0ss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceed and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

Statutory deposit

The Company's Statutory deposit represents the fixed deposit with the Central Bank of Migeria in
sccordance with section 10(3) of the Insurance Act, 5003.The deposit is recognised at the cost in the
statement of financial position being 10% of the statutory minimum capital requirement of N3 billion for
General insurance business. Interest income on the deposit is recognised in the statement of profit or 1055
in the period the interest is earned.

Insurance contract liabilities

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both, Insurance contracts are
those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. Such contracts may also transfer financial risk.
These contracts include General accident, workmen's compensation, motor, marine and aviation and fire
insurance.

Insurance contracts protect the Company's customers against the risk of harm from unforeseen events to
their properties resulting from their legitimate activities. The typical protection offered is designed for
employers who become legally liable to pay compensation to injured employees (employers’ liability) and
for individual and business customers who become liable to pay compensation to a third party for bodily
harm or property damage (public liability).

Property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company's customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of property lost.

Others forms of Insurance contracts include but are not limited to workmen's compensation, motor, marineg
and aviation insurance.

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged to profit or loss as incurred based on the estimated
liability for compensation owed to contract holders or third parties for damaged incurred or lost suffered
by the contract holders. They include direct and indirect claims settlement costs arising from events that
have occurred up to the end of the reporting period even if they have not yet been reported to the
Companies i.e, Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) which is actuarial valuation. The Group does not
discount its liabilities for unpaid claims other than for workmen compensation claims. Liabilities for unpaid
claims are estimated using the impute of assessments of provision reported to the Group and analysis for
the claims incurred but not reported {IBNR).
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Reinsurance contracts held
The Group holds the under-noted reinsurance contracts:

» Treaty Reinsurance Outward is usually between the Group and Rainsurers.

« Facultative Reinsurance Outward is usually between the Group and other insurance companies ar

between the Group and Reinsurers.

e Facultative reinsurance inwards is usually between the Group and other insurance Cormpanias or

between the Group and Reinsurers.

Premiums due to the reinsurers are paid and all claims and recoveries due from reinsurers are received,
Contracts entered into by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group is compensated for losses on
ane or more contracts issued by the Group and that meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts are classified as re-insurance cantracts held while contracts that do not meet these classification
requirements are classified as financial assets. Insurance contracts entered into by the Group under which
the contract holder is another insurer {inward re-insurance) are included within insurance contracts.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its re-insurance contracts held are recognized as re-
insurance assets. These assets consist of short-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as long term
recelvables that are dependent on the expected claims and henefits arising under the related reinsured

insurance contracts.

Amount recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amount associated with
the primary insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Re-
insurance ligbilities are primarily premiums payable for the reinsurance contracts and are recognized as an
gxpense when due. The Company's Insurance liabilities or balances arising from insurance contracts
primarily include those insurance contract liabilities that were valued by the Actuaries. These include

unearned premiums reserve and outstanding claim reserve.

Reserve far unearned premium

In compliance with Section 20 (1} (a) of Insurance Act 2003, the reserve for unearned premium is calculated

on a time apportionment basis in respect of the risks accepted during the year.

Reserve for oulstanding claims

The reserve for outstanding claims ie maintained at the total amount of gutstanding claims incurred and
reported plus claims incurred but not reported ("IBMR") as at the reporting date. The IBMR is based on the

liabllity adeguacy test.

Reserves for unexpired risk
A provision for additional unexpired risk reserve { AURR) s recognised for an underwriting year

envisaged that the estimated cost of claims and expenses would exceed the unearned premium reéserve

(PR
Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, Liability Adeguacy Tests are performed to ensure that material and

reasonably foreseeable losses arising from existing contractual gbligations are recognised. In performing
these tests, current best estimates of future contractual cash flows, claims handling and administration
expenses, investment income backing such liabilities are considered, Long-term insurance contracts are
measured based on assumptions set out at the inception of the contract. Any deficiency is charged to profit

or loss by increasing the carrying amount of the related insurance liabilities.

Salvage and subrogation reimbursements

Some insurance contracts permit the Company to sell (usually dam aged) property acquired in settling a
claim (for example, salvage). The Company may also have the right to pursue third parties for payment of
sorme or all costs (for example, subrogation). Estimates of salvage recoveries are included as an allowance
in the measurement of the insurance liability for claims, and salvage property is recognized in other assets
when the liability is settled. The allowance is the amount that can reasonably be reco vered from the disposal

of the property.
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Salvage and subrogation reimbursements - continued

Subrogation reimbursements are also considered as allowance in the measurement of the insurance liability
for claims and are recognized in other assets when the liability is settled. The allowance is the assessment

of the amount that can be recovered from the action against the liable third party.
2,15 Trade payables

Trade payables (i.e insurance payables) are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition

fair valug of the consideration received less directly attributable transaction costs, Suhsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Trade payables
include payables to agents and brokers, payables to reinsurance companies, payables to coinsurance

companies and commission payable.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of the financial liabilities and of
allocating interest expenses over the relevant period. The effective intarest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liabilities, or (where

appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The fair value of a non-interest bearing fiability is its discounted repayment amount. If the due date of the
liability is less than one year discounting is omitted. Trade payables are derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is settled, cancelled or expired.

216 Provisions and other payables

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the Director's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The provisions are reviewed at the end of the reporting period and

adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Other payables are recognised initially at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
effective interest method. They comprise of other short-term monetary liabilities such as professional fees

nayable, insurance levy payable, and staff pension liability.
317 Retirement obligations and employee benefits
The Group operates the following contribution and benefit schemes for its employees:

Defined contribution pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contributory pension scheme for eligible employees. Employers and
employees contribute 10% and 8% respectively of the employees' Basic, Housing and Transport allowances

in line with the provisions of the Pension reform Act 2014. The Company pays the contributions to a

pensicn fund administratar. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee benefits expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future

payments is available,

Shart-term benefits

Wages, salaries, paid annual leave, bonuses and non-maonetary benefits are recognised as employee benefit
expenses and paid in arrears when the associated services are rendered by the employees of the Company.
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2.18

2.19

Tanes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date in Nigeria. Current income tax
assets and liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of
previous periods,

current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or pther comprehensive income is
recognized In equity or other comprehensive income and not in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income,

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases aof assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

sEWhen the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences
will nat reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deterred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except.

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss Ein respect of
deductible

temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temparary differences can be utllised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised putside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and

the redemption value is recognised in statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest methed,
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2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

2.2T7

Borrowings Continued

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as a transaction cost of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn dawn. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent that there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of
the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised
over the period of the facility to which it relates. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
company has an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabilities for at least twelve months after
the date of the statement of financial position.

Deposit for share

Deposit for share is recognised at cost, being the amount of deposit received from potential shareholders
of the Company. The deposit is derecognised when the Company's equity instruments have been issued to
the depositors or refund made.

Share capital

The issued ordinary shares of the Company are classified as equity instruments. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments.

Dividends on ordinary share capital

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved
by the Company's shareholders. Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt
with as an event after the reporting date. Thus, such dividends are only disclosed in the notes ta the
financial statements.

Share premium

This represents the excess amount paid by shareholders on the nominal value of the shares, This amount
is distributable to the shareholders at their discretion, The share premium s classified as an equity
instrument in the statement of financial position,

Contingency reserve

In compliance with Section 21(2) of Insurance Act, CAP 117 LFN 2004, contingency reserve is credited with
tho graater of 3% of total premium, or 20% of the net profits. This shall accumulate until it reaches the
amount of greater of minimum paid-up capital or 50 percent of net premium.

Accumulated losses

Accumulated losses comprise the undistributed (losses)/profits from previous years, which have not been

reclassified to the other equity reserves,
Premiums and unearned premiums

Premiums written comprise the premiums on contracts incepting in the financial year. Premiums written
are stated gross of commissions’ payable to agents and exclusive of taxes levied on premiums. The
Company earns premium income evenly over the term of the insurance policy generally using the pro rata
method. The portion of the premium related to the unexpired portion of the policy at the end of the fiscal
year |5 reflected in unearned premiums.

Reinsurance expenses

Reinsurance expenses represent outward premium paid to reinsurance companies less the unexpired
portion as at the end of the accounting year,
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2.28

2.29

2.30

231

232

2.33

2.34

2.35

2.35.1

Commission income

Commission earned are recognised on ceding businesses to reinsurers and other insurance companies and
are credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Claims expenses

Claims expenses incurred consist of claims and claims handling expenses paid by the Company during the
financial year together with the movement in the provision for outstanding claims. (See the accounting
policy for reserve for outstanding claims above). The gross provision for claims represents the estimated
liability arising from claims in the current and preceding financial years which have not yet given rise to
claims paid. The provision includes an allowance for claims management and handling expenses,

The gross provision for claims is estimated based on current information and the ultimate liability may vary
as a result of subsequent information and events and may result in significant adjustments to the amounts
provided. Adjustments to the amounts of claims provision for prior years are reflected in the statement of
profit or loss in the financial period in which adjustments are made and disclosed separately if material.

Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs represent commissions and other expenses related to the acquisition of insurance

contract revenues written during the financial year.
Maintenance expenses

Maintenance expenses are expenses incurred in servicing existing policies/contract, These expenses are
charged to the statement of profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Investment income

This includes interest income and dividend income. Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest rate method. Fees and commissions
that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset or liability are recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate of the instrument. Dividend income from equity investment is
recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Management expenses

Management expenses are expenses other than claims, investment expenses, employee benefits, expenses
for marketing and administration and underwriting expenses. They include wages, professional fee,
depreciation expenses and other non-operating expenses. Management expenses are accounted for on
accrual basis and recognized in the statement of profit or loss upon utilization of the service or at the date
of their arigin.

Losses per share

The Group presents basic earnings/losses per share (EPS/LPS) data for its ordinary shares, Basic EPS/LPS
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS Is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Significant judgements, estimates and assumption

Judgement

The preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements reguires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
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2.28

2.29

2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

2.34

2.35

2.35.1

Commission income

Commission earned are recognised on ceding businesses to reinsurers and other insurance companies and
are credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Claims expenses

Claims expenses incurred consist of claims and claims handling expenses paid by the Company during the
financial year together with the movement in the provision for outsta nding claims. (See the accounting
palicy for reserve for outstanding claims above). The gross provision for claims represents the estimated
liability arising from claims in the current and preceding financial years which have not yet given rise to
claims paid. The provision includes an allowance for claims management and handling expenses.

The gross provision for claims is estimated based on current infarmation and the ultimate liability may vary
as a result of subsequent information and events and may result in significant adjustments to the amounts
pravided. Adjustments to the amounts of claims provision for prior years are reflected in the statement of
profit or loss in the financial period in which adjustments are made and disclosed separately if material,

Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs represent commissions and other expenses related to the acquisition of insurance

contract revenues written during the financial year,

Maintenance expenses

Maintenance expenses are expenses incurred in servicing existing policies/contract. These expenses are
charged to the statement of profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred,

Investment income

This includes interest income and dividend income, Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit
or lass as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest rate method. Fees and commissions
that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset or liability are recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate of the instrument. Dividend income from eguity investment is
recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Management expenses

Management expenses are expenses other than claims, investment expenses, employee benefits, expenses
for marketing and administration and underwriting expenses, They include wages, professional fee,
depreciation expenses and other non-operating expenses. Management expenses are accounted for on
accrual basis and recognized in the statement of profit or loss upon utilization of the service or at the date
of their origin,

Losses per share

The Group presents basic earnings/losses per share (EPS/LPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS/LPS
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by

adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential erdinary shares.

Significant judgements, estimates and assumption

Judgement

The preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
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2.35

2.35.1

Significant judgements, estimates and assumption - continued

Judgement - continued

Going Concern

The Company recorded a net loss of 84.17 billion (2017:842.29 billion) while the Group recorded a net loss
of M4,18 billion (2017: M2.25 billion) for the year ended 31 December 2018 and, as of that date, the
Company's total liabilities exceeded its total assets by &11.80 billion (20177 .62 billion) while the Group's
total liabilities exceeded its total assets by 811 .87 billion (2017: 47.70 billion). In addition, the Company's
negative total equity as at 31 December 2018 of M11.80 billion (2017: M7 62 billion) is below the minimum
regulatory reguirement of 82 billion and the Company did not meet the regulatory solvency margin whilst
there was a shortfall of 8L2.21 billion (2017 M1.28 billion) in the assets cover. The Company recorded a
negative operating cashflow of N&77 million (2017: N261 million) while the Group recorded a negative
operating cashflow of N742 million (2017: N97 million). The Company no longer carries out oil and gas line
of business and this led to its declining revenue over the years. The Company has also not been able to
meet its loan repayment obligations to Daewoo Securities (Europe) Limited, now Mirae Asset Securities
¢UUK) Limited which has resulted in additional interest charges on unpaid principal and interest.

These conditions give rise to a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Group and
the Company's ability to continue as going cancern therefore they may be unable to realize their assels and
discharge their liabilities in the normal course of business.

Management plans to recapitalize the Company. The recapitalization of the business will be achieved
through the injection of Funds by potential investors. In order to meet up with the 31 December 2020
deadline of &5 billion minimum paid up share capital, the Company would need to inject a sum of at least
B19.4 billion and a further M5 billion (totaling at least M24.4 billion) at 30 September 2021. In the
meantime, the Company is yet to get a suitable investor. However, if the Company gets an investor, it is
estimated that the timing of completion of the recapitalization process may take about & months because
of the logistics around capital raising for a listed and regulated Company. The success of this plan will
potentially lead to a turnaround of the Company’s performance from adverse regulatory ratios, losses and
inadequate liquidity to improved market share, cashflows and liquidity. In addition, the Company may then
be able to meet the minimum regulatory capital requirements of NAICOM and thus be able to re-comrmence
its oil and gas line of businesses. This would only happen if it meets up with the minimum paid up share
capital requirement of at least NS billion as at 31 December 2020 and at least 410 billion by 30 September
2021. In addition, Management has put in place plans to improve on its retail business base by exploring
new opportunities that may improve its revenues and performance. Specifically, some of the plan are
leveraging on personal relationships and opportunities created by the Government on compulsory
insurance to increase its reach and spread. The Company plans to achieve this by retaining its existing
clients and selling permissible services to clients in new locations across the country through strategic
partnership with other insurance and insurance brokerage firms, The Company plans to optimize its cost by
converting some of its branches to office representatives.

Furthermore, the Company is negotiating with Mirae Asset Securities (UK) Limited on its loan repayments
terms, The outcame of this negotiation will determine the decision of the potential investors to invest in the
Company. Management is not certain as to the timing of fund injection by potential investors and the
outcome of the negotiation with Mirae Asset Securities (LK) Limited.

The consolidated and separate financial statements are prepared on the basis that the Group and the
Company will continue to be a going concern. This basis of preparation is dependent on the presumption of
the ability of the Company to comply with the minimum regulatory capital requirement and the solvency
margin requirement as well as its ability to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the crdinary
course of business,

Deferred tax liabilities

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the amount and timing
of future taxable income. Differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense
already recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible
consequences of audits by the tax authorities. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors
such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations by the taxable entity.
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2.35
235.1

2.35.2

Significant judgements, estimates and assumption - continued

Judgement - continued

Defarred tax liabilities - continued

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based on the likely timing
and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The carrying value at
the reporting date of deferred tax assets/liability is disclosed in Note 16.

Estimates and assumption

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions. The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and crifical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements are described below:

Valuation of investment properties

The valuation of the properties is based on the price for which comparable land and properties are being
exchanged or are being marketed for sale. Therefore, the market-approach method of valuation is used;
this reflects existing use with recourse to comparison approach that is the analysis of recent sale
transaction on similar properties in the neighbourhood. The best price that subsisting interest in the
property will reasonably be expected to be sold if made available for sale by private treaty between willing
seller and buyer under competitive market condition. "Further details can be found in Note 8."

Impairment on receivables

In accordance with the accounting policy, the Company tests annually whether premium receivables have
suffered any impairment, The recoverable amounts of the premium receivables have been determined based
an the incurred loss model. These calculations required the use of estimates based on passage of time and
probability of recovery. "Further details can be found in MNote 3".

Insurance contract liabiities

For non-life insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims
reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but not yet reported,
at the reporting date. It can take a significant period of time before the ultimate claims cost can be
established with certainty and for some type of policies, IBNR claims form a significant part of the liability
in the statement of financial position.

The ultimate cost of outstanding claims is estimated by using a range of standard actuarial claims projection
technigues, such as Chain Ladder method. The main assumption underlying these technigues is that a
Company's past claims development experience can be used to project future claims development and
hence ultimate claims costs. As such, these methods extrapolate the development of paid and incurred
lnsses, average costs per claim and claim numbers based on the observed development of earlier years and
expected loss ratios. Historical claims development is mainly analysed by accident years, but can also be
further analysed by geographical area, as well as by significant business lines and claim types. Large claims
are usually separately addressed, either by being reserved at the face value of loss adjuster estimates or
separately projected in order to reflect their future development. In most cases, no explicit assumptions
are made regarding future rates of claims inflation or loss ratios. Instead, the assumptions used are those
implicit in the historical claims development data on which the projections are based. Additional qualitative
judgment is used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in future, (e.g., to reflect one-off
pccurrences, changes in external or market factors such as public attitudes to claiming, economic
conditions, levels of claims inflation, judicial decisions and legislation, as well as internal factors such as
portfolio mix, policy features and claims handling procedures) in order to arrive at the estimated ultimate
cost of claims that present the likely outcome from the range of possible outcomes, taking account af all
the uncertainties involved. "Further details can be found in Mote 12."
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Significant judgements, estimates and assumption - continued

£.35.2 Estimates and assumption Continued

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

The Group measures land and buildings at revalued amounts with changes in fair value being recognised in
other comprehensive income, The Group engaged an independent valuation specialist to assess fair value
as at 31 December 2018, Land and buildings were valued by reference to market-based evidence, using
comparable prices adjusted for specific market factors such as nature, location and condition of the
property.

Impairment losses on financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses both under IFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets in scope
requires judgement the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values
when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk.

The measurement of impairment losses both under IFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets in scope
requires judgement the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values
when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk.

I. S&F credit grading model of obligors which assigns PDs to the individual grades

ii. The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so
allowances for financial assets should be measured on a LTECL basis and the qualitative assessment

iii. Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

iv. Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as
unemployment rates, inflation rate, GDP growth rate and crude oil price, and the effect on PDs, EADs and
LGDs

v. Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the
aconomic inputs into the ECL models

It has been the Company's policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and
adjust when necessary.

The determination of whether a financial asset is credit impaired focuses exclusively on default risk,

without taking into consideration the effect of credit risk mitigants such as collateral or guarantees,
Specifically, the financial asset is credit impaired and in stage 3 when: The Company considers the obliger
is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company. The termination may include forbearance actions,
where a concession has been granted to the borrower or economic or legal reasons that a qualitative
indicators of credit impairment; or contractual payments of either principal or interest by the obliger are

pass due by more than 90 days.

For financial assets considered to be credit impaired, the ECL allowance covers the amount of loss the
Company is expected to suffer, The estimation of ECLs is done on a case by case basis for non-homogenous
portfelios, or by applying portfolio-based parameters to individual financial assets in this portiolio by the
Company's ECL model for homogenous portfolios.

Forecast of future economic conditions when calculating ECLs are considered. The lifetime expected losses
are estimated based on the probability - weighted present value of the difference between:

1} The contractual cash flows that are due to the Company under the contract: and

2} The cash flows that the Company expects to receive.

Elements of ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

* The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so
allowances for financial assets should be measured on a LTECL basis and the qualitative assessment

* The development of ECL madels, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs Determination
of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as unemployment levels
and collateral values, and the effect an PDs, EADs and LGDs

* Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the
economic inputs into the ECL models,
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2.35

2.35.2

Significant judgements, estimates and assumption - continued

Estimates and assumption Continued

Expected lifetime

The expected life time of a financial asset is a key factor in determine the life time expected credit losses.
Lifetime expected credit losses represents default events aver the expected life of a financial asset. The
Company measures expected credit losses considering the risk of default over the maximum contractual
period (including any borrower's extension option) over which it Is exposed to credit risk.

Fair value of financial instruments using valualion technigues

The Directors use their judgment in selecting an appropriate valuation technigue. Where possible, financial
instruments are marked at prices quoted in active markets. In the current market environment, such price
infarmation is typically not available for all instruments and the Company uses valuation technigues to
measure such instruments. These techniques use "market observable inputs” where available, derived
from similar assets in similar and active markets, from recent transaction prices for comparable items or
from other observable market data, For positions where observable reference data are not available for
some or all parameters the Company estimates the non-market observable inputs used in its valuation
models.

Other financial instruments are valued using a discounted cash flow analysis based on assumptions
supported, where possible, by observable market prices or rates although some assumptions are not
supported by observable market prices or rates.

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards and interpretations

In these financial statements, the Group has applied IFRS 9, IFRS 7R (Revised) and FRS 15 effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, for the first time. The Group has not early adopted
any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective,

IFRS 9 Financial instruments

The Group has adopted IFRS 9 as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASE) with a
transition date of 1 January 2018. IFRS 9 replaces |AS 39 for annual periods on or after 1 January 2018,
The Group has not restated comparative information for 2017 for financial instruments in the scope of IFRS
9, Therefore, the comparative information for 2017 Is reported under IAS 39 and is not comparable to the
information presented for 2018, Differences arising from the adoption of IFRS 9 have been recognised
directly in accumulated losses as of 1 January 2018 and are disclosed in Naote 23.

Changes to classification and measurement

To determine their classification and measurement category, IFRS 9 reguires all financial assets, except
equity instruments and derivatives, to be assessed based on a combination of the entity’s business model
for managing the assets and the instruments' contractual cash flow characteristics.

The |1AS 39 measurement categories of financial assets (fair value through profit or loss (FVPL),

available for sale (AFS), held-to-maturity and loans and receivables) have been replaced by:

* Debt instruments at amortised cost

» Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), with gains or losses recycled
to profit or loss on derecognition

» Equity instruments at FVOCI, with no recycling of gains or losses to profit or loss on derecognition

* Financial assets FVPL

The accounting for financial liabilities remains largely the same as it was under |AS 3%, The Group's
classification of its financial assets and liabilities is explained in Motes 2.5. The guantitative impact of
applying IFRS 9 as at 1 January 2018 is disclosed in Nate 23.
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Changes in accounting policies and disclosures - continued

Changes to the impairment calculation

The adoption of IFRS 9@ has fundamentally changed the Group's accounting for loss impairments by
replacing IAS 39's incurred loss approach (with the exception of insurance related assets which is not within
the scope of IFRS 9 just yet) with a forward-looking expected credit loss (ECL) approach. IFRS 9 requires
the Group to record an allowance for ECLs for loans and other debt financial assets not held at FVPL. The
allowance is based on the ECLs associated with the probability of default in the next twelve months unless
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since origination.

Details of the Group's impairment method are disclosed in Note 2.5, The quantitative impact of applying

IFRS 9 as at 1 January 2018 is disclosed in Note 23,

IFRS 7 Revised (IFRS 7R)

To reflect the differences between IFR5 9 and IAS 39, IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures was
updated, and the Group has adopted it, together with IFRS 9, for the year beginning 1 January 2018,
Changes include transition disclosures as shown in Note 5, detailed gualitative and guantitative information
about the ECL calculations such as the assumptions and inputs used are set out in Note 2.5 {(note on
significant estimates) and Mote 2.5 to the financial statements.

Reconciliations from opening to closing ECL allowances are presented in Notes 5 (transition disclosures).

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group adopted IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers on its effective date of 1 January
2018. IFRS 15 replaces 1AS 18 Revenue and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising
from contracts with customers. It applies to all contracts with customers except leases, financial
instruments and insurance contracts.

The standard establishes a more systematic approach for revenue measurement and recognition by
introducing a five-step maodel governing revenue recognition. The five-step model requires the Group to (i)
identify the contract with the customer, (i) identify each of the performance obligations included in the
contract, (i) determine the amount of consideration in the contract, (iv) allocate the consideration to each
of the identified performance obligations and (v) recognise revenue as each performance obligation is
satisfied.

There are no significant impacts from the adoption of IFRS 15 in relation to the timing of when the Company
recognises revenues or when revenue should be recognised gross as a principal or net as an agent.
Therefore, International Energy Insurance Plc will continue to recognise fee and commission income
charged for services provided by the Company as the services are provided (for example on completion of
the underlying transaction). Revenue recognition for trading income and net investment income are
recognised based on requirements of IFRS 9. In addition, guidance on interest and dividend incarme have
been moved from 1AS 18 to IFRS 2 without significant changes to the requirements.

IFRIC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Considerations

The Interpretation clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate ta use on initial recagnition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which an
entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance
consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the
date of the transactions for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. This Interpretation did not
have any impact on the Group's financial statements,

Amendments to IAS 40 Transfers of Investment Praoperty

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction or
development into, or out of investment property. The amendments state that a change in use accurs when
the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of the

change in use. A mere change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide
evidence of a change in use. These amendments did not have any impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Changes in accounting policies and disclosures - continued

Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Financlal Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Confracts

The amendments address concerns arising from implementing the new financial instruments standard, IFRS
9, before implementing IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, which replaces IFRS 4. The amendments introduce
two options for entities issuing insurance contracts: a temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 and an
averlay approach. These amendments are not relevant to the Group as it has already adopted IFRS 9 in
2018,

Other standards that became effective during the year but have no impact on the Group’s financial
statements
s  Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
s  Amendments to IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Clarification that measuring
s investees at fair value through profit or loss is an investment-by-investment choice
s Amendments to IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards -

Deletion of short-term exemptions for first-time adopters
Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 was issued in January 2016 and it replaces |AS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease, 51C-15 Operating Leases-Incentives and 5IC-27 Evaluating the Substance
of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. IFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a
single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under IAS 17. The standard
includes two recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of 'low-value’ assets (e.qg., personal computers)
and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a
lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability} and an asset
representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset).
Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the
depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset.

Lessees will be also required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence of certain events (e.g., a
change in the lease term, a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to determine those payments), The lessee will generally recognise the amount of the remeasurement
of the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Lessor accounting under IFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from today's accounting under IAS 17, Lessors
will continue to classify all leases using the same classification principle as in 1A5 17 and distinguish between
two types of leases: operating and finance leases.

IFRS 16 also requires lessees and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than under IAS 17,

IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 Early application is permitted,
but not before an entity applies IFRS 15. A lessee can choose to apply the standard using either a full
retrospective or a madified retrospective approach, The standard’s transition provisions permit certain
reliefs,

in applying IFRS 16 for the first time, the Group will use the following practical expedients permitted by the
standard:

. the accounting for operating leases with a remaining lease term of less than 12 months
as at 1 January 2018 as short-term leases

IFRS 16 Leases - continued

The Group plans to adopt IFRS 16 using modified retrospective approach. The Group has also elected not
to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that were not identified as containing a lease under |AS 17 and IFRIC 4
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease.

Thus, the adoption of IFRS 16 in 2019 will not have any material impact on the Group.
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Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective - continued

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the IASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, a comprehensive new accounting standard for
insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure, which replaces
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts,

In contrast to the requirements in IFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local
accounting policies for measurement purposes, IFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model (the general
model) for insurance contracts, supplemented by the variable fee approach for contracts with direct
participation features that are substantially investment-related service contracts, and the premium
allocation approach mainly for short- duration which typically applies to certain non-life insurance
contracts.,

The main features of the new accounting model for insurance contracts are, as follows:

*The measurement of the present value of future cash flows, incorporating an explicit risk adjustment,
remeasured every reporting period (the fulfilment cash flows);

*A Contractual Service Margin (CSM) that is equal and opposite to any day one gain in the fulfilment
cashflows of a group of contracts. The CSM represents the unearned profitability of the insurance contracts
and is recognised in profit or loss over the service period {i.e., coverage period);

*Certain changes in the expected present value of future cash flows are adjusted against the CSM and
thereby recognised in profit or loss over the remaining contractual service period:

*The effect of changes in discount rates will be reperted in either profit or loss or other comprehensive
income, determined by an accounting policy choice:

*The recognition of insurance revenue and insurance service expenses in the statement of comprehensive
Income based on the concept of services provided during the period;

*Amounts that the policyholder will always receive, regardless of whether an insured event happens (non-
distinct investment components) are not presented in the income statement, but are recognized directly on
the statement of financial position:

*Insurance services results (earned revenue less incurred claims) are presented separately from the
insurance finance income or expense:

*Extensive disclosures to provide information on the recognized amounts from insurance contracts and the
nature and extent of risks arising from these contracts.

IFRS 17 is ettective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with comparative
figures required. Early application is permitted, provided the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on or
before the date it first applies IFRS 17, Retrospective application is required.

However, if full retrospective application for a group of insurance contracts is impracticable, then the entity
is required to choose either a modified retrospective approach or a fair value approach,

The Group started a project to implement IFRS 17 and has been perfarming a high-level impact assessment
of IFRS 17. The Group expects that the new standard will result in an important change to the accounting
policies for insurance contract liabilities of the Group and is likely to have a significant impact on profit and
total equity together with presentation and disciosure,

(i) IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty that
affects the application of IAS 12 and does nat apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of I1AS 12, nor does
it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax
treatments,

The Interpretation specifically addresses the following:

* Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

* The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities
* How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
credits and tax rates

* How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances
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Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective - continued

(i) IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment - continued

An entity has to determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with
one or more other uncertain tax treatments. The approach that better predicts the resolution of the
uncertainty should be followed. The interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019, but certain transition reliefs are available. The amendment did not have any impact
on the group financial Statements.

(i} Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle (issued in December 2017)

IAS 12 Income Taxes

The amendments clarify that the income tax conseguences of dividends are linked more directly to past
transactions or events that generated distributable profits than to distributions to owners. Therefore, an
entity recognises the income tax conseguences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income
or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events.

An entity applies those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019,
with early application is permitted. When an entity first applies those amendments, it applies them to the
income tax consequences of dividends recognised on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative
period. Since the Group's current practice is in line with these amendments, the Group does not expect any
effect on its consolidated financial statements.

1AS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that an entity treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made
to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its
intended use or sale are complete.

An entity applies those amendments to borrawing costs incurred on or after the beginning of the annuai
reporting period in which the entity first applies those amendments. An entity applies those amendments
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with early application permitted. Since
the Group's current practice is in line with these amendments, the Group does not expect any effect on its
financial statements.

{iii) Other amendments to standards, which currently do not apply to the Group are listed below:
- Amendments to IFRS 9: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

- Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor

and its Associate or Joint Venture

- Amendments to 1AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

- Amendments to I1AS 28: Long-term Interests in associates and joint ventures

- IFRS 3: Business combination- Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle

- IFRS 11: Joint Arrangements- Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle

- |FRS 16- Leases

+ IFRS 17- Insurance Contracts

- Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Amendments to IFRS 4
- Definition of a Business - Amendments to IFRS 3

- Amendments to [AS 1 and IAS B: Definition of Material

- Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 35 and IFRS 7.
Transition disclosures

The following set out the impact of adopting IFRS 9 on the statement of financial position, and accumulated
losses including the effect of replacing IAS 39's incurred credit loss caiculation with IFRS 9's ECLs:

51



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

5 Transition Disclosures - cantinued

The fallowing pages sel oul the impact of adopting IFRS @ an the statement of financial position, and relained earnings Inchuding the effect of replacing 145 39'%
Incurred credit loss calculafion wilh IFRS s expectod crodit loss model, & reconciliation between the carrylng armaunts under 145 39 to the balances reparted wnder
IFRS % a4 ol | January 2010 15, a5 {ollows:

Graup: 31Dec-17 01-Jan-18
145 3% Meeasuremegnt Re-measurement IFRS 9
Deferrad
Nates Category Ampunt  Recassification  ECL Tax Amaunt Category
Hood N0 N'ooO N'ooo N'D0G
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents »  Llosns & Recaivablas 347,528 {1,248) 546,278 Amoriised cost
Fingniial assets 1,118,437 - - - L11R 457
T Relg-Tor-Trading B Held far trading TSRS TL.030d - - g
- Avallahle-for-safe £ AF5 53,587 {53,987} - = .
* Fadr radue I ough profi or loss - 1,055,846 - = 1,059,245 FWTPL
- Fafr value [Mvodgh odher compr, income - 53 587 - S3AAT FUTOC
* Loans and receivabies d  Loars & Recshables 4,004 (4,604 = = :
- Debt instruments al amortised cost " - 4,604 - - 4,604 Amortised cost
Trade recervables f  Loons & Receivabbes 157,545 . |20710) - 135,874 amartised cost
Sundry geblors and other receivabies ] 11,739 - - . 11,720
Deferred lax assets h - &76 BT
= AL ] BT
Limpdlities
Pravisions and ather payables B3, 445 - . . B4D, 449
Delerted tan liabilities h 524,515 - - 13304 524,138
Book averdraf [N ] . = a 6,009
Berrowings 9,310,605 = - - 9,310,605
Depasit for shares L= av02e - . = a7, 0zn
= o ki i
Equity
Accumidated losses | (18,554, 814) . (2,881 BG7 118,996 838}
Equity attributable te the awners of the parent S r TERET BEY
Hon-controifing interess I 174 B4E - [528) 129 174,547
- Ny e

Tatal liabilities and equity . (3315 &T6




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

5 Transition Disclosures « cantinued

HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Company: 31-Dec-17 01-Jan 18
185 39 b Rt W53
Dreferned
fotes LCategory Amownt  Reclasifieation  ECL Tan Amount Category
NG MDOO L] R Lo

Asgety
Cash and cash eguivalends a4  Loans B Recebables 266,113 | 4,067 J65,046  Amertisad o
Finaricaal assets 5RE,827 - 568,537
+ Hedg-for-fraging b Hald for trading 910,336 {910,336} * = :

Avalable-for-sale & AFS 53,987 53,587 = £

Fakr value through profit or [oss b . 10,336 - 210,336 FYTRL
+ Falr value throdigh otfer comprehensive income ] 53,587 - 53,947 FeTO0

Loansg anhd recaivabies d  Loans & Becevables 4,604 14,6y -
- Bsbi dnstrumends af amorbised cost “ . A, 604 - - 450 Apeoitised cost
Trade receiwahles ] 15,888 - 16,528
Sungry deblars and ofher recenvables i 0,203 = = 106133

- [2.0%7] 3
Liabifitins
Priveisions and alber payables TATE - - . T 1T
Deferred tax liahilities L] 51515 - - 1320} 524,195
Book owerdralt 6009 - - . LEL]
Borrawings 8310605 - 8,310,605
Deposil lor shares ITEE - - - 376,028
- s 13204

Enuity
Acumutated losses | (19, 718,0M4) = {1,067 320 118,718.771)
Equity aftributabie fo the awners of the parent . (1067| EFT

Total liabilities and equity

(1067}




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLE
NOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5 Tranition Discioaures - continued

Aad. Wo,

a) - Cash and cash egquivalents
Bglanca as at 3] Oec 2017 (145 ¥3)
0 imparmant (ECL Mogadl

i} Financial apseti:

Fak valss (Ehrough Profit or lossiFYTRL)
Balance a3 at 31 Dec 2017 (a5 19
Rectasalisd lram avadable lor sale
Aeciassfied from Held fo maluity
AemEasuneeTEnt gnL
Balerce &3 st 1 Jan 2008 OFREE2)

e - Aynfable for Sale (AFSL Fair walue Thiu OCHFWVOCT
Balwnce o 2% 31 Dec 2017 DA 39
Froc Lt allied | FYTPL
Peclausitied to FYOCI
il impairment (ECL modsll
Eslance a3 ot 01 Jar 2016 (MBS )

d| - Loans and Recelnabi
Balance a3 at 31 Dec 2007 (145 39
Beclaiidiod to FVTRL
Hoclassfied to smorties cosk
Halsnes a3 at 01 Jon 2018 {FRS 9§

#) - Drdd bastrumenty aF amorfiies cost
Balance as at 31 Dec 2007 {145 39
Hecraniiliog fram Loand and Redoivabies

Hecianyiting ko YO
Balarce saat 91 Jan 2008 OFRE0)

fl - Trade receivables
Balorce s #f 31 Dec 2017 (A5 393
13 iy e DECL Whoadal)

] Otner receivables and prepayments
Sundry Debiors and olfsr reseiyabeg
Ealanica as ot 31 Doc 2017 (AT 3

i| imparmant (ECL madall

i Delerres bas lisaditesl adiely
Balancs av &l 31 Dac JOLT (1AL 3F)
1P 9 Ta gt

i} Retalraed samings
Batance 4 Al 31 Dec 201 T (1AL 39)
npaarm et (E0L medel): Cah and cah sguivabinis
Hemeasrement gains (FYTPLY
impairment {ECL Modell smortised ool
Fregaitment (ECL modal) obher raceavhiis b orepayments
FHE D Tae impact < Delerred Tas Lisodties ssly

i hen-cantreling inberast:
Daiscce anak 31 Dec 2017 (145 39
Vgrrennlzeiling inteteit an ECL amortised costs
Nor-tunbrotling inbetest on delerred tag

Hraup

Recongiiation of provisian slowances under L 39 fo the ECL geovision aliewances under IFRS 9,

Impairmend allomance lor

Loan and receivables per 165 32/ Db insirumants st sorlisad coat undar

IFRE ¥ instruments

Czmpany

Imparment alipmance lor

Loan srd receivaboey pet Lk 390t Indfruments s amorised cost under |

ke ber Z01T

Group __Eampany
145 39 WHE § 145 39 IFRS ¥
B1DuciT Qi-Jan-18 Al -Dec-1T O1-Jan-18
aN='000 =H=000 =N=O0 =000
347,526 J4T.526 266,183 265,113
. __HL.165 It
347,526 a6 361 266,113
1,059,840 1059844 510,338 10,336
LO5%.B46 1,059,648 P10.906 910,335
53987 53,987
{35,387 53,987 {83,967 3887
53.987 - 53,587
4,604 4,404 4,804
{4,504 s (4,604
" ) 4,604
- 4,604 4,504
: 4804 4604
137345 137,585 L B’ 16,883
(2,071
137,345 L35, A7 L&, BEE Lo HEd
11,729 11729 169,202 102,202
182,983 [TETE] 106,723 106, 723
BET 320
= = - WaT - 120
JERFPAB14 (1T ALE) {09, 718.024)  (LRTIN,024)
* {LO&TY (1,087)
- FH . Fot) C
* BaT . 320
113590 m1a1 (19006 838 (19,718,024} {19,718, 7711
R FErry 174 848
L (d2d]
129
174,646 174,347 =
Provision under ECL under iFRS
A5 3931 4

L Jarwsary 2018

= 3,319 319
3,31% 3,119
Proutiesn under EGL ynder IFRE
ELE LB ¥
Decambar 2017 1 Jarvusry 2018
Remeasurement
. Loat 1,647

1067 1,067




IMTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLT

CONSOLIDATED AND SEFARATE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A% AT 31 DECEWBER 2018

Azsets

Cash and cash siivalents

Financhal aviets

= Hakr-fiar-fradbing

+ dvaiable for-saie

- Loang Jno rereivabes

- Falr value through prof!t or foss

- Falr value inrough other (ompreiensive income
Debl imelrumenis af amarlised cost

Track rechivabias

Odhaer receivabies and prepayments

Aminmusrarce asuets

Daferned acquisition costs

Irvegimant In subsiclary

invesiment properies

Inlandgibie syt

Praperiy, nlinl and squipmsnt

Defnrned tax assets

Statutory depasil

Total asiels

Liabiiiees

insurance contract snlities
Trade payediles

Frovislon and other payables
Cistrant incorme tax payabin
Ddurrad tas Nardlbses

Bl averdratt

Earmowings

Bepaill lor iFares

Tetal labithes

|

iz
13
14
15
1&
17T
118

[ Croup Caumpany
31-Dec-18 31-Oec-17 1i-Dec-18 31-Dae-17
=N="000 =H='0I0 =H=" 000 =H=T00
27,458 47,526 165653 266,113
. 1,055,846 - 910,338
53,987 = 5,987
‘ 4604 - 4,604
236.3%) 236,320 =
38,361 . 18,341
53.295 T 53,295 :
158372 137,545 100 16,04
256,145 182,963 8222 106,723
315,088 533,262 319085 533262
14,454 3212 14,454 3272
: 1,000,000 1,800,000
2,606,250 2,600,250 2,686,250 2,600,250
B.271 9,524 = "
3,225,670 3,211,137 3,710,722 2,740,143
by : ; :
372,500 372,500 322,500 222 S04
T B,204,813 7,551,962 586,078
3,956,677 4,061,593 3,956,877 4,081,893
158, 356 Jog,068 158,354 300,068
1, 30T 87TH 1,183,555 1.2%4,118 Laizrae
508,779 479,237 4B0.ETE 410,525
530,308 524,518 B30 324,515
- 022 &,03%
E2, 454,934 2310808 12.45:4.9%4 9.310:805
373,567 376,028 373,567 3te.028
19,469,299 16,191,640 15,329,836 18,202,023

=]



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT S OF FINANCIAL POSITION - Continued

A% AT 31 DECENBER 2018

[ Group I Company 3|
31-Dec-18 Fl=Dwc? A1-Oec1& 31-Dae-17
Fule N0 =h='000 w00 i G
Equlty
Shire capital 1% LA 0473 47043 542,043 BA204T
Share prémium 20 FB81,097 REIOFT 63,097 FEILIGT
Statutery contingsncy resareg a3 1G4S ATT 1,520,163 L51ZTd3 1498831
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Gross written premium

Gross premium income
Relnsurance expenses
Net premium income
Commission income

Net underwriting Income

Underwriting expenses
Claims expenses

Acquisition costs
Maintenance costs

Total underwriting expenses

Ungerwriting resuits

Interest revenue calculated using effactive
interest method

Other investment income

Met realised (loss)/gains

Met fair value loss

Other income

Credit loss reversal/(expense)
Management expenses
Cperating losses

Finance costs

Loss before income tax expense
Income tax expense

Loss far the year

Loss for the year attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent
MNon-controlling interests

Loss per share:

Basic and diluted loss per share (N)

HNote

27

27
28

29

30
il
32

331
332
34
as
36
37
s

9

15

Group 1l Company

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
=N='000 =N="000 =N='000 =N="000
454,596 966,864 463,059 966,864
667,224 1,142,744 670,687 1,142,744
{204,546} (316,311) {204, 546) {316,211}
462,678 B26.433 Ag6,141 826,433

7. 762 5530 T.762 5,530
470,440 831,963 473,903 531,963
(522,237} {993, 724) (522,394) (993, 724)
(73,2723 {160,721 (73.372) (160,721}
(32.524) (93,369) (32.524) (93,369}
(628,133} (1,247 814} (628,290) {1,247 814}
(157 ,693) {(415.851) (154,387) (415,851}
91.743 B9ETT 70,685 62,205

433 231 213 =
£13,893) 774,974 {13,893) 774,974
{68,963) [203,474) (68,963) (203,474)
B39,197 779,446 &5,181 118,380
TBT (413,036) 4% (413,036)
(1,542,868} {1,484.410% (735,766} (B42, 73T
(B51,257) (B72.443) (B36,B81) (919,539
{3,144,339) (1,208,049 {3,144,339) (1,208,049)
{3,995,596) {2,080,492) (3,981,220} (2,127 ,588)
(183,111) (167,769 (183,866} {157 ,966)
(4,178,707 (2,248,261} (4,165,086} (2,285,554}
(4,176,119 (2,255,347 (4,165,086} (2,285,554)
{2,588) 7.0B6 > r

(4,178,707 {2,248,261) (4,165,086} (2,285 ,554)
(325) (174) (324) {1781

Soe accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements which
form an integral part of these consclidated and separate financial statements.

-



INTERNATIOMAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

MNote
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

o profit or Joss in subseguent periods:
Het {loss)/gain on available-for-sale financial

assefs 41

Otter comprehensive income nol o be

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

periods:

Net loss oneguity Instrument designated at fair

value through other comprehensive income 412

Revaluation gain on property 42
Income tax relating to items not to be reclassified

ta profit or loss 16
OCH for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss attributable fo:
Equity hokders of the parent
Mon-controlling interest

Group I || Company

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
=N="000 =N="000 =N='000 =N="000
(4,178,707) {2,248,261) (4,165,086) (2,285,554)
{71,645} £ (71.645)

(15.626) (15.626) b3

32,628 z f =

(9,788 . . g
T.214 (71.645) (15.,626) (71,645}
(4,171,493) (2,319,906) (4,180,712) (2,357,199
(4,173,245) (2,326,992) (4,180,712} (2,357,199)

1,752 7.086 . =
(4,171,493) (2,319,906) (4,180,712) (2,357,199)

See accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the consolidated and separate financiat statements which
form an intearal part of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

~1-]



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURAMCE PLC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES N EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Aritatabie 1o omnees of the parenl

Stabatory Property wvallabir -

Share Share  cendingency Capital  Aceumula®ed  Fevalustion e vslue T contrailing Tatuw

cigitel  premium TESETVE FREEYE lossen FESETVE  TESETVE It Totsl  intereais wauity
Graup MDD =pe'ed w000 EUTELT THEOH NS0 sNEEO0 k=000 =HE'O00  eNETO RO
A58t L denumry 2047 EAZ 043 GEL00T  LeRTARE  TH26.358 (LTTOR,TEN 107440 71645 (55448813 167,580 15,378,021
Lk dor Lhw ywar - {2 F55, 347 - 2,255, 34T) 7,088 (3. 2aH, 3611
LEN Oy e income - - {71645 (7L B45) (71,6451
Tokl comprenensie loss : 12355 3471 TIeAR)  [Z.a2693z)  T.0AE (318,904
Trancfar hef ween 1esmrary 3.678 130,678 €
#1111 December 2017 BAZ0A3 _ WGIOWT  1E0.161 792639  (IV.0WAALN  LOTLEAD - TETLATY) 174648 7.1
B a1 January 2018 642043 BEI0FT  LSIO16]  TRELA58  (19.994B14) 1071640 (TAT1L4T3 L7648 (76968271
kmpact of adogpding IFRE $° - * 3 . L2043 - (3,574 [ELLE] L2.323)
Eguiates npenivg halsnce uraer IFRS 3 BA2 04T BR3.ORT 1,530,153 7528, 558 19,996,030 1,071,640 ATETHAFTY | ra.aar 07,899,150
Logs for Eh ywar = [ERELHELT] 4076, L1 {2,588 a1 Taran
Othar compeahanalig ncome = = LEB00 186260 2,874 4,340 Trid
T'obal compiehengive ods ‘ (4,178,119} 8500 {15,628 A1TE, 240 (Wi¥] 18,171.893)
Trader balwaen rmserves 25514 (IS 514y ¥ -
AL 3] Decemser 2008 S42,043  RAN0GT  LBASATT 7926398 (241084710  LO90,140  (15.628) (12,048, 742)  1TEL0D R ATG 0TS

*See Note 5 Trangition aiaskeaures In summary of significant accounting policies.

Saa accampanying notes ko ihe consolidated and separate fingnclal Matemants which [eems an sbegral parl of ihese financial statemants,

o]



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

SLFARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES 1N EQUITY

TR THE YEAR EMI

ED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Attriputable to gwnaers of the perent

Stadubary Pragerty Avallabie-

Share Share.  tonbngency Capitsl  Adumaldled  FEveReabn  Falr v far-wais

capitél  presiim FERETYE FEREFYE BEEEE TEEATYS  resErve ranerve Tots
Comgany mhis D00 =i 00 w000 g O30 =pe 000 =MD =MD =G =hie OO0
A gk 1 January 2017 82043 03,007 1,489,825 ToRZe, 208 £17,403,484) 1,071,640 TL8a0 I5.260,816)
Loms for the year (2,285,554 d . 12.285,554)
QEfer compreherabse income [ §TLE450 (71,540}
Toti camesraniive loi - - ©2 255, 554) = [T [FETENT T
Transhar betmesn Maaress 79,008 29, 008) = -
At 3L Decamber 2017 [T o z T.026,3% (19,718,034} 071640 = - ITAL8,015)
At ] denusry 20LE B4Z,043 9E3, 08T L.4%38,831 T.926,398 (19718024} LOTL 540 (T.6LE015)
Impect of adogiing FRE B . (7T} (rav
Rusiabed opaning baance undsi FRS§ B2 043 9EI0NT [ TR R 7026, 3598 LS T8, 7L 5,071,540 T ELETA2)
|zt o' This il ¢4, 165,085) (&, 185, 0861
DEher comarshanwE Inome (19,8800 C1SARE)
Trém comgrEran s in T LB, OS] FEE 1T =180, 7100
Transiar Detween rasaraes 13,8%2 2 113,858 = -
At 3h December 2018 2 04 0T 1512 TEN T.026,35%8 G23BET, TdS LATL.8E0 LG BE0 [11,TRT.ATH)

*San Mede 5 Tranition diclauees In rummary of Lignifleant accounling solicles,

*Hes accomparying notes 1o [he consolidated and separate fnancial statemenls which losms an imtegral parl of tresa financlal statements.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Operating activities

Premium received from poiscy holders
Reinsurance premium paid
Commission recetved

Commission paid

Claims paid

Claims recoverable Irodm re-insurers
Qther operating cash paymants

Qther operaling income

Cash used in operating activitias
Income Lan paid

Het cash flows used in operating activities

Investing activities

Purchase of propesly, planl and equigmient

Proceeds from disposal of property. plant and equlpment
Purchase of financial assets

Purchase af intanpible assats

PFroceeds from disposal of financlal assets

Dividend racaived

Interest recelved

Ket cash flows provided by/used in) investing activities

Financing activities

Repayment of deposit for shares

"Net cash flows used in financing activities
Net gecrease in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

EHect of loreign exchange dillerences
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Hate

28

a0
30.1

43
15

3z
33:1

18.1

45

Graup i Campany |
31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 A1-Dec-17
=N='000 =h="000 =h="000 =H="000
476,384 951,450 479, B47 951,450
(182,487 (2T5.646) (182,487} (2756467
T.762 5.530 77682 5,530
(8E,5564) (128.513) (56,554) (128,513
(489,219 (427,022 (489,376 (4270223
262,012 498,545 282,012 498,545
(1,580,467 {1,422, 124) {746,577 (926,201)
825,038 705,790 55.021 44,724
(733,531 91,5800 {E7T0.352) (256,T33)
(8,423) (3. 284) {7.002) id.&:ﬂ
(741,954} {96, 874) (BTT.354) (260,733)
{74,688) {53,252) = i1, 7R3
5727 T.916 5.727 2318
. (14%.510) - .
= (6, 500) -
548,943 499,433
433 231 213 4
91,743 85,677 TO.685 62,205
672,158 £111,438) 575,058 62 754
(2,461) {4,154) (2,461) (d, 154)
(2,461) {4,154) (2,461) (4,154)
(72,257 (212 466) (103,757 {202,133}
341,487 528,067 260,074 436,321
1_9.155 25,886 10,160 25,886
279,330 241 487 166,477 260,074

Sea groompanying notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements which forms an integral part of these financial statements.



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Cash and cash equivalents

1.1

1.2

1.3

Cash-in-hand
Balances with banks (Note 1.1)
Shori-term placements (Note 1.2)

Less: Allgwance for credit losses
Cash and cash egulvalents

Balances with banks are made up of the fallawing:
Cash held with banks in naira
Cash held with banks in foreign currencies

Less! Allowance for credit losses
Tatal balance with banks

Short term placements are made up of:
Call deposits
Term deposits

Less, Allgwance tor credit losses
Total short term placements

Shert-term placements are made for varying pericds of between one day and three menths, depending on the immediate cash

[ Group IC Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
EEF] 1,083 312 B20
220,108 169612 119,327 132,458
58,951 176,831 46,838 132,835
279,350 347,526 166,477 266,113
{332} . (B2d) :
Z78.458 347,526 165.653 266,113
157.653 126,401 59,960 99,339
62,455 43,211 59,367 33.11%
220,108 169,612 119,327 132.458
(3603 {3313} =
219,748 169,612 118,994 132,458
324 10,892 239 T.060
58,627 165,939 Wi, 599 125.775
58,951 176,831 46,818 132.835
(572) 2 {4913
58,379 176,831 A6, 347 132,835

reguirements of the Group. All deposits are subject to an average variable interest rate of 6.4% (2017:17.8%) per annum. All amounts

Included as part of cash and cash equivalents are current.

Impairment loss on cash and cash eguivalents

An analysis of the gross carrying amount and corresponding

ECLs5 s a5 follows:

Group

Gross carrying amount

Balances held with local banks and domiciliary accounts
LCall deposits

Term deposits

Expected credit losses

Balances held with local banks and domiciliary accounts
Call deposits

Term deposits

Company

Gross carrying amount

Balances held with local banks and domiciliary accounts
Call deposits

Term depotits

Expected credil psses

Balances held with local banks and domiciliary accounts
Call deposits

Term deposits

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Individual Individuwal Indivigual Total
B"000 N'OOD N'000 &'000
220,043 85 220,108
324 ! 324
58.627 . 58,627
218,954 &5 275,000
295 65 360
572 i 572
BET &5 G932
119,262 65 119,327
239 E 239
46,599 46,559
184,100 a5 166, 165
268 65 333
491 451
a9 65 824

RY



INTERNATIONAL EMERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Cash and cash equivalents - continued

1.3 Impairment loss on cash and cash equivalents - coentinued
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and
correspanding ECLS s a5 follows:

Group

Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018

New assets purchased

Transfer between stages

Assels derscognised or matured (excluding write-offs)

Foreign exchange adjustments
At 31 December 2018

ECL allowance at 1 January 2018°

Impact af net-remeasurement of ECL at year-end
Amount written off

Foreign exchange adjustments

At 31 December Z018

Company

Gross carrying amount a5 at 1 January 2018

New assets purchased

Assets derecognised or matured (excluding write-offs)
Transters

Fareign exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2018

ECL allowance at 1 January 2018*

Impact of net-remeasurement of ECL at year-end
Amount written off

Forgign exchange adjustments

Al 31 December 2018

*5ee Note 5 Transition disclosures in summary af significant accounting poficies.

n

Financial assets

Held-for-trading (Note 2.1
- Avallable-for-sale (Note 2.2
- Losns and recelvables (Note 2.3}
= Fair value through profit or loss (Mote 2.1)

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (Note 2.23

- Debt instruments at amaortised cost (Note 2.3)

Falr value through profit or loss relates to investment in gquoted securitles

2.1 Fair value through profit or lass/Heig-for-traging
At 1 January
Purchase during the year
Acquisition of shares in IBL
Disposal during the year
Net fair value {lossi/galn (tNote 35)
At 31 December

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Individual Individual Individual Total
N'000 w000 w000 w'000
346,443 346,443
(&5) 65 :
{76, 726) . (76.726)
9.342 ; 9,342
ZTH.954 [ 219,059
1,248 1,248
(363 65 (298}
{183 - (18
BaT &5 o i
265,293 265.223
(1084703 . (1084703
653 &5 -
0,342 C 9,342
166100 &5 166,165
1,067 L 1,067
{290} 55 (225)
(18) - (18}
759 a5 Hed
[ Group Company ]
2018 2017 2018 2017
=HW="000 =M='000 =N="000 =N="000
1.059,846 810.336
53,987 53,987
. 4,604 = 4,604
236,320 ) 236,320 £
38,361 38,351
53,295 - 53,295 :
327,975 1,118,437 327,976 568,927
1,05% 846 46,408 910.336 46,408
145,510 . =
545,052 B4&,052
(6E8,563) (519,053) .
(154,%63) 17,875 (154,963) 17,876
216,320 1,059,846 236,320

10,336

Financial assets heid at fair value through profit or oss/Held-for-trading relates to quoted equity instruments.

-~



INTERNATIOMAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Financial assets

2.2 Fair value through QC! (FVTOC!H fAvailable-for-sale (AFS)

2.3

Herltage Banking Company Limited
WAICA RE

Movement in FYTOCI/AFS

At 1 January

Disposal of Pabod Breweries Ltd { Inti, Breweries Lid
Agdition

Fair value change (Note 21,1}

Fair wvalue loss {Mote 41.2)

At 31 December

The Group's FYTOCI/AFS financial assets consists of equities that are not quoted in an active market.

Debl securities at amortised cost/Loans and recelvables

Treasury bifis
Staff loans

Treasury bills
Grozs
Impalrment loss on treasury bills

Stafl loans
Payment received
Impairment allowance on loans and recelvables

Impairment loss on freasury bills and staff loans

An analysis of changes in gross carrying amount and corresponding ECLs 15-as follows:

Group/Company

On treasury bills

Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018

MNew assets purchased

Assets derecogaised or matured (excluding write-offs)
Amounts writien off

At 31 December 2018

ECL allowance as a1 1 January 2018

New assets purchased

Assets derecognised of matured (excluding write-olis)
Amounts written off

At 31 December 2028

On stalf loans

Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018

Mew assets purchased

Assets derecognised or matured (excluding write-offs)
Amounts written off

&t 31 December 2018

ECL allowance as at 1 January 2018

Mew assets purchased

Assets derecognised or matured (excluding write-offs)
Amounts written off

At 31 December 2018

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N='000 =W="000 =N="000 =N="000
' 6,266 . £,266
38,381 47,721 38,361 47,7121
38,361 53,987 38,361 53,0987
53,987 563,996 53,987 563,996
[144,694) {144 654}
47,721 47,721
(413,038) : (413,036}
(15.626) . {15,626) -
38,281 53,987 38,361 53,987
Group Company ]
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =W="000
82,061 52,061 £
1,234 4,604 1,234 4,604
53,295 4,604 53,295 4,604
52,255 52,255
{194} (154)
52,0561 52,061
252,970 252,970 252,970 252.970
(X370 = {3,370 -
(248,366) (248,366) (248,366} [248,366)
1.234 4,604 1,234 4,604
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Individual Individual Individuwal Tatal
M'000 NOO00 000 w000
52,255 52,255
58,255 52,255
194 194
194 194
4,604 248,366 252,970
(3,3700 (3,370
1,234 248,366 249 500
248,366 248,366
248,366 248,366




INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AMD SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Trade recelvables | Group Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N='000 =N='000 =N="000
Insurance receivables (Note 3.1} 2,713,487 2,730,275 2.713,487 2,730,275
Fees receivable 160,678 121,057 L ;
2,874,165 2,851,332 £2.713.487 2. 730275
Less: allowance for impairment on insurance receivables (2,713,387 (2,713,387 (2.713.387T) (2,713,387
Less: allowance Tor credit losses (Note 3.3) (1,406) 4 b 2
At 31 December 155,372 137,945 100 16,568

2.1 Insurance receivables comprise amount due from:

Brokers 2,713,487 2,728,707 2,713,487 2,728,707
Insurers - 1.568 . 1,568
2,713,487 2,130,275 2,713,487 2,730,275
3.2 Aflpwance for impalirment an insurance receivables

At 1 January 2,713,287 2.900.692 2,713,387 2.900,692

Written off during the year - (187,305) £ {187,305}

At 31 December 2. 713,387 2,713,387 2,713,387 2.713.387

3.3 Impalrment loss on fees receivable 31-Dec-18

An analysis of the gross carrping amount and corrasponding Not Due Days past due

ECLS Js a5 follows! (Current) < 30days 30 - 90days Total

Group &'000 w000 000 #'000

Estimated credit loss rate 0.61% 0.71% 2.TEN

Estimated total gross carrying amouwnt at aefault 69,477 75,133 16,068 160,678

Expected credit loss 425 537 444 L4068

01-Jan-18

Estimated credit loss rate 1.20% 1.54% 4.24%

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 63,241 42,045 15,767 121,057

Expected cradit loss T56 B46 a6Y 2.071

| Group

Fees recelvable 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000

Recelvables from third party Customers 160,678 121,057

Allowance for expected credit loss (1,406) -
159,272 121,067

Trade receivabies are non inferest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 1o 90 days.

Set oul below is [he moment in the alpwance for expected credit loss of trade recefvabies;

ECL allewance at 1 January 2018* 2.071
Rewersal of credit loss expense (B65)
At 31 December 2018 1,406

"See Nole 5 Transitlon discioseres in summary of significant accounting palicies,

All insurance réceivables carrying values approsimate fair value at the reporting date, The Groug réviews individual recelvable account
to determine (ts collechivity, The Group ssues policies anly fo clisnts who pay In advance or are backed by registered brokers'credit

notes that are pavable within thirtv davs. All uncoliecled amounts i
Group Company ]

3.4 Below is the aging analysis of trade recelvables 2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N='000 =N="000 =N="000
0-30 days 159,372 137,245 100 16,888

4 Cther receivables and prepayments

Investment receivables 257,564 257,564 257,564 257.564

Due from related parties . . . 100,000

withholding tax recelvable 209,968 157,329 =

Prepayments 30,750 13,905 3.01% 4521

Sundry receivables® 15,447 11,72% 2,203 2.202
513,729 440,527 262,786 364 2B7

Allowance for impairment on investment recetvables [257.564) (257.564) (257,564} (257,564}
256,165 182,963 5.222 106,723

" Zundry recelvaples comprises of advances to staff and other receivables,



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 Relnsurance assets | Group Company ]
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Reinsurance share of outstanding claims 241,133 424,726 241,133 424 726
Reinsurance share of |IBNR on OCR 62,422 70,947 62.422 T0.947
Outstanding claims recoverabis 303,555 495,673 303,555 495,673
Prepaid reinsurance expenses 15,530 37,589 15,530 37.589
319,085 533,264 319,085 533.262
Mowvement in outstanding claims recoveratie
Balance at beginning of the year 4085 673 BO7,804 495,673 BO7 B04
Recovery from reinsurance during the year (Mote 30.1) (262,012} (4598.545) (262.012) (495,945}
increase during the year (Mote 303 65,094 186,814 659,874 186,814
Balance at end of the year 303,555 495,671 303,555 495,673

Movement in prepaid reinsurance expenses

Balance at beginning of the year 37,589 78,254 37,589 78,254
Relnsurance cost during the year 182,487 275,646 182,487 275,646
Increase during the year (204,546) {316,311} (204,546) {316,31L)
Balance at end of the year 15,530 37,589 15,530 37,589
Relnsurance expenses- Note 28 22,059 40,665 22,009 40,665

Reinsurance assets represent the extent of credit risk related to reinsurance and its obligations to policy holders, Reinjurance
assetsare carried at amortised cost, The carrying amount is nat signiticantly different trom fair value,
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HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

& Deferred acguisition costs

Thase repeesents commission paid 1 Drokers on unearned pramium relating to the unexpired tenure of rises.

Growg and Company

Al L Janugry 2017

Commission inCurred dunng the year (Nole 31
Armortisaesn

&1 31 December 2017
Commissian incurfed dunng the yeas (Mote 310
amortisation to profit or loss (See note 313

AL 31 December 2018

2018
Current
Hanscurren!

2017
Currint
Monecursent

General Q# and

Fire Motar atcident Marine energy Total
=N="000 =000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =H="000
13,002 19,239 17.283 4,476 9480 63,480
15,373 47,221 18375 23,241 26,233 128.513
{22.751) (57,5721 [25.954) (24,025} (30,415 (160, T21)
5624 B.958 T.TD4 1.692 5,204 31,272
12,490 16,678 G472 10,811 7102 56,554
(14,6600 20,708y (14,734 (13,083} LE0.186) (73,372}
1.454 4,928 2,442 1,420 2,210 14,454
3.454 4,528 2,442 1,420 2,210 14,454
3,454 4,528 2,442 1,420 2,210 14,454
5,624 B.958 T. 704 3,692 5.204 iL2T2
5,624 B,958 7. 704 3,692 5,294 31,272

&7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

7 Investment In subsidiary | Group I Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
[El Anchar Pension Managers Limited = - 1,000,000 1,000,000 -

= 1,000,000 1,000,000

Equity interest % Country of
Subsidiary 2018 2017 Iincorporation Business operation
TETAnchar Pension Managers Limited El E1 Migeria
Pension assets management
Mon-controlling interest in subsidiary
The Group's subsidiary does not have a material non-co ntralling interest,
8 Investment properties [ Group Il Company ==}
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =h="000
At 1 January 2,600,250 2,821,800 2,600,250 2,821,600
Met fair value adjustrments (Note 353 ge,000 (221,3500 85,000 (221,350}
At 31 December 2,686,250 2,600,250 2,686,250 2,600,250
ﬁ ___-___-__—_—‘___

Further analysis and details of the investment properties including their location are stated below, These includes the
carrying amount and the corresponding fair value adjustments recognized in the prafit or 1055,

8.1 Description of properties [ Group | = Company 1
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N='000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
|E| Ibadan Estate, Liberty Road, Oke Ado, Ibadan 1,091,250 1,070,250 1,091,250 1,070,250
Mo 3. Oshunkeye Crescent, Gbagada Industrial Scheme,
Lagos 1,187,000 1,130,000 1,187,0001,130,000
7 DOnitsha-Aba Benin Expressway, Asaba, Delta State 326,000 320,000 326,000320,000 Ugbo-
Enyi-Mike, Enugu Local Government 82,000 B0O.000 82,00080,000
2,686,250 2,600,250 2,686,250 2,600,250
—_— — —

Valuation technigues used for fair valuation of invesment properties

This represents the Company’s investment in building and landed praperty for the purpose of capital appreciation, The
investment properties are stated at fair value, which has been determined based an valuations performed by a gualified
estate surveyor. The investment properties were independently valued by Messrs E. Bassey and Associates (a registered
estate surveyor & valuer) as at 31 December 2018, based on valuation model in accordance with that recommended by the

International Valutaion Standards Commiltee, The determination of fair value of the investment property was supported by
market evidence.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
8 Investment properties - continued

Details of the valuer
The investment properties were independently valued as at 31 December 2018 by Messrs E. Bassey and Associates (an

gstate surveyor & valuer) duly registered with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. The valuer, which is located at

Suite 108, Dolphin Plaza, Dalphin Estate, lkoyl, Lagas, is a qualified member of the MNigerian Institution of Estate Surveyars
and Valuers with FRC No. FRC/Z013/NIESV/00000001122,

Significant unobservable

Location of property

Valuation technigue

inputs

|E| Ibadan Estate, Liberty Road, Oke Ado
Ibadan

Valuation was based the market value of
similar properties in the neighbourhood as
well as sale of similar property within the
area,

Estimated price per square
metre ¥37,692 - W55,962

Mo 3 Oshunkeye Crescent, Gbagada
Ingdustrial Scheme, Lagos

Valuation was based the market value of
similar praperties in the neighbourhood as
well as sale of similar property within the
area,

Estimated price per square
metre ¥1,464,814 -
W2,198,148

7 Onitsha-Aba Benin Expressway, Asaba,
Delta State

Valuation was based the market value of
similar properties in the neighbeurhood as
well a5 sale of similar property within the
area.

Estimated price per square
metre 874,150 - ¥110,884

Ugbo-Enyi-Nike, Enugu Local Government

Valuation was based on direct market
comparison of recent sale of similar
properties with same taste , finishings and
location,

Estimated price per square
metre ¥64,063 - 842,500

Investment properties carried at fair value

Investment properties are fair valued as determined by an independent valuer, The valuation is based on open market capital
valuation using the market comparisan approach through analysis of recent transactions of sale of comparable properties in
the neighborhood to arrive at the value of the property. Investment properties are categorised as level 3 assets based on the
methodalagy adopted in determining the fair value.

Significant increases (decreases) in estimated price per square metre in isolation would result in a significantly higher (lower)
fair value,

Investment properties carried at fair value using market approach
Under this approach, fair value of investment properties was determined using the market comparable method. The

valuation have been performed by the valuer and are based on proprietary data basis or prices of transaction for properties
of similar nature, location and condition,
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& Investment properties - continued

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =W="000
31 December 2018

Investment properties : g 2,686,250 2,686,250

31 December 2017
Investment properties ] 3 2,600,250 2,600,250

===§

9 Intangible assets Group Company
=N="000 =N='000

Cost:
At1 January 2017 58,960 10,790
Additicns 6,500 -
At 31 December 2017 55,460 10,790
Additions = &
At 31 December 2018 65,460 10,730

Accumulated amortisation:

At 1 January 2017 54,689 10,790
Charge for the year (Note 38) 1,250 E
At 31 December 2017 55,939 10,790
Charge for the year (Note 38) 1,250 -
At 31 December 2018 57.18% 10,790

Carrying amount:

At 31 December 2018 B.2T1

— — — T —
At 31 December 2017 8.521

e —

The Intangible assets consist wholly of computer software.
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10 Property. plant and equipment - continued Furniture
fittings
office and
Plant and Motor computer
Company Land  Buildings machinery vehicles  eguipment Total
=N="000 =N="000 =N='000 =N="000 =M="000 =N="000
Cost:
At 1 January 2017 1,123,184 1,608,773 122,728 241,745 218,148 3,314,578
Additions = - 394 405 ge8 1,769
Disposals ¥ . (4,105 (1,210) (5,315
4t 31 December 2017 1,123,184 1,608,773 123,124 238,045 217.906 3,311,032
Additions = c : . £ T
Disposals * : {37,300) {1,501} {38,801
AL 31 December 2018 1,123,184 1,608,773 123,124 200,745 216,405 3272231
Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2017 = s 119,541 215,028 172,713 R07.282
Charge for the year (Note 38) 27,320 1,702 24,379 15,174 68,575
Disposals = {3,864]) {1,104} (4,965)
At 31 December 2017 27.320 121,243 235,541 1B&,783 570.889
Charge for the year (Mote 38} 16,088 T44 2,297 10,292 29,421
Disposals : = (37,300) (1,501) (38,B01)
AL 31 December 2018 43,408 121,987 200,540 195,574 561,509
Net book value:
At 31 December 2018 1,123,184 1.565,365 1,137 205 20,831 2. 710,722
At 31 December 2017 1,123,184 1,581,453 1,881 2,502 31123

2,740,143

There is no restriction on the realisabllity of the land and buildings or the remittance of income and proceeds of disposal, The Company
pleaded none of its assets 85 security, The Group has no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or deveiop the property or for

repairs of ennancement.
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10 Property, plant and equipment - continued

Group I Falr value MEeasurement using |
The fair value disclosure on Land and Buldings Is as follows: Quoted Significant Significant
prices obser- observable
In active vable Inputs
market inputs Lewel 3
Level 1 Level 2
31 December 2018 2017
=N="000 =N='000 =N="000 =N="000
Land and Buidings s 3,077,550 3,060,266
Company
The fair value disclosure an Land and Buldings is as follows:
[ Fair value measurement using |
Quoted  Signiticant Significant
prices obser- observable
in active vable Inputs
market inputs Level 3
Level 1 Level 2
31 December 2018 2017

=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N='000

Land and Buidings - : 2,688,549 2,704,637

During the reparting year ended 31 December 2018, there were no transfers batween level 1 and level 2 and in and out of fevel 3 Tor land
and building carried at fair value.

The revalued land and buildings are the subsidiary’s property, Management determined that these constitute one class of asset under IFRS
13, based on the nature, characteristics and risks of the property, The valuation was based on an open market value refiecting the existing
vatuation of the assets. The surphuss on the valuation has been credited to the revaluation reserve account as at the date of revaluation, As
at the date of revaluation on 07 June 2018, the property’s fair value was based on valuations performed by Messrs E. Bassey and
Associates (an estate surveyor & valuer) duly registered with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria, The valuer, which is located &t Suite
108, Dolphin Plaza, Dolphin Estate, Ikayl, Lagos, is a gqualified member of the Nigerian institution of Estate Surveyors and Valuers with FRC
Mo, FRC/Z013/MIESV/000D0D01122,

Land and buildings are carried af fair value using market approach

Under this approach, fair value of land and buildings was determined using the market comparabie method. The valuation have been
perfasrmed by the valuer and are based on proprietary data basis or prices of transaction for properties of similar nature, location and
candition

significant increases (decreases) in estimated price per square metre in isolation would result in a significantly higher (ower) fair value.

Location of property Valuation technigue Significant observable input
22, Otukpo Street, off Onitsha Valuation was based the market value of similar Estimated price per square meire
Crescent, Area 11, Garkl District,  properties in the neighbourhood as well a5 sake of similar  [W2.40,000 - N330,000
FCT Abuga property within the area:
11 Statutory deposit | Group | Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N='000
Minimum statutory deposit 322,500 322,500 322,500 322,500

Slatutary depesit represents the amount deposited with the Central Bank of Nigeria in accordance with Section 2 (1) and Section 10 {3) of
Insurance Act 2003, This is restricted cash as management does not have access to the balances in its day to day activities, Statutory
deposits are measured at cost and attract interest rate at a rate determined by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

73
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iz

Insurance conlrach llab@Eties

insurance covsdract Mabiities coviaiE! of Pne fallowing;
Pravigsien for reparted claims

Proyisien for incurred Bul not reporied claims
Aeserve for oubitanding claims

Aeserve lor unearred prémivm

Movemenf In reserve for oulslanding clakng

A1) January

Claims Incurred n the current accldent year (Node 300
Ciadmry pai during Eha year

At 31 December

Movement i reseree for enRarmed S e
BE 1 January

Premium writb=n in Lhe year (Hote 27
Premium garned during the year (Noke 27)
A% 3] Cecember

Current
Han-current

Age Anastysis of Dulstanding Claims as ai 11 December 2018

2018

1-250,000
250.001-500,000
500.001-1.500,000

L, 500,00 5 -2, 500, Q00
2,500,000 15,000,000
Above 5,000,000
Total

2017

1 250,000
284,001-500.000
500,001-1, 500,000
1,500,001 -2, 530,000
2.500,001-5.000,000
Apoyve 5,000,000
Total

Wurmisser af Claimsnts In sach cabegory

[ Group 1l Company ]

Zo18 2017 z018 Zo17

=N='D00 =N ='000 =N='D00 eN='000

3,557,385 3421325 3657385 3,421,328

181.498 314, Gak 161,498 314,845

3838883 3736971 3 03ABA3 3735971

117,994 325,622 117,554 325,622

956,817 4,061,593 3,956,877 4,061,592

st

37ISHT] 2,982,454 3735971 2,982,454

552,131 1,1B353% 592,288 1,180,539

(489,219} (427,023} (4B9.9TE)  (427.022)

380,881 3735971 3.538,883 3735971

126,622 501,502 335,62 501,502

459 554 T B 463,059 LT

(E67,224)  (L.142;748) ATO,BAT) {1,142.794)

117,354 325,622 117,794 J2E.E22

3,956 BTT 4,061,593 ISE68TT 4,061,693
TOERETT  A0BL0ET FUES,ATT  A0B159I

a1 -270 271 - 380 Aboue 365 Tatal
0-90days  $1-180 days days days days

=H="000 =Na"000 =W="000 =h="000 =M="000 ap= O
50,000 52,000 4,500 25,000 49,500 181,000
37,084 70,000 47,000 25,000 T6,BES 205,750
25,334 53,269 35,987 T, BEE 21426 210,000
£5.268 90,232 77,312 1,040 88,180 402,003
. 15,000 £1,500 357,132 433,632

- 75,000 TEE.000 AIS.000 2,225,000
177,687 357501 [(EFLE D 1 427,874 3647305
50,000 52,000 4,500 7,600 73176 HO4ATE
37,084 20,000 47000 25,000 56,377 185,461
35,934 500,268 35,587 T, BRa BLETT 2E0,251
B5, 265 0,232 75,633 83,045 10, 0dd £13. 214
- 15,000 60,000 - a4,132 156,132
- . 00,000 750,000 956,551 2708891
T7T.687 227,501 723,120 GEA, 024 1.334,553 3421125

O S0 days | 91 - 180 deys | 161 270 cys |27 - 385 doys Above 365 dayy Tatal
Al Decambar J0LT 188 A58 s-g_ﬂ 325 Q28 2567
AL Decamber 2018 150] 230 199 [TL] EEE] 2,027
Trace payables
This represants 1he smount paysbie ko Irsurdnss cemparies en Tacultative placements 158,355 300,088 158,356 A00.04A

This represenis (e amoynt payabie to Irsusance companies a8 #1 yasr #nd, Tha carrying amounts of frade payabis ai disclosed above spprosimale thair
fair value af the reporting dale. Trade pavables are derecogrised when the obligation under the labdity is sellled, cancellod or expined,

TaA
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14 Pravisions ani othes payables Compan
2018 2017 2018 2017
=M= =M= 000 sN='000 =h =000
shall pansion 14%,003 102, 440 128 B44 1DR. 268
Pay-bs-Yai-garn 144273 B9, L0 114,193 To.801
Agcrusis Moate 14.1% 431,765 240, ThE 351 446 284,450
(ithas crediors - Castain 164,804 16,604 164,604 164,604
oiner credilors - Coscharis Mators T30 7000 T.120 7120
Frovainn for cantingenl dabiiilles &8.497 £8,497 63497 BE.497
HAICOM Levy 14,193 LBBL3 14,193 LEELI
Syndry craditors (Nete 14,21 323,16% 306,914 323187 A406,91 7
Deposd! premivm 21,044 21,084 21,044 21,044
yinrisknad deigentd B4211 a2 _B4211 64211
1,387,878 1,183,885 1,294, 518 5212720
14.1 Accruals comprise:
ApfnJad gxpense 255,754 147,134 235354 138,045
Professions! ees 44 578 G444 64,528 G 448
wWHT payable 46,782 64,262 37,174 26,454
AGH expanses RITE 3,076 2TTE 2078
WaT payabie 20,939 22965 10,628 10,628
Indusiria Trainirg Furd UTF] 17,599 16,472 17.59% 13,412
Budit fee 18400 13,000 15,000 13,000
Arorued CaRms 1,387 o LaeT 1,387 1,387
431,785 340, TAE 391 446 288, 450
4.2 Sundry cradlbors comprise
Anchor pension limited - A&, 180 Lak, 180
Sealt cooperstive &7,043 75,455 67.041 15,455
Rivbani 5,381 8,981 5,981 5,981
Uncisared recorcifing lteme 1d& 387 142,020 148,967 147,020
M Automabiie B,992 6,992 B.552 €992
Wina Capital 3168 3,168 %168 3,168
T Foh 32,256 19,988 30358 19,968
(hee craditars £3,440 £330 a 1128
323,169 J0e 514 &7 4085137
Finmncial Ganiities e, 732 845 445 898,150 TO4, 176
mon-linancial lsbifilss 423,048 334,106 395568 418,544
1,387,878 1,183,555 1,274,118 T,2ld, 120
Uncheared recanelling femi renrosents various recelpts fram all gther "onling™ hank transactions., They sra classified as "uncisarad reconcifing lfema® for
iach o Full details af swch fransactions, as ot ihe date when s transnctinns was irdiatac. "O1Rer Credilors” consist of varicus Sicrued sapsnies on
comimiskion snd ofbet ancliisry aepensas.
[ _Graup I Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
w L L] e’ =N
15 Tasation
Per statemant af prafit or foss:
Company incame L& B,265 7932 - h
Minimam fax &4.50]1 Za714 &d 58] 24,714
Education tax 13118 12404 12572 10,983
Imformation technology develapment levy . 4%0 = =
85,2685 45,500 771,15335,657
[elerrad tax expans ST, 146 122,269 106, 713132, 265 Intars
Lan expense {B3,118 167,764 183,8556157 966
Per statement of financial pesttion:
Current income tay pajpable
AE U January 429 237 396,667 410,525 78,878
Charge to prafit of e BE, 95 45500 T3 35,697
wiithmalding lax credt noles ul¥sed {T.EdE) .
Paymant durirg the year {8,4233 15, 284) (7.002) L, Q00
&1 31 December SO TTE 425,237 AR ETH 410,328
Reconclilation of tar charge At 31 Decembar
Leds before Incoma [ax prperse {3,995,556)  (Z,080.492] N9E1, 2200 (2,127.568]
Tax al Migarin income tax rate of 30% (1. 198679 (24, 14E) {1,194 3660 [638,278)
Mon setuctinhe erperies 1,45%%, 500 l.122:10L 1,361,782 1,023,334
Tan gnempt income [L&3. 135) 137,338 143,002 {12,205}
Mirdmum fas &4, 581 24,714 &4, 561 24,714
Education Lax 13115 12404 12572 10,983
Informatian tTechnalogy devalopmerd vy ¥ 450 s .
Utillsation of previcusly unrecognised tax losses [15.170) {208,333} ¥ {223,503
Tax rate diftarenlisl an falr value galrs on investmant properties (AT.201) 4270810 [L7,201] (27,0811
183,111 167,769 TA3,BGE 147,966
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17l

16

17

Dederred tavstian = Groug cﬁ!.ﬂ ]
Delarred income tax assels liabilties) ane atirutsbie to the.following Mems: 018
i A0 = D aN=00=k="000

Daferred tas lsbifities
Arcpelessled depreciation 23219 (212.144) {180,465 |1 &0, 058)
Revaluation galn on isnd and Buikding {458,583} A0, A5 [ddR 805X 450 £50)
Ursitifsea tax cradit 63,833 143416 63833143418 Fair valug
gatne on Investmant properties 165,825 (67,228} IS5 AFSNET, 225 Losses
cattind larward B1.525 52,086
impairmeant on firancial asiets &0 P 05

(630,453 (524.515] {630,906} 524 515}
Mauement in temporary differsnces during the year
A1 1 Ssnuary 524,515 402,246 E24,515 402,246
Hecogrised in pealil oF lags:
Accelaraled depreciation 20,049 £3,189 20,358 16029
Hevaluation gain on land and buldng i1 BAS) {1,845 (1.B45] 11,645
Unigltised tax credil 79,5685 108,220 75 BA5 151,805
Falr vahse gains an insestmant properties 8,600 [18.550) B,&00 (22,1351
Imipairment an Eaanclal assets 236 . 15 -
Lassat carried Torwand {2,435 (1B, 754 . (3,585

7146 122,269 A B

Becogrised (m alber pomprenensive incofme:
Revaluation surplus 6n property 5,768 i = -
Amaunt recorded in sccumulated losses impacting fram IFRS 9 1996) e iaza) 2
AL 3| Dwcermber £30,45) 524518 £30,908 574,515

& daferrad tax-asset has ot Deen recognised in respect of & ok loss carry forward of 402,002,000 (2017: N 3353 73,000) relaling to lts subsidiary, &
et I Irsufliciant cartainty o to he availasiity of future profits, This les foss has no expicy date,

Barrawings Group 11 Campany ]

2018 2017 2018 2017

wN=T00 =000 =NEO00 =N="000

Eoak averdradts E 6,039 E 6,039
Dagwsa Securifies (Ewropel Limited (Sote 17,10 12,454,934 2,310,808 12,454,534 S.3L0,605
12,454,934 B.ALE, 0644 12,454,934 9,316,644

Daewoo Securities {Furope ) Liméhed ¥ & = 3

&% 1 January 310,605 0,102 566 9,210,605 8,102,587
Interest 1,031,664 B25,30% 1,031 664 B25 3048
Exchange rale diferances ZAL2.665 382,740 - 2 112,665 A@2. 740

12,454,934 9,310,605 ' EEL] :

Intarnational Energy Insursnce Pic iseuad a bond valued at 1, 850,000,000 Japanese Yen (IPY] to Daswoo Securities (Eurape) Limited wha has acted as the
Taralgr agand. The boAd has a Lenor of 20 yeans commencing on 24 January Z008 and maturing on 23 January 2028, The bond was Saued al 8 2era ceupan
Intmresl rate, & pramism of 25% of the lace walue of the bond 13 payable on ihe maluily data.

The bond has optiors to subscribs 1o the eculty of the Company for the pericd commenting en 25 January 2009 anu closing on 24 Jenuary 2020, The
aptian rights under clause 3 of the opficn agreament states that the Maira ealdvalent value af the bord haid shall form the consideration for the shares lar
which ihe option rights are beirg 1550, The bond i now & subject of litigation,

The Campany Instiuted iligation against the bond ssusr an the greund that the honds were to be Bsurd for lang term finance fram miultiple individusl and
irsttbuticnal [nvestors ana ame ihal 1t never nticipated that Daswia who acted as her Finsntial adyiger, Fund Arranger and Lead Managar would be ihe Sale
Fimancer, Asshgnad or Beneficiary of the Giabal Bonde/ootions, With the declarslian &l dispite, the terma and conditicns af 1he bonds are ha

langer beng comolind Wik By bodl ihe (scuer and the subscriber

O & February 2012, bath parties seachad & satiiemant agrasment, parl of which was that [E] Pic would pay certain sums in tranches. Aller which a L%
intarest will aterue on canitalized balantes which remaln unpald at The end of the vear. The it franch paic by IE1 Pie mason 31 March 2014 after which
Interest hay conitnued to scorue up 1 date ¢ uhpasd Dalanoes.
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18 Depasit for shares [ Group = Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =H="000 =N="000
Frivate placement 279,360 279,360 279,380 279,360
Staff (Mote 18,1} 94,207 08 668 94,207 96,668
ETERLT TTR.00 313,567 7608
18.1 Deposit for shares - Staft
Manning Batance - 15t January 06,668 96,668 94, 668 6,668
Additions 3 5
Refunds (2.451) : (2.461)
Closing Balance-31st December 94,207 96,668 94,207 96,668
Deposit for shares refates to manies received for purchase of shares in the Company awaiting allotments and approvals.
19 Share capital = Group 1 Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 w =000 SN="000
Authorised:
5.136,341,957 ordinary shares al 50 kobo each 2,568,171 2,568,171 2,568,171 2.568,171
1,600.000,000 redepmabie preference shares of M2.3 koo each 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
fsswed and fully paid
1 284 085,489 ordinary shares of 50 kobe each 642,043 B42, 043 642,043 642,043
20 Share premium
At 31 December 963 087 863,097 963,097 963,097
Premium fram issus of shares afe reporbed in share premium account,
21 Statutory contingency reserve Group 10 Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=M="000 =N='000 =M="000 =N="000
At 1 January 1,520.163 1,489,485 1,498,831 1,469,825
Transfer from profit of loss 25,514 30,678 13,892 29,006
&t 31 December 1,545,677 1,520,163 1.512,723 1,498.831

The statutory contingency reserve has been computed In accordance with 5e
the statutory contingency reserve at the Group level represents 12.5% of nat profit after tax

2014,

22 Capital reserve

At 31 December

This represents the surplus nominal value which arose from the share reconstruction exercise done in p

23 Accumulated losses

At 1 January

Impact of IFRS 9 - Mote 5(1)

At 1 January Restated

Transfer to contigency reserve

Transfer from profit or loss

At 31 December

This comprise the accumulated losses from previous y

ction 21 (13 of the Insurance act, Cap 127 LFM 2004, In addition, part of

In accordance with the new Pension Reform Act

[ Group I Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =H="000 =H="000 =N='000
7,926,398 7.926.398 7,926,398 7.926, 398
evious years.

Group [ Company ==

2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =M="000 =H="000
{19,994,814)  (17,7T0A,789) (19.718,024) (17,403 464)

(2,024} 3 (747} -

(19,996838) (17,708, TE5) (1%, T18.771) (17,403,464}
(25,514) (30,678} (13,892) (29,006
(4,176,119 (2,255,347} (4,165,086) (2,285.,554)
(24,198,.471) (19,994,814} (23,897,749 (1%, T18.024)

ears, which have not been reclassitied to other reserves in equity.
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Zd Property révaluation reserve

At 1 January
Tramsfer from OC)
At 31 Decamber

This reserve contains surplus on revaluation of Property,

| Group J | Company _]
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="0:00 =N="000 =H="000
1,071,640 1,071,640 1,071,640 1,071,640
18,500 - - .
1,000,140 1,071,640 1,071,640 1,071,640

Plant and Equipment. A revaluation surplus is recorded In Orther Comprenansive lncome

and credited (o the property revaluation reserve in equity. However, to the extent that it revarses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously
recognised in profit or loss, the increase is recognised in profit and loss. A& revaluation deficit |s recognised In the statement of profit or loss,
aacept 1o the extent that it offsels an axisting surplus on the same asset recognised in the asset revaluation reserve

25 Fair value reserve

AL 1 January
Transfer from OC) (Mote 41.2)
At 31 Decembier

[= Group 1 Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=H="000 =N="000 =N="000 ==
(15.626] 7 (15,626}
(15,626} (15,626)

The faie valug reserve reprasents acoumulation of fair vakse gains/iosses on investment in egquity instruments measured subseguently af fair value

through other comprenensive income (DT,

26 Mon-controlling interast

Intermatianal Energy Insurance PiC has a controlling Interest of &1% (2017, §1%) in 18 Anchar Pension Managers Limited, which gives rise to a non-
rolling sharehoiders of IEI Anchar Pengion

cantralling interest of 19% in the entity. The balance represents the amaount attributable Lo the noCont

Managers Limited,

Dpening balance
Impack of IFR5 9
Ab L January Restated

Share Irom total comprghensive incomea
Closing balance

27 Gross premium income

Gross premium writfen:
Direct
fward
Total gross writhen gremium (Note 123
Change In unearnad pramium
Gross pramium income (kote 123

Grods premium income represents the total

GROUP
31 Dec-2018 A1 Dec-201T
174,646 167,560
(299} *
174,347 167.560
L.752 7.086
176,009 174,646
| Group | Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=M="000 =N="000 sN="000 =N="000
454,293 960,975 457,756 960,975
5303 5.889 5,303 5.2R9
459 596 ShHE BEY 463 059 966,864
207628 175,880 207,628 17SRA0
667,224 1142 744 RT0.EET 1142 7ad

partion of the palicy at the end of the fiscal year |5 reflected in reserve for unearned pramiums in insurance contract llabitities.

grermium that the Group realised for the year. The amaount of the pramium related to the unespired
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2B Reinsurance expenses | Group 1 Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="'000 =N="000 =N="000
Cutveatd reinsurance 182 487 275,646 182 487 275, 646
Decrease in prepaid reinsurance (NobeS) 22,059 A0 BB 22,089 40,665
204,545 316,311 204,545 J16,.311
Relnswrance expenses reprasent sutward premium paid to relnsurance companies,
29 Commission income [ Gr I Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=M="000 =N="000 =MN="000 =N="000
Commisslon Income 7,762 5,530 7,762 5,530
Cammission income represents commission received on transactions ceded to reinsurance during the yesr under review. Cammission income is
recegnised aver the time of the pramium
30 Claims expenses [ Group | Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N='000
Srass claims paid 489,219 427,022 439,376 427,022
Change in gutstanding cialms reserve 236,060 661273 236,060 661,273
Changes in IBNR (133, 148) 92,244 (L33,148) 92,244
55,131 1.180,53% L=l TIED 539
Recoverable fram reinsurance (Mote 30,1} {59 %94 (AR AT4) (5% B9y [1RE A1)
522,247 9324, 522304 293724,
30.1 Recoverable from reinsurance;
Reinswrance share of claims paid (Note 5) (262.012) {408, 945) (262,012) (498,045
Change In reinsurance share of outstanding claims 183,583 333,082 123,593 333,052
Changes in reinsurance share of [BNR B,525 (20,9223 8,525 (20,922)
(69,8594} [186,814) [CEEEER {188,614}
31 Acquisition costs
Deferred acguisition costs al 1 January 31,272 63,480 31,272 £3,480
Commission for the year (Note &) 56,554 128,513 56,554 128,513
Gross commission a7.826 191,993 87,826 191,993
Deferrad acguisition costs at 31 December (14.454) (31,272 (14,454} (31273
73372 160,721 73372 160,721
32 Maintenance costs
These are underwriting expenses incurred in servicing existing policies or contract. The costs include, but are not limited to, supervisary levy,
superintending fees and other technical expenses.
33.1 interest revenue calculated using effective interest mathod [ Group 1L Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N='000 =N="'000 =N="000
Short term investment income 18,855 38,978 13,558
Interest on bank and statutory deposits 72.888 50,699 70,685 48,647
91,743 B9,677 70,685 &4, 205
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33.2 Other investment ineame [ Group | Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
=000 =N="000 =H="000 =MN="000
Dividend incame 433 231 213
34 Met realised (loss)/gains
an dispesad of progerty, plant and equipment 5.727 1,971 5,727 1,971
Recycled to profit or 1oss on availabie for saie financial asset - T1.645 3 71,645
{Lossifgain on gisposal of financial assel (19,6200 701,358 (19,620 701358
(14.893) T14,914 {13.854] CR L]
35 Met fair value loss
On fair value through profit of loss/held-for-trading
finareslnl psseds (Hote 2.1) (154,963) L7876 (154,963} L7.876
On investrment properties { Note B3 AA.000 L2221 3501 A5.000 {221 50%
(GRSE3 (203474 (EASEN e (20L474)
36 Other income
Fee based income (Mote 36.1) 774,016 661,066 . =
Recovery on financlal assat J 47,721 B 47,721
fareign exchange gaing 10,160 25,886 10,160 25.886
Sundry income (Mate 36.2) 55,021 44,773 55021 44,773
39,197 TTe 446 65,181 l]_:ﬁ?—_
36.1 Fes based income is related ta the income accrued to the Group, through its subsigiary flne of business, which /s Pensions adminisfra tion.
Principally, Pengians Adminisiration rewenue are generally "fee Based” in nature. Thus, the Income is at a paint In time,
36.2 Sundry income congist of recavery from fost investments and refund of excess bank charges.
37 Charge on impairment of assets
|svparment oi cesh and cash equivalants (Nate 1,3} (3160 : {243
irmpairmant nn amertised costs (Mote 2,33 194 - 194
jrmpairment on fees receivable (Note 3.3} (B65) 5 3 -
|mpairment on FYOC! (Mote 413 - 413,036 . 413,036
LT 413,036 (4] 413,036
38 Management eupinses
Personnel cost (Mote 473 765,168 731,361 434,411 466.505
Directors emolemenis 95,445 81,753 B.4ll 12,635
budltors ramunaration 16,500 14,500 15,000 13,000
Depreciation (note 100 92,783 119,140 29,421 B8,575
Amortisation (Note 93 1,250 1,250 B
Legal and other professional fees B3 687 85,038 74,484 52,085
Matar running expanies 30,498 28,194 21,198 28,194
Subscription 7.147 27,265 2,071 24,040
Caorporate gift and miscellaneous 33 1,771 4 1,TT1
Rapairy and maintenance 48,294 50,396 10,500 14,439
Rent and rates 28,286 18,910 12,606 14,24l
Postage and telaphane 15,364 17.379 3,138 4,744
Transport and traveiling 27,381 28,722 B.434 B.450
Adwertisemants, sakes and marketing 9,043 10,858 L, 366 4,346
Printing and stationery 12,755 17,0581 4,579 B,720
Security expenses B,237 T.706 6,818 6,431
Gl and diesal 21,399 25,714 T.217 13,553
Insurance and fcense 8,406 11,364 B, 124 10,256
State and Ipcal government levy 2.206 4,101 2,206 2,085
MAKCOM Levy 13,562 5,101 13,562 5.10L

Balance carried forward 1.287.444 1,287.574 663,640 766,171
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a8

EL N

Management expenses - continued | Group Il Company |
2018 2017 2018 2007
=N="000 =N="000 =M="000 =h="[HI0
Balance brought forward 1,267 444 1,287,574 563,640 TH6,171
Diher aperating expanses 40,800 62,392 20.881 43,396
ICT consumabies T.87T 674 8T 674
Internat subscription 30,247 18,165 21,045 13,570
Bank charges 1,263 3,240 Q62 2,963
Electrizity and utilities 10,062 11,505 7,051 9,698
Fines and penalty 14,310 6,265 14,310 6265
Lales and marketng 150,866 04 595 = i
S T3 I V- KV LI TIZ TER AT AT
Non-audit service

The Company did not engage the auditors for non-audit sérvices during the year (2017 Nilk.

39 Finance costs

Interest on DOMowings 1,031,664 825,309 1,031,664 B25,309

Other intarest expense 10 , 10 .

Exchange 1a53 an borrowings 2:112,855 3az, a0 2,112,665 382,740
1,144 339 1,208,049 31,144,339 1,208,049

40 Basic and diluted loss per share

Basic ioss per share is caiculated by dividing the results attributable to sharehaiders by the weighted average number of crdinaty thares in issue at the
reparting date

Tne lolkoweng reflects the loss and share data used in the basic loss per share computations:

[ Group I Company |
2018 2017 2018 2017
Het losses attributabla to owners of the parent =N="000 W ATE LD (2,255,347 (4.165,088] (2.285.554)
Weighled average number of shares for the year {000} 1,284,085 1,284,085 1,284,085 1,284,085
Badic and diluted loss per share {Kobo) (325} (176) (324} (178
41,1 Met loss on avallable-for-sale financial assets
Fair value loss on availabledor-sale financial assets (Mote 2.2) . (413,035) (413,036}
Gakn on disposal (note 34) : :?l.gd ) Il 1 Impairmant
recycied through poor | (Note 37) - 413,038 413,036
rledsy, v GLees)
41.2 Net loss on equity Instrument designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Fair yalue loss an financial assets gt FYTOC) {Note 2.2} (15,626) 2 (15.626)
42 Revabluation surplus on property
Arising during the year (hote 109
Rawvaluation suroius 32,628 E =
32,628 E 5 =
Incgime tax effect (Nole L&) {9,788 5 - -

22,840
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43

45

Reconcliiation of loss before income tax expensea to cash provided
by aperating activities

Loss before income Lax expensa

Adjustments for ifems not involving movement of cash;

Deprociation 10
Amartisation of infangible assets 2
Profit on gisposal of PPE 34
Loss/iprofit) on disposal of financial asset 34
Recyched to profit or loss (financial asset) 34
Interest ncome 331
Dividend inCome 332
Fair value loss/igain} on hesd-Tor-trading assets as
Recovery an ather financial asset {(Waica Rel 36
Falr value (gains)/loss on investment properties g
Charge an impasrment of Assels T
Finance casts 39
Exchange gains 6
Changes in working capital:

Loans and receivables

Trade receivabies

Other receivabies and pregayments
Reinsurance assets

Deferred acquisition costs
Insurance contract labikities

Trade payables

Provisions and ather payables

Cash used in operating activities

Reconcilistion of other aperating cash payments

Auditors' remuner ation

Other expenses

Change in other assels and recelvables
Change in trade payabies and other labifities

Cash and cash eguivalents for the purposes of the consolidated
and separate statements of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivabents 1
Overdratts 17

[ Group S Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
=H="000 sN="000 =N="000 sN="000
{3,995,596) (2. 0B0,452) (3,981,220} (2,127 588)
92,783 119, 140 29.421 68,575
1,250 1,250 : =
{5,727} {1,971 {5,727 (1,970
19.620 (701,358 19,620 (701,358}
* [71,645) 2 (71,645)
(21,743) (B%96TT) (70685 (82,205
{4331 (231 {213} =
154,563 {17.876) 154,963 (17,876}
E (47,771} @7TITL
(86,000 221,350 (B&, 0000 221,350
{TBT) 413,034 (a9 413,036
3,144,339 1,208,049 3,144,339 1,208,049
(10,180} (25.886) (10, 160) (25,886)
3,218,106 LOGE. 410 3,175,509
{48 BE5) 9,538 {48.885) 8,538
(22.833) 114,942 18,788 (15,414}
(T3.202) (45,1900 101,501 8,737
214,177 352,796 214,177 352,796
16,818 32,208 16,818 32,208
(104, TL&) 577,637 (104,716} 577,637
(141,712} {220.017) (141,712) (220,017
204,313 160,578 Bl,.388 143,072
43,5960 987 452 135,459 BE0,507
(7332,531) (91,590} (670,352) (256,733)
(14,5000 (11,5000 {13,000 {10,000
(1,464.860) (1,442 889) (T23.869) (B54,531)
(161, T08) Q4,704 52,616 18,275
60,601 {62,439 (62,324) (70,945)
(E.5R0.467) (1,422, 124) (46,577 926,201)
279,390 347,526 166477 266,113
d (6,039) = 16,029)
y 1686477 cen,0vd
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46 Loss before incame tax sxpense == Group | Compary 1
Loss belare income fax exponse iz arrlved at after 2018 2017 2018 2017
charging/icreditingk sN='000 =N="000 =M="000 =N='000
Depreciation of proparty, plant and aquipment 92 783 11%,140 79,421 68,575
Amartisation of intangibée assers 1.250 1.250 * 1,079
Directors' armoluments 95,445 B1,753 8,411 12,635
Auditors' remunesation 16, 500 14,500 15.000 13,000
prefit an disposal of property and equipment (5.7271 {1,971) (5, TET) (1,971}
Mel enchange hss 2,102,505 356,854 102,505 356,854

47 Directors and employees

Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personmed of the Group inchudes al directors, executives and non-executive, and sanior management. The summary of

compensation of key management personned for the year is as follows:

[ Group i Company ||
2018 2017 20182017
Short-term employee benefits: sN="000 sN="000 =N='000=N="000
Salarips and aliowances 126,924 1322358 55,57776,453 Long-term
employee benefits:
Post employment pension benefits 2,198 1,250 2.198 1,250
129,122 133,608 57,775 77,703
Fees and other emaofument disclosed above incledes amount paid
to:
Chairman 12,000 12,000 6,000 6,000
The number of Directors who recelved lees and other amoluments
{excluding pension contributions and certain benafith in the
fallowing ranges was: Hurnber Humbrer Numberhumber
Betow =M=1,000.000 = + ~=h=1,000,001 -
=n=5,000,000 5 5 22 =hw5,000,001 -
=N=10,000,000 2 2 11 =N=10,000,001
and above 1 1 =
B 8 3 3
Employees
The number of persons employed (excluding Directorsy in the Group
during the year was as follows:
Administration 51 a7 25 36
Technical 115 10 50 56
General Services T4 91 23
240 228 i 115
The table below shows the number of emplovees (excluding
Directors) of the Group who earned emaluments in e following
Emalanent range Number Number MNumither Numier
=N=500,001 - =N=500,000 21 15 9
=N=500,001 - *N=1,000,000 45 39 4 16
=N=1,000,00L - =N=2,000.000 B3 48 & 28
=N=2.000,001 - =8=3,000,000 1B 34 e 29
=8i=3,000,001 - =N=4,000,000 21 33 16 12
=h=4,000,001 - =N=5,000.00Q 18 L7 13 14
=M=5,000,001 - =8=8 000,000 26 < L 22 2
sh=0,000,001 - =N=10,000,000 5 2 2 3
=§=10,000,001 - and abdva 3 5 2 2
240 228 ki1 115
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47 Directors and employees - continued | Group I Campany ]
2018 2017 2018 2017
=N='000 =N='000 _sN='000 =N="000
Staff costs
Wages and salaries 48,872 637,745 381,795 418,432
Other stalf costs 60,935 48,333 29,246 24,903
Pensions 55 361 45,282 23,370 23,163
765,168 731,361 434411 ELRTE
48 Related parties
Subsidiary

IEl Piz hodds B1% intarast in IEl Anchar Pensions Limited, Transactions between IEI Pic and this subsidiary is eliminated on consolidation.

Transaction with related parties
Detaits of significant transactions carried out with rélaled party during the year ended are as foligws:

Company 2018 2017

=N='000 =N="000
Premivm received 3,463 =
Claims paid 157 -
Amodunt doe from subsidiary ' 104,000
Amount due ta subslidiary 46,180 146.180
Terms and conditions

Premium receives and claims pald relates to sate of insurance contract and other services are at arms length.

49 Contingencies and commitments
49.1 OQutstanding fitigations

In the ordinary course of business, there are pending litigations Invaiving the Company for which no provision has been made ameunting to NS6.7
million (2017 N2B.631 million). Howaver, the actions are being defended and the Birectors are of the opinion that no material liability would arlse
therefram.

49.2 Capital commitments

The Company has no capital commitment at the reporting date.

50 Ewvents after the reporting date

5

-

There are no events atter the reporting date that reguire adjustments in the financlal statements.

On 20 May 2019, the Mational insurance Comemission (MAICOM) issued a circular in which it reviewed the minimum paid-up share capital for
insurance and reifsurance companies. It required General Insurance companies to shore up thelr share capital to M10Q billion by 30 June 2020, In
subsequent circulars dated 30 December 2019 and 03 June 2020, the regulator extended the deadiing to 31 December 2020 and then 30
September 202 1 respectively, This events have no financial adjustment as at the reporting date,

The recent Corenavirus outbreak |s an emerging risk that the Group s monitoring closely. As things presently stand, International Enargy
Inswrance Pic does not expect the conseguences of the outbresk to have an overall material impact on the annual fesult. However, the maora the
virus spreads coupled with lockdowns, the greater the impact could be on the Group with more far-reaching effects an the capital markets and
mare significant implications on the Company's results,

The Groug has performed & line-by-line analysis of its statement of financial position and has done an assessment of whether the current
uncertainty may impact any of the amounts presented at 31 December 2018, Management has concluded that the amounts recognised in the
financial statement do not reguire further adiustment but will continue to monitor situation & new information becomes avallable and adjustment
thareof will be reflacted in the appropriate reporting period,

Management has assessed the impact of the COVID-19 on the going concern of the Group and has concluded that despite the COVID-19 Pandemic, the
gaing cancern of the Group i not threatened. See Mote 2.35.1 of summary of significant accounting policles far the going concern dischosures,

Non Compliance with laws and regulations

The Company contravened certain faws and reguiations during tha year ended 31 of [ Company

Decembar 2018, Details of the contraventions and penalty & as Tollows: 2018 2017
Regqulator =N='000 =N="000
Late submission of accounts. SEC 4,850 3,125
Late filing of audited accounts MSE 9.000 2,500
Late filing of accounts MAICOM 45 G40

14,310 6,265
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52 Segment information

For management purpose, the Group is arganized into business units based on their products and services and two reportable
operating segments as follows:

Following the management approach of IFRS the Group Is organized into two operating segments, These segments distribute their
praducts through various forms of brokers, agencies and direct marketing programs. Management identifies its reportable segments
by product lines, These segments and their respective operations are a5 follows:

Won-life insurance business

The non -life reportable segment offers a wide variety of insurance products for both personal and corporate customers, The products
offer range from fire, motor, general accident, engineering, aviation, marine liability as well a5 oil and energy. The main source of
income In this segment is the premium received from the insured an risk covered by the entity and the investment income earned on
placements and deposit with financial institutions.

The business of this segment is undertaken by International Energy Insurance Plc, the parent company',

Pension administration

This reportable segment includes the administration and management of the retirement benefits of members. The administration
includes making investment decisions, collection of contribution and making payment to retirees in-fine with provisions of Pension
Reform Act 2014. The revenue eamed includes administration and management fees received on member’s contributions and the Net
Asset value of Funds under Management respectively. The business of this segment is undertaken by IEI Anchor Pensions Limited, a
B1% owned subsidiary of the Company.

Consolidated statement of profit or loss Non-lite Pension Total Eliminations  Consolidated
2018 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Gross written premium A63,059 : A63,060 13,461 I50596
Gross premium incoma 670,687 * 670,687 {3,463} 667,224
Reinsurance eipenses (204,546) g (204,546) + (204,546)
Met premium income 466,141 - 466,141 (3,463) 462,678
Commission Incomea T.7T62 » 7,762 = 7,762
Met underwriting income 473,903 E 473,903 {3,463} 470,440
Claims expenses (522,294) * (522,394) 157 (522,237}
Underwriting expenses £105,896) . {105,896) T (105,8%6)
Underwriting results (154,387) = (154,387} (3,306) {157,693)
Interest revenue caluculated using

effective interest method 70,685 21,058 91,743 01,743
Investment incame 213 220 433 - 433
Net realised gains (13,893) - (13.893) = (13,893
Met fair value gains/(loss) {68,963) E {68,963) F (68,963)
Other income 65,181 774,016 839,197 : B39,197
Impairment charge on assets 49 738 187 T TBY
Depreciation (29,421} {63,363 (92,784} . (92,7843
amortisation . (1,2500 (1.250) ) (1,250)
Management axpenses (T35, T766) (7T16,374) (1,452,140} 3,306 {1,448,B34)
Results from operating activities (B66,302) 15.045 {B51,257) . [(B51,257)
Finance costs (3,144,339 - (3,144,339) - (3,144,339}
Loss before income lax {4,010,641) 15,045 (3,995,596) = £3,995,596)
Income tax expense (1B3,866) 755 (183,111 : (183,111}
Loss after income tax (4,194,507 15,800 (4,178,707} 5 (4,178,707}
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52 Segment information - continued

Consolidated statement of financial Non-life Pension Total Efiminations  Consolidated
position 2018 =N='000 =N="'000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
Segment assets 15519058 953,064 8,505,026 {206,370} 1593.6515
Segment fiabilities 19,349 434 71,169 19,420,605 48,694 19,469,299

Consolidated statement of profit or loss

2017

Grass written premium 966,864 3 966,864 & 966, BG4
Gross premium income 1,142,744 P 1,142,744 . 1,142,744
Reinsurance expensas (316.311) 5 (316,311 3 {316,311)
Met premium income B26,433 . B26,433 - 826,433
Commission income 5.930 - 5,530 g 5,530
Met underwriting income B31,963 3 831,963 . 831,963
Claims expenses (993, T24) = (993,724) - (993,724)
Underwriting expenses (254,090) 5 (254,090) = (254,090}
Underwriting results {415,851) = (415,851) = (415,851}
Interast revenue caluculated using

effective interest method 89,677 89,677 89,677
Investment income = 231 231 > 231
Mel realised gains 774,074 + 774,074 - 774,974
Met falr value gains/(loss) (203, 474) = {203,474} = (203,474}
Mher income 118,380 B&1,066 TT79, 446 = 779,446
Allowance for impairment of assels {413,036) * (413,036} - (413,036)
Depreciation (68,575 {50,565) (119, 140) # (119,140
Amaortisation = (1,250) {1,250} = {1.2500
Management expenses (774,162} {589,858) (1,364,020) - (1,364,0200
Results from operating activities (B22,067) 19,624 (B72.443) - (B72,443)
Finance costs {1,208,049) = (1,208,049} - (1,208,049)
Loss before income tax (2,100,116) 19,624 (2,080,492) ' (2,080,492)
Income tax credit (157, 966) {9,803) (167,769 . (167,769}
Loss after income tax {2,258,082) 9,821 (2,248,261} 5 {2,248, 261)
Consclidated statement of financial

position 2017

Segment assets 8.586,078 953.064 0,539,142 (1,044,329) 8,494,813

Segment liabilities 16,202,093 g 16,273,262 (B1,622] 16,191,640




INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
NMOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

53 Asset and Liability Management

The Company is exposed to a range of financial risks through its financial assets, financial liabilities (Insurance contract
liahilities and borrowings) and reinsurance assets,

Asset and Liability Management (ALM) attempts to address financial risks the Company is exposed to which includes interest
rate risks, foreign currency risks, equity price risks and credit risks. The major financial risk is that in the long term its
investment proceeds are not sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contract liabilities, ALM ensures

that specific assets of the Company is allocated to cover insurance contract liabilities of the Group.

The Company manages these pasitions within an ALM framework that has been developed Lo achieve long-term investment
returns in excess of its obligations under insurance cantracts. The following tables reconciles the Company's non-life
business within the Statement of Financial Position to the classes and portfolios used in the Company’s ALM framework,

31-Dec

The Company Insurance Shareholders' 2018

contract funds Total
Assels =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Cash and cash equivalents 165,653 - 165,653
Financial assets
- Fair value through F/L 236,320 236,320
- Fair value through OC 38.361 38,361
- Lpans and recefvables- Amortised cost 4 53.295 B3.295
Trade receivables = 100 100
Other receivables and prepayments - 5,222 5,222
Reinsurance assets 319,085 . 319,085
Deferred acquisition costs = 14,454 14,454
Investment in subsidiary . 1,000,000 1,000,000
Investment properties 989,219 1,687,031 2,686,250
Property, plant and equipment . 2,710,722 2,710,722
Statutory deposit - 322,500 322,500
Total assets 1,748,638 5,803,324 7.551,962
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 3,956,877 > 3,956,877
Trade payables * 158,356 158,356
Provisions and other payables = 1,294,118 1,294,118
Currant income tax payable - 4B0.6T6 480,676
Deferred tax liabilities £30,208 630,908
Borrowings = 12,454,934 12,454,934
Deposit for shares . T3 56T 373,567
Total liabilities 3,956,877 15,392,559 19,349 436

{2,208,239)

—(5:589.235)

(11,797.474)




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

53 Asset and Liability Management - continued 31-Dec

The Company Insurance Shareholders' 2017
contract funds Total

Assets =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Cash and cash equivalents 266,113 = 266,113
Financial assets
= Held-for-trading 910,336 . 910,336
- Available-for-sale 53,987 . 53,987
- Lpans and receivables - 4,604 4604
Trade receivables > 16,888 16,888
Other receivables and prepayments - 106,723 106,723
Reinsurance assets 533.262 533,262
Deferred acquisition costs = 31,272 31,272
Investment in subsidiary - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Investment properties 1,015,398 1,584,852 2,600,250
Property, plant and equipment - 2,740,143 2,740,143
Statutary deposit . 322.500 322,500
Total assets 2,779,095 5,806,982 8,586,078
Liabilities
Insurance centract liabilities 4,061,593 : 4,061,593
Trade payablas = 300,068 300,068
Provisions and other payables E 1,212,720 1,212,720
Current income tax payable = 410,525 410,525
Deferred tax liabilities ¥ 524,515 524,515
Book overdraft A 6,039 6,039
Borrowings £ 9,310,605 9,310,605
Deposit for shares * a76,028 376,028
Total liabilities 4,061,593 12,140,500 16,202,093
Gap (1,282.497) (6,333,518) (7,616,015}

54 Capital Management

The main cbjectives of the Group when managing capital are:

* Ta ensure that the Minimum Capital Requirement of N3 billion a5 required by the Insurance Act CAP 117, LFN 2004, is
maintained at all times.

This Is a risk based capital method of measuring the minimum amount appropriate for an insurance Company to support its
averall business aperations in consideration of its size and risk profile. The calculation is based on applying capital factors to
amongst others, the Company's assets, outstanding claims, unearned premium reserve and assets above a certain
concentration limit,

« Tosafeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for sharehalders
and benefits for cther stakeholders; and

. To provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing insurance contracts and other services commensurately with the
level of risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

54 Capital Management - continued

The Insurance Act CAP 117, LFN 2004 specifies the amount of capital that must be held in proportion to the Company’s
liabilities, i.e in respect of outstanding claims liability risk, unearned premium liability risk, investment risk, catastrophe risk
and reinsurance ceded.

&5 part of its plan to meet the required capital base set by MAICOM and to maintain the statutory asset cover based an its
underwritten risks, the Company intends to do the following to strengthen its financial position:

* Dispose its investment properties.

* pacoveries from trade and other debtors: The Company has engaged the services of solicitors and recovery agents to help it
make substantial recoveries from its debtors.

* The Company is still an its plan to bring in fresh capital into the Company through private placement.

The Compariy is also subject to a solvency requirement under the Insurance Act CAP L7, LFN 2004 and is required to
raintain its solvency at the minimum capital required at all times. Solvency margin is the excess of admissible assets in
Nigeria aver admissible liabilities in Nigeria and shall not be less than the minimum paid-up capital ar 15% of the gross
premium income less reinsurance premiums paid out during the year, whichever is higher in accordance with section 24 of
Insurance Act CAP 117 LFEN, 2004,

Capital Adequacy Test

Based on the capital adequacy calculation below, International Energy Insurance Pic has a deficit of N11.80 Dillion
(2017:N7.62 billion).

31-Dec 31-Dec
2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000
Shareholders funds as per statement of financial position (11,797.474) (7.616,015)
Capital Base £11,797.474) (7,616,015)
- —— e

Management uses regulatory capital ratios to monitor its capital base. Based an the capital base computed above, the
Company's capital base is below the minimum capital requirement of N3 billion specified by NAICOM.

The Company's capital requirement of N3,000,000,000 was not maintained as at the end of the financial year, while the

Solvency margin was also below the requirements of the Insurance Act CAP 117, LFN 2004 as a result of the restriction on
the admissibility of certain assets.
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WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

54 Capital Management - continued 2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017
Admissible Inadmissibie Total Admissinle  Inadrmissible Tolal
=N='000  =N="000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 sN="D00
Cash and cash squivalents 165,652 165,653 266,113 2 266,113
Financial assels 327976 327976 DR G2T 968,927
Trade raceivables 100 100 16.888 16,688
Reinsurance awwets 319085 319.085 533,262 533,282
Other receivables and
P epayments . 5222 5.222 106,723 106,723
Deferred acquisition costs 14,454 : 14,454 3zv2 t 31272
Irverstment in subisidiary 1,000,000 . 1,000,000 1,000,000 ) 1,000,000
Inepstment propeities 1.989,219 697031 2686250 2,600,250 & 2,600,250
Inlangible assels - - - 5 = r
Property, phant and equipment
(Land) % 2,588,549 £.688, 549 R, Tal, 143 2,740,143
Property, plant and eguipment
(Others) 22,173 22,172 . :
Statulory deposit 222,500 . 122,500 122,500 . 122,500
4,161,160 3,390,802 7,551,962 B 479 355 106,723 B.586,078
Insurance contract liabdites 31,955877 31,956,877 4,061,593 - 4,061,593
Trade payables and other
Dayables 1,452,474 1,452,474 1,512,788 1,512,788
Current moome Lan payalie 480,676 £ 480,676 410.525 410,525
Deterred tan Rabilities : 630,908 £30.908 ] 524,515 524,515
Book geescran = % 6,039 ¥ 6.032
Bormowings 12454934 ' 12,454,934 9,310,605 5,310,605
Deposit for shades 373567 : ITL.56T 376,028 376.028
18,718,528 510908 19340436 15677578 524515 16,202.093

Salvncy margin (14,557, 366) (7.198.223)
The Righer of!
15% of net premium incame and
Shareholders’ tunds 3,000,000 3,000,000
Shortlall in solvency marngin (17,557, 368) (10,198,223)
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURAMNCE PLC

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AMD SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.1 Valuation bases
Fair value i the price that would be received 1o sell an assel or paid fo transfer 2 Rabilty In an arderly transaction Detween market particpants &l the
magsuremant date.

Fair values ara determined & prices guoted in active markats. In the curren! environment, such price information 15 typlcally not available for 2
irstruments ang he Company applies valuation technigues to measura such indtruments. These valuation technigues make mazimum use of market
ohservable dala byl in L0me cases management estimate ather than sbservable market inguts within the valuation model. There is no standard madet and
different assumptions would generale oiTeren] results,

Fair values are subject to @ control framewark gesigned Lo ensure that nput variables and outpul are assessed independent of the rish taker, These inguts
andl gutpuls are reviewed and approved by a valuation cammittee, The Company has minimal exposure ba financial sssets whach are valued # other han

The table below shows financial assets carried at falr value.

Graup Fair value Fair value

Hale through OC1  through P ar L
i1 December 2018 al='000 =H="000
Duated equities at FVTPL . 236,320
Fair valiss throwgh GC1 - unguated 2.1 38,361

38,361 236,320

31 Decomber 2017
= Held-for-trading d 1.05%9, 846
* Ayailabbe-lor-5ae 53.987 %

53,987 1,059,846

Company Falr value Fair vadueg
Hate through OCI  thraugh P or L
i1 December 2018 =N='000 =N="000
Quoted equities at FYTPL = 236,320
Fair valus theough OC) - unguated 23 38,341 *
38,361 236,320
31 Decernber 2017
Hild-Tor -trading r 910,336
» Bvailable-tor-saie 53,987 =
53,987 910,336

The management asaessed thal ihe air vallies of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade pavables, other current Rabilities aporoximate their
carrying amounts largely due to iha snarf-1erm maturities of these Instruments.

| Unguoted eguity
The management af 1] (“Managemen] ™) estimated the fair vabue of its investmaent in WAICA Re using the Markel Appraach {the
Comparable Company Trading (“CCT™) for tinancial reparting purpose as-at 31 December 2018, Managemant used the above valuation methodalogy.
considering the nature of the activities of the investee company, Its minariby equity stake and their financial parformance.

Furthermore, mast of management's significant assumptions used in develaping tne estimates were supporied Dy [he observadle market dald. given ihe
facts and circumstances a5 of The Valuation Date. The value of the unguoted shares caiculations in WAICA inticoted a range of value per share between
USS1. 14 ta US51.41, Therafore the middie range was wsed in arriving at the reported value,

(=L}



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUVED

55.1 Valuation bases: Continued
1l Listed debt securitles - bonds
Far values of pubhicly traded debt securities are based on guoted market pricas in an active market for identical assets with adjustments for acorued
mterest on the instrument alter the last interestfcoupan payment date. The Company values these mvesiments at closing bid price.

v Money market funds and similar securities (hreasury bills)

The estimated fair value of money market funds ks based on dscowtad cash flows using prevailing guoted Monay-market intarast rates for detts with
smilar credt rsk and l'I"ll'l.I.FIl'.'.

Group 2018 2017
Financial Assets measured at =N="000 =N=000
Quoted prices in-active markets (level 1) 236,320 1,059,846

WValuation technigue:

Market ohaervable data (level 2) z ¥

Other than observable market data {level 3} 3B.361 53,987
274,681 1,113,833

Company 2018 2017
Financial Assets measured at =H="000 =N="000
Quoted prices in active markets (level 1) 236,320 910,336

Valuation technigue:

Market observable data {level 2) 3 2

Other than observable market data (level 3) 38,361 53,987
274,681 264,323

55, 1.1 Fair value and fair value hierarchy
The following tabde provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequant ta initial recognidion al fair value, into Levals 1 to 3 based
or Vhe diegres 16 which the fair value is observable, The categorisation also incluges items not measured at fair walue bul whase fair value is disclosed,

Lewel | fair valise measurements are those derived from guoted prices (unadjustad) in active markals for identical assets or Ranimes.

Lewel 2 fair vatue measurements are 1hose derived from inpuls other than guoted prices Included within Level | thal are abservable for the asset ar
liabsbity, either directey (i.e. as prices) or ingirectly (l.e. derived from prices),

Lewel 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation technigues Lhal Include inguls Tor the asset or labllity that are not based on obaervabie
market data (unobservatie mpulsh,

Financial instruments in level 1

The lair value of financial instruments traded in active markets i based on guated market prices al the reporting date date, & market is reqarded as active
i quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, of réqulatory agency, and those
prices represent actual and raguilarly ocourring market transactions on an arm's langth basis. The quoted market price wsed for financial assats hald by the
campany is tha current bid price, Thase instruments ae included i Lewe L. Instruments included in Level 1 comprise primarily Nigenian S1ock Exchange
eguity invesiments Classified a5 rading securities.

Financial Instrements in level 2

Inputs ather than guoted prices Included within Level 1 thal are observable either directiy (e, as prices) or indirectly (Le. derived from prices). Thes
calegoey incliades Instruments values using: guoted market prices in active markets for similar instrements) quoted prices for Identical or skmilar
glruments in markets 1had afe considered le4s than active: or other valuation techniques in which all significant inpuls are directly or mdirectly
observable from markat data,

Financlal instruments in level 3

Lowel 3: inputs that are unobservable. This categony includes all mstruments for which the valuation technéque inciudis inpuls nol based an observable
tala and the unobservable inputs bave & significant elfect on the inslrument’s vatuation. This category Incluedes instruments thal ane valued hased an
muated prices for similar instrumants Tor which significant uncdservabée adjustments or assumptions are required 1o reflect diflerences between the
Instruments,

a%
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MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

E8.1.1Fair value and fair value hierarchy - continued

Group
Items measured at fair value

Z018 |
Financial assefs Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FWTPL: B'000 N'000 N'000 w000
Ouoted equity shares 236,320 . 236,320
236,320 236,320
Financial assets af FYOCL
Unguoted equity shares : 38,361 38,361
246,344 38,361 24,081
Items whose fair valwes are disclosed
Total financial assets 236,320 38,361 274,681
ftems measured at fair vaiue [ 2017 |
Financial assets Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets Held-for-trading: N'000 W'000 H'000 NO00
Quated eguity shares 1,059,846 - 1,059,846
Financial assets-Avallable-for-sale
Unguoled equity shares £3,9a7 53,987
Total financial assets 1,059,846 53,987 1.113,833
Company
Hems measured af fair value
I 2018 ]
Financilal assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FYTPL: =000 W00 W 000 N'000
Quated equity shares 235,320 236,320
Financial asseds at FYOCE
Unguoted equily shares 38.361 38.361
ttems whose fair values are disclosed
Total financial assets 236,320 38361 274,681
Items measured af fair value [ 2017 ]
Financial assots Lovel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets Held-for-trading: ='000 w'O00 w000 000
Quoted equity shares 910,336 910,336
Financial assets-Avaslable-for-sale
Unguated equity shares 53,987 53.987
Total financial assets 210,336 b 53987 964,323

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 or in and out of level 3 in 2018 and 2017,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

33.2 Management of insurance and financial risk
The Group issues contracts that transfer Insurance risk, This section summarises the maln risks linked to shart-term insurance business

and the way they are managead.

55.2.1 Insurance risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the po ssibility that the insured event accurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the
resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk Is Tartuitows and therefore unexpected and unpredictabla.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theary of probability Is applied ta pricing and provisioning, the principal rigk that the
Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual elaims and indemnity payments exceed thi carrying amount of the

Inzurance liabilities.

The Group has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of these

categories to achieve a sufficiently large pepulation of risks to reduce the variability of the expected gutcome.

Frequency and severity of claims

The frequency and severlty of claims can be affected by several factors the most significant resulting from events like fire and allied perils
and their consequences and lability claims. inflation is another factor that may affect claims payments,

Underwriting measures are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria o not to renew an insurance contract.

The relnsurance arrangements for proportional and non-proportional treaties are such that t

only sufter pregetermined amounts,

Concentration of insurance risk

The fallowing table discloses the concentration af claims by class of business and th

he Group Is adequately protected ang would

e gross future clalms paid that are Incurred by the

Group:
Outstanding claims

Class of business 2018 2017

Gross OCR Gross IBNR Total Gross OCR Gross IBNR Total

=N="000 =M='000 =N="000 =ME'000 =M='000 =H="000

Fire 246,274 85,372 331,746 431,895 B62.138 494,033
Motor 75,425 44,307 119,732 161,159 92,280 253,439
General accident 510,357 {B14) 509,543 569,473 62,916 632,389
Maring g7.171 27,007 124,178 56,506 44,866 101.372
Oil and gas 2,529,550 23,709 2,553,259 1,997,616 52.046 2,049,662
Bond 198,509 1,917 200,426 204,676 401 205,077

3,657,285 181,498 3,838,884 3,421,325 114,647 3,735.972

The Group manages insurance risks through the underwriting strategy,
handling. The underwriting strategy attempts to ensure that the underwritten risks a

and class of busingss,

Adequate reinsurance arrangements and proactive clalms
re woll diversified in terms of type and amount of risk



INTERMATIOMAL EMERGY INSURAMNCE PLC

MOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55 Management of inswrance and financial risk - continued

55,.2.1 Insurance risk - continued

Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future clalm payments

Claims are payabie on a claims-occurrence basis. The Company |5 liable for all insured events that occurred during the term of the
contract, even if the logs i discoverad after the end of the contract term. As a result, liability ciaims are settied over a long period of

time and & larger element of the claims provision relates to incurred but not reported claims (IBMR). There are several variables that

affect the amount and timing of cash flows from these contracts. These mainly relate to the inherent risks of the business activities

carried out by individual contract holders and the risk management procedures they adopted. The compensation paid on these contracts s
the monetary awards granted,

The Group claims are short-term and are settied within a short time and the Group's estimation processes rellect with a higher degree of
certainty all the factors that influence the amaunt and timing,

The Group takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate infarmation regarding its claims exposures. However, given the
uncertainty establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be different from the ariginal liability established. The
liability for these contracts comprise a provision for IBNR and & provision for reported claims not yet paid at the end of the reporting date, The
Group has ensured that liabilities on the statemant of financial position at year end for existing claims whether reported or not, are adequate,

The Group has in place & series of quota-share and excess of loss covers in each of the last four years to cover for losses on these
contracts.

Ciaims development fable
The following Lables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims natified and IBNR for each successive
accident year al esch reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date,

in general, the uncertainty sssociated with the ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest when the accident year is at an
sarty stage of development and the margin necessary to provide the necessary confidence in the provisiens adequacy is relatively at its
highist. &3 claims develop, and the ultimate cost of claims becomes more certaln, the relative level of margin maintained should
secrease. However, due to the uncertainty Inherited in the estimation process. the actual averall ciaim provision may not atways be in
Surplus,

The developmant of insurance liabilities provides a measure of the Group's ability to estimate the ultimate value of claims, The top hall of @ach
trianguiation below lllustrates how the Group's estimate of total claims gutstanding for each year has changed at successive year- ends,

a5
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INTERMATIOMAL ENERGY INSURANCE FLT

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUVED

553 Fimancial risk

55.3.1

T Gioup b enposea 10 inencisl risks through It (inenclsl asets, financiai labiities and insurancs and reinsurance asaets and llshilities. W particular. the bey linancial righ is that
Isestment procescs are ral sefficient to fund obligations arising from insdrance cantracts.

Tha most important compenents of this finarcal rish are:

Mharat rish (which inchudes currancy righ, interest rate risk ang equity price risk)
Credit risa;

Liguidify righ;

Capfal managamant; and

Fair value esfimation

Those risks arite from apen posiion In inferest rate, currency and squify products, all of which are exposed ta qaneral and ooen marial mayements.

Tha Group's rish mansgement policies are dusignan to identify and snafyse risky, fo 5et appropriate risk imits snd control, and manitar the fisks 200 agnerence La limits oy mears of
sk and Up-to-gata saministzative and inlormation Systems, Thi Group reguiarky revews 15 sk management palices and syslems 1o refiect changes inmarkats, produtts and
emarging best practice.,

Tra Board recognises the critical imporarce of naving efficent and elfectve sk managemani palicies and Sysiems In place.

Ta Ifhi enel ere 15 a clear organizational siruttune with delegatss aulnaritios and respondibilties feom 1he Board to Boarg Commilless. suecutives and seiiaf ranagament, indhidusl
respansibiity and sccountability are cesigred to defiver a desciplined, conservabive and construclive culture al risk managemani and conirod,

Markst risk
Markel rish 18 Ehe Figk af sdverss financial impact due to changes InFail valus of future cashfiows of Tnancial instrumants from Huctoations in foraign currerty sxchange ratos, interest
ralas and equiy prices.,

The Group has sstatiished poicies whch 3e1 oul the principies that 1ney sxpsect to adegt I8 respect of mansgement of the ey market risks to which ey are daposec. The Graup
mAiors aEwtence b this msrket riss pokcy theaogh its irmestment Commities. The Group's investment Cammdtes s resgonsitle lor mansging markat risk.
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INTERMATIOMAL EMERGY INSURANCE PLC

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEFARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3,1 Marwel rish - continueed

The market risa ls monitered st 0470 Kved 1hrough investment seports which sxaming impact of changes

in manat risk bn Investmend relurng and asset values, The Group's marke!

sigk palicy seta oat the principles (or matching SabMtles with sporopriate sals, 1he approaches to be taken when llabiiities cannot be malched and the manitaring Brocesses that are

requined

Currency rish

Tha Group has & rumoer of nvesiments n [oreign currencies which arne eaposed 19 Ihis currency Fisk, Thi invesiment Commitbes chasaly Mondtors currency riak expedures against pre:

determingg limfs, Expasure to foreign currancy aschanga riss is not hedged,

The Group's fotal assets snd llabliities by currancy it dataliag bekiw:
At 31 December 2018

st

Finencial aasets

= Fair vatue (Biough profit or loss

- Falr value tnrough other commprsPsn S in0ams
- Dbt strumients o4 amartised cost
Trade receivables

Qrher receivanies and prepayments
Rginsurance asely

Defarned scquinitinn Coat
Invmgiment properties

Indangive sssels

Proparty, plant and equpment
Dumbpried bax aisets

Ststulary deposll

Bark balarces, depatits 4nd Cash
Totad astets

L bkt e s

Insurance contract llabilities

Trade payabley

Provision and ather payadiles

=H="000 £'000 00l Cond Taital
F6.320 236,320
38,381 38,361
53,295 £3,298
159,372 159,372
258,165 = 256,185
39,0485 F1e.0as
14,454 - 14,454
£/686,250 L 2 BBE 250
2Tl - B271
3,225,670 s 3,225.870
£55 = 455
322,500 - . E 322,500
219,094 170 48, 488 10,706 278,458
7,539,292 170 if, 488 10, 108 7,598,556
3,956,817 - - 3,558 477
158,356 = 158,356
1,387.0T4 = = 1,387,878
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INTERMATIOMAL EMERGY INSURANCE PLC
NOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
55.3 Financiad risk - continusd

55.3.1 Maraat risk - continued

Af 31 Docamber 2018 == 0 W'D0a ‘D00 1000 o'oed Tatal
Liabiiigies:

Currenl income Lax payabie EOR, 7T - - - . 508, TTY
Deferred tax Babiifias 30,7208 - - B30, 208
Dpsit for shares ATI 56T . 373567
Borrowings 3,184,329 9,310,605 é * + 12454734
Tatal Habilities 10,158,654 9,310,605 = & = 19,465,259

AL 11 December 2017

Aysels;
Financial assels

Hekd-Far-irading 13595 846 - - = . 1,055 Bds

Avalpbie-lorsale 53,987 - - £3 aa?

Loans and receivables & a0 - - - - 4,604
Trade recefvadles LAT 245 * + 137,945
Oirer recavabios ang prepaymants 182 %63 v v 182,963
Heinsurance asiels £33.262 = - i -1 B33 b2
Daferrod acquisiion costs A5 272 al.#v2
IFveslmend properties 2,600,750 - 2,600,250
Inlangibie assety 9581 : 9,521
Froparty, ol and squipment 321,157 X21L.537
Slatulesy deposit 322,500 - - 322,500
Bank balances, deposits and cath 114,513 152 23,130 431 J&T 528
Tofal assets 83,462,100 N 152 23,130 7431 8,494,815
Liabilitiss:
Irrance candract isbilibes 4,061,553 - - 060,590
Trade payahias 100,068 300,068
Provisicn and pirss pavabing 1,183 5565 1,183,585
Currant income tan payalile 429,217 . : 428,237
Deferred tax fSabidios 524,515 - - E24.515
Book owarnarali &, 008 ¥ 6,03%
Deposlt for shades 376,028 = ITe.age
Burrowings 1,208,043 8,102,556 | : 9,110,605
Total Habilities T &g89.084 8,102,556 - - : 16,191,640
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INTERMATIOMAL EMERGY INSURANCE PLC

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Fimancial risk - contimued

S5.3:1 Market risk - continued

k=300 §000 000 L'000 LAt Total

At 31 Dacamber 2017
Aasels!
Financisd asssls
« Held-for-1rading 510,336 = - . g 710,336

Avallsble far-sale 53,987 - * 53,987
+ Lo v Nl v alng s 4,604 3 ¥ . A.604
Trage racoivahbies 16,888 ] E = = L&, 888
Othar racalvables and prepayments 106,723 - - - 106,723
Reingurance assets 533,262 - - - 533282
Deferred soquisdion cosls 31272 - r : ‘ 3l.272
Imgstment in subsidiary 1,000,000 & - . g 1,000,000
Ireestment properties 2,600,260 . - - 2,500,250
Intangible assets - . - - -
Progarly. plant and eguipment 2.740,143 . - + 2,740,143
Dedarrad fax agsais A H s
Statubary depasit 22,500 = . L - X22.500
Bars balgnced, depasis and cash 233,400 = 152 23,130 5431 266,113
Tolsl assets 8,563,365 = 152 23,13 5,431 8,586, 0TE
Lihilities
Irsurance contract Bahitias 4,061,593 i ® - 4,061,593
Trisde payables 300,068 ¥ + L 0006
Provision and ofher payables L2127 # s - 1,212,720
Current income Lax pavable 410,525 - - - 410,525
Dedarrad tax lishifties Lrr B3 * - [ 224 516
Bosh evsndral 5,03% . ¥ s &,03%
De-posit for shsres. ITE.028 r - = ITH0EE
Barrawings 1,208,048 8,502,556 - - 9,310,604
Total labilities B,0%9,536 8,102,556 " - = 18,202,092
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURAMNCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued
Equity price risk - continued

Group/Company Carrying Decrease Increase
2017 walue by 5% by 5%
Financial assets =H=1000 =h="000 =h='000
Listed equities {Held-for-tr ading} 1,059,846 (52,992) 52,592
Impact en profit or loss before tax (52,992} 52,992
Group/Company Carrying Decrease Increase
2017 value by 5% by 5%
Financial assets =N="000 =N='000 =N="000
Unlisted equities { Avallable-for-sale) £3,987 {2,650} 2,699
Impact on equity (2,699) 2,699

55.3.2 Credit risks
Credit risks arise from a counterparty’s inability to fully meet its on and/ off-statement of financial obligation contractual
obligations. Exposure to this risk results from financial transactions with a counter party including issuer, debtor,
investee, borrower, broker, palicy holder, reinsurer or guarantor. The Group has policies in place to mitigate its credit
risks.

i
The Group's Enterprise Risk Management palicy sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credits
risk for the Group, Compliance with the palicy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the company's
risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.
Met exposure limits are set for each counterparly or group of counterpartles, geographical and industry segment (i.2.,
limits are set for investment and cash deposits, foreign exchange trade exposures and minimum credit for investments
that may be held),

(i) The Group further restricts its credit risk exposure by entering into master netting arrangements with which it enters into
significant volumes of transactions. However, such arrangements do not generally result in an offset of statement of
financial position assets and liabilities, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk
associated with such balances is reduced in the event of default, when such balances are settied on a net basis. The
group's reinsurance treaty contracts involve netting arrangements,

Lty Reinsurance is placed with counterparties thal have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by following
policy guidelines in respect of counterparties’ limits that are set each year by the management and are subject to regular
reviews. Al each reporting date, management perfarms an assessment of credit werthiness of relnsurers and updates the
reinsurance purchase strategy; ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

(ivy The Group's set guidelines determine when to abtain collateral and guarantees. The Group also maintains strict contral
limits by amount and terms on financial assets. The amount subject to credit risk are limited to the fair value of ‘in the
maoney” financial assets against which the Group eithier obtains collateral from coun terparties or requires margin
deposits. Collateral may be sold or repledged by the Group and is repayable if the contract terminates or the contract's
fair value falls.

(v} The Grougp sets the maximum amounts and limits that may be advanced to corparate counterparties by reference to their
long-term credit ratings and worthiness,

(Vi) The credit risk in respect of customer balances incurred on non-payment of premiums or cantributions wil only persist
during the grace peried specilied in the policy document or trust deed until expiry, when the policy is either paid up or
terminated. Commission paid to intermediaries is netted off against amounts and receivables from them to reduce the
risk of doubtful debts.



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
Credit exposure

The credit risk analysis below is presented in line with how the Group manages the risk, The Company manages its credit
risk exposure based on the carrying value of the financial Instruments,

Industry analysis Financial Govern
Group services “ment Others Total
W00 W000 M'O00 R'000

31 December 2018
Cash-and cash equivalents 279,059 = 279,059
Trade receivables - . 160,678 160,678
Debt instrument at amartised costs 52,255 1,234 53,489
Statutory deposit . 122,500 - 322,500
Reinsurance assets 319,085

TOn. 144 774,755 161,912 815,740
31 December 2017
Cash and cash equivalents 346,443 g 346,443
Trade receivables % = 137,945 137,945
Loans and receivables - 4,604 4,604
Statutory deposit * 322,500 - 322,500
Reinsurance assets 533,262

B7D, 705 323,500 142,549 BI1.492
Company
31 December 2018
Cash and cash eguivalents 166,165 :: 166,165
Trade receivables ; * &
Debt measured at amortised cost 52255 1,234 53,489
Statutory Deposit £ 322,500 . 322,500
Reinsurance assets 319,085

485,250 374,755 1,234 542,154
31 December 2017
Cash and cash equivalents 265,293 3 265,293
Trade receivables = 16,888 16,888
Loans and receivables £ 4,604 4,604
Statutory Deposit £ 322,500 * 322,500
Relnsurance assets 533.262

THASES 322,500 21,457 609, 285




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued
55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
Credit exposure - continued

The table belaw provides information regarding the credit risk exposure aof the Group and Company by classifying assets
according to the Group and Company credit ratings of counter pa rties.

Meither past due nor impaired

Non investmaent  Non investmant

Investment Gragde: Grade:

Group Grade Satisfactory Unsatistactory unrated Total
31 December 2018 N'000 '000 N'000 =000 W00
Cash and cash eauivaients - 279,059 = - 279,059
Trace recaivables 160,678 - 160,678
Debt instrument at amortised costs 53,489 53.489
Statulory deposit 322,300 " 322,500
Reinsurance assels 319,085 319,085

T BuZ2hd ZTa e 53,580 T 13T EIT
31 December 2017
Cash ang cash equlvalents 4 346,443 - 146,443
Trade recelvables : 12L.057 121,087
Loans and receivables . AT = : 4,604
Statutory deposit 322,500 * H : 322,500
Reinsurance assets 533,262 533,262

BES, 762 ISTOAT % TZT057 [327. 066

Company
31 December 2016
Cash ang cash eguivalents 164,165 : £ 166,165
Trade receivables - - -
Finanaclal assats at amortized Cost 53,295 + 53,295
Statutory deposit 322,500 . 328,500
Reinsurance assels 319,085 319,085

BT, 7 o0 K B L E = BELLAS




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued Neither past due nor impaired

Credit sxposure ~continued Non Investment  Non Investment

Investment Grade: Grade: Fast due but not

Company Grage Satisfactgry  Unsatisfacien mpgired Tatal
31 December 2017 W'0I00 W'000 W'O00 B'000 wO00
Casn and cash aguivalents - 265,291 . * 265,293
Trade receivables . 16,888 16,868
Loans and receivables - 4,604 : 4,604
Statutory deposit 322,500 s . = 322,500
Reinsurance assels 533262 7 = 531,262

HSS, 762 ZET AT - 16,088 L. 1aZ.547

impairment assessment
The Company's ECL assessment and measurement method is set out below.

Significant increase in credit risk, default and cure

The Company continuously monitors all assets subject to ECLs. In order 1o determine whether an instrument or a
partfotio of instruments is subject to 12mECLor LT ECL, the Company assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, The Company considers that there has been a significant Increase in credit
risk when any contractual payments are more than 30 days past due, |n addition, the Company also considers a variety
of instances that may indicate unlikeliness to pay by assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk. Such events include:

« The counterparty having past due llabllities to public creditors or employees

» The counterparty (or any legal entity within the debtor's group) filing for bankruptcy application/protection
» Counterparty’s listed debt or equity suspended al the primary exchange because of rumours or facts aboul
financial difficulties

The Company considers a financial instrument defaulted and, therefore, credit-impaired for ECL calculations in all cases
when the counterparty becomes 90 days past due on its contractual payments. The Compary may also consider an
instrument ta be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Campany is uniikely to receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full, In such cases, the Company recognises a lifetime ECL

There has been no significant increase in credit risk or default for financial assets during the year,

Expected credit loss

The Company assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the calculation of the 12mECL, Given the
investment policy, the probability of default for new instruments acquired is generally determined to be minimal and the
expected loss given default ratio varies for difterent instruments. In rare cases where a fifetime ECL is reguired to be
calculated, the probability of defaull is estimated based on econdmic scenarios.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
impairment assessment - continued

Debt instruments measured at amortised cost

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on Moody's credit rating
system and year-end stage classification, The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances, Details of
the Group's internal grading system are also provided.

Group 31-Dec-2018 0l-Jan-18

Maody's rating 12mECL LTECL Total Total

Performing N'000 H'000 w000 w000

Cash and cash eguivalents

AAA-A+ . - . -

BBE-B+ 279,059 . 279,059 346,443

c-CCc = ® = =

Total Gross Amount 279,059 - 279.059 346,443

ECL (932} Z (932) {1,248}

Total Net Amount 27B 127 . 2TR 127 345,195

Financial assets - amortised cost

AAN-A+ . E .

BEE-B+ 52,255 . 52,255

C-CCC = - & 5

Total Gross Amount 52,255 2 52,855 £

ECL (194) (194)

Total Met Amount 52,061 £ 52,061

Unrated

Trade receivables 160,678 . 180,678 121,057

Total Gross Amount 160,678 E 160,678 121,057

ECL (1,406} = (1,406)

Total Net Amaunt 159'2?2 - 150272 121,057
L m== —
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONMSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
Impairment assessment - continued

Company 31-Dec-2018 01-Jan-18
Moody's rating 12mECL LTECL Total Total
Performing N'000 8'000 N'000 w000

Cash and cash equivalents

AAA-B . - < :
BBEB-B+ 166,165 + 166,165 265,293
C-CCC . . . -
Total Gross Amount 166,165 - 166,165 265i293
ECL (8324) (824) {1,067}
Total Net Amount 1&_5.341 - 1§§ 241 264, 226

Financial assets - amortised cost

BAA-A - - .

BBE-B+ 52,255 = 52,255

C-CEC Z . : .
Total Gross Amount 52,255 s 52,255 -
ECL {194) (1943

Total Met Amount 52,061 = 52,061 +




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
Impairment assessment - continued

Amounts arising from ECL
Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment

When determining whether the credit risk (i.e. Risk of default) on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost of effort, This includes both gualitative and quantitative information analysis based on the Company's
experience, expert credit assessment and forward looking information. The Company primarily identifies whether a
significant increase in credit risk has occurred for an exposure by using days past due and assessing other information
oblained externally.

Whenever available, the Company monitors changes in credit risk by tracking published external credit ratings. To
determine whether published ratings remain up Lo date and to assess whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk at the reporting date that has not been reflected in the published rating, the group also reviews changes in
Bond yiekds together with available press and regulatory information about Issuers.

Where external credit ratings are not avallable, the Company allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on data
that is determined to be predictive of the risk of default tincluding but not limited to the audited financial statement.
management accounts and cashilow projections, available requiatory and press information about the borrowers and
apply experienced credit judgement. Credit risk grades are defined by using gualitative and guantitative factors that are
indicative of the risk of default and are aligned with the external credit rating definition from Mondy's and standards and
Poor.

The Company has assumed that the credit risk of a financial asset has not increased significantly since the initial
recagnition if the financial asset has low credit risk at reporting date. The Company considers a financial asset to have
jow credit risk when Its credit risk rating is equivalent to the glebally understood definition of “investment grade”®. The
Company considers this to be Baa3 or higher based on the Moody rating.

As a back stop, the Company considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when the asset is
more than 30 days past due. Days past due are determined by counting the numbers of days since the earliest elapsed
due date in respect of which full payments has not been received. Due dates are determined without considering any
grace period that might be available to the borrower, The Company manitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to
identify significant increase in credit risk by regular reviews to confirm that:

- The criteria are capable of identifying significant increase In credit risk before an exposure is in default;
- The criteria do no align with the paint in time when the asset becomes 30 days past due:

-The average time between the identification of a significant increase in credit risk and default appears reasonatie
-Exposures are not generally transferred from 12- month ECL measurement to credit impaired and

~There is no unwarranted volatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month ECL and Lifetime
ECLmeasurement,

Modified financial assets

The contractual terms of a financial asset may be modified for a number of reasons, Including changing market
conditions and other factors not related to a current or potential credit deterioration of the borrower. An existing
financial asset whose terms have been modified may be derecognized and the renegotiated assel recognized as a new
financial asset at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies. When the terms of a financial assel are modified
and the modification does not result in derecognition, the determination of whether the asset's credit risk has increased
significantly reflects a comparison of:

- Its risk of default occuring at the reporting date based on the maodified term; with

- The risk of default cccuring estimated based on data on initial recognition and the erigingl contractual terms,



INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit rishs - continued
Impairment assessment - continued
Definition of default
The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the
Group in full, without recourse by the Group to actions such as realizing security (if any is held); or the financial asset 1s
more than 90 days past due,
In assessing whether a borrower is in defaull, the Company considers indicators that are:
- gualitative: e.g. breaches of covenant and the other indicators of financial distress;

- guantitative: e.g. overdue status and non-payment of another obligation of the same issuer o the Group; and
- based on data developed internally and obtained from external sources.

inputs into the assessment of whether a financial instrument is in default and their significance may vary over time to
reflect changes in circumstances.

Incorporation of Forward looking information

The Company incorporates forward-looking infermation into its measurement of ECL. It formulates a ‘base case’ view of
the future direction of relevant economic variables and a representative range of other possibie forecast scenarios based
on advice fram the Company's Investment and Risk committee, economic experts and consideration of a variety of
external actual and forecast information, This process involves developing two additlonal economic scenarios and
considering the relative probabilities of each cutcome. External information includes economic data and forecasts
published by governmental bodies and monetary authorities in the Nigeria, supranational organizations such as the
Drganisation for Economic Cooperation and Development and the International Monetary Fund, and selected private-
sector and academic forecasters,

The base case represents a best estimate and is aligned with information used by the Company for other purposes such
as strategic planning and budgeting, The other scenarios represent more optimistic and pessimistic outcomes,

Measurement of ECL
The calculation of the expected credit loss is based on the key risk parameters of Probabilily of default(PD), Loss given
default{LGD} and Exposure at default (EAD).

To determine the Lifetime and 12-month PDs, the Company uses the PD tables supplied by Moodys based on the default
history of sovereign and corporate abligors with the same credit rating. The Company adopts the same approach for
unrated investments by mapping its internal risk grades o the equivalent external credit ratings. The PDs are
recalibrated and adjusted to refiect forward looking information as described below. changes in the rating for
counterparties and exposure lead to a change in estimate of the associated PO.

Loss Given Default is the magnitude off the likely loss if there is a default, The Company estimates LGD parameters
based on the history of recovery rates of claims against the defaulted counterparties. The LGD for sovereign fixed
income expasures are based on publications by Moody's and the models consider the structure, collateral, seniority of
claims and recovery of any collateral that is integral to the financial assetl. For loans secured with praperties er asset,
loan to value ratios are key parameler in determining LGD. LGDs are calculated en discounted cash flow basis using
effective interest rate as the discounting factor.

EAD represents the expected exposure In the event of a default, The Campany derlves the EAD from the current
exposure to the counterparty and paténtial changes to the current amount allowed under the contract, including
amortisation, and prepayments. The EAD of a financial asset is its gross carrying amount, As described in the accounting
policy, and subject to using a maximum of a 12-month PD for financial assets for which credit risk has not significantly
increased, the Company measures ECL considering the risk of default over the maximum contractual period (Including
any borrower's extension options over which it is exposed to credit risk, even if, for risk management purposes, the
Company considers a longer peried, The modelling of parameter is carried out on an individual basis.

An averview of the approach to estimating ECLs is set out in Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policles and in
Note 3 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions. To ensure completeness and accuracy, the
Company obtains the data usad from third party sources (Moodys, Standards and Poor, Economist associate et and its
investment team verifies the accuracy of inputs to the Company's ECL models including determining the weights
attribustable to the multiple scenarios. The following tablas set out the key drivers of expected loss and the assumptions
used for the Company's base case estimate, ECLs based on the base case, plus the effect of the use of multiple ecanomic
scenarios for Migeria, as at 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2018,



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
Impairment assessment - continued
The Company has identified and documented key divers of credit risk amd ECL for each portfelio of financial instruments
and , using an anlysis of historical data, has estimated relationships between macrs economic varlables and eredit risk
and credit fosses. The tables show the values of the key forward Iooking economic varizhles/assumptions used in each of
the econamic scenarias for the ECL calculations, The figures for "Subsequent years” represent a long-term average and
s are the same for each scenario,

Analysis of inputs to the ECL model under multiple economic scenarios
31 December 2018

Asslgned
M LS o ciibies 2019 2020 2021
Macrosconomic variable
GDP Grawth rate (%)
Upside 18% 2.44 2.71 2.60
Base case 56% 2.25 2,53 2.42
Downside 16% 2.08 2.35 2.24
Inflation rates (%)
Upside 18% 0.14 .15 .14
Base case 68% 0.15 0.16 0.14
Downside 16% 0.15 0.16 0.15
Qil Prices "USD"(price per barrel)
Upside 18% T4 &9 &3
Baze case (=14 T4 62 69
Downside 16% T4 69 &9
Unemployment rates (%)
Upside 18% 17.40 15.00 1620
Base case 66% 17.40 15,00 16,20
Downside 16% 17,40 15.00 16.20

Analysis of inputs to the ECL model under multiple economic scenarios
31 December 2017

Assigned
Kiry drivers Rk o it 2018 2019 2020
Macroeconomic variable
GEP-Growth rate (%}
Upside 18% 2.13 2.44 271
Base case 66% 1.95 2.26 2.53
Downside 16% 1.77 2.08 2.35
Inflation rates (%)
Lpside 18% 0.14 0,14 0.15
Base case BER 0.15 0.15 0.16
Downside 16% 0,16 0,15 0.16
il Prices "USD"{price per barref)
Upside 18% T2 T4 &9
Base case G6% T2 T4 69

Downside 16% 72 74 69
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.2 Credit risks - continued
Impairment assessment- Continued

Assigned
e ECL Scenarl o coablitties 2018 2019 2020
Unemployment rates (%)
Upside 18% 18.80 17.40 15.00
Base case o6% 18.80 17.40 15.00
Downside 16% 18.80 17.40 15.00

Since the beginning of the year, as the Company has reassessed the key ecenomic indicators used inits ECL modeds, the
expected GOP growth rate over the next lew years has been revised downwards, given the slowdown of Migeria's
eeanamy which is majorly due to the unstable palitical outiook of the country. Unemplayment and oil price assum pliars
follow asimilar trend, Central Bank base rates have been stable while inflation rate is on the rise with the expected
minimum wage legislation, Long-term expectations remaln unchanged.

The following tables outling the impact of multiple scenarios on the allowance

Cash and cash  Financial assels -

equivalants amortised cost  Other receivables Total

31-Dec-1B
Upside 18% 168 a5 253 456
Base case G6% 615 128 928 1,672
Dawnside 16% 149 31 225 405
932 194 1,406 2.933

31-Dec-17
Upside 18% 225 = 373 598
Basze case BE% B24 : 1,367 2.191
Downside 16% 200 . 331 530
1,248 . 2,071 39

55.3.3 Liguidity risks
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Campany will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations asscciated with its financial
liabilities that are settied by dellvering cash ar another financlal asset, The Company’s approach to managing liguidity i
b6 BnEure, a5 far as possible, that it will always have sufficlent llquigity bo meet (LS flabilities when due, under beth normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation,

The Tollowing policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure bo liguidity risk:

* 4 Company liquidity risk palicy which set out assessment and determination of what constitutes liquldity risk for the
Company. Compliance with the policy is monitared and exposes and breaches are reported to the Company's risk
cammittes, The policy is requiardy reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment,

* Guidelines are set for asset allocations, portfolio limit structures and maturity profiles of assets, in order to ensure
sufficient funding available to-meet insurance and investment contracts obilgations.

* contingency funding plans are in place, which specify minimurn proportions of funds to mesat emergency calls as well as
specifying events that would trigger such plans.
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MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued
55.3.3 Liquidity risks - continued

The fallowing tabie shows details of the expected maturity profile aof the company's undiscounted obligations with
respect ta its financial liabilities and estimated cash flows of recognised insurance contract liabilities. Unearned

premiums are excluded from this analysis. The table includes both interest and principal cash flows. Assets are included
in this table because Management uses those assets to manage liquidity risk.

Up to 1 year 1 -3 years 3 -5 years Ower 5 years Total
GROUP - 31 December 2018 ~'000 N'000 000 W00 W00
Financial and insurance assets
Debt tnstruments at amartised cost 53,489 2 = - 531.489
Trade receivaties 160,678 L . c 160,678
Pravision and other payables o6d, 732 964,732
Cash and cash egulvalents 279,059 . : . 278,059
GROUP - 31 December 2018 Up to 1 year 1-3 years 3 -5 years Over 5 years Total
Financial and insurance liabiiities W00 w000 W000 NO00 000
Insurance confract liabllities 3,838 883 A ; E 3,838,883
Borrowings 12,454,934 : . L 12,454,934
Deposit for shares 73,567 - . 373,567
16,667,184 ; # . 16,667 384
GROUP - 31 December 2017
Financial and Insurance assets
Loans and raceivabiles d,604 = 3 ¥ 4,604
Reinsurance assels 533,262 = g . 533,262
Trade raceivables 137,945 C : o 137,945
Other receivabbes 11,729 s . > 11,729
Cash and cash equivalents 346,443 £ 3 = 346443
k] ¢ 4 7 1,033,983
Financial and Insurance labilifies
Insurance contract liabilities 3,735,971 . - = 3735971
Book overdraft 6,039 6,039
Borrowings 2,310,605 ® . * 9,310,605
Pravision and other pavables 898,150 898,150
Deposit far shares 376,028 = - 375,028
18,328,774 2 » 14,326,593
Company - 31 December 2018
Financial and Insurance assets
Dbt nstrument at amortized cost 53,295 * * 53,295
Reinsurance assels 319,085 E - 319,085
Trade recelvables 100 - . : 100
other recelvaties 2,203 - = 2 2,203
Cash and cash eguivalents 166,165 . . . 166,165
— Ea0,848 - - Ba0, 548
Financial and insurance Nabilities
Insurance contract Habilities 3,838,883 ’ ' : 3,838,883
Borrowings 12,454,934 - = - 12,454,534
Provision and oiher payables 249 445 849 449
Deposit for shares 373,567 x = 3 373,567
17,516,833 * - - 17,516.832
31 December 2017
Financial and fnsurance assets
Loans and receivabies 4,604 ¥ + * 4,604
Reinsurance assets 513,262 - ® : 533,262
Trade recelvables 16,888 - . - 16,888
Other receivables 106,723 = £ 3 106,723
Cash and cash equivalents 265,293 = L 2 265,293
Yok, 110 . - : T2, 110

i17
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MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financlal risk - continued

55,3.3 Liguidity risks - continued

Company - 31 December 2017 Up to 1 year 1-3years 3+ 5 years Over 5 years Total
Financial and insurance labilities NO00 H'000 N'000 NODD 000
Insurance contract liabilities 3,73597T1 . - - 3.7355971
Borrawings 9,310.605 9,310,605
Bravision and sthier payables 794,176 794,176
Deposit for shares iT6.028 376,028
14,216,TBD 14,216,780
Maturity analysis on expected maturity bases
The table below summarises the expected utilisation of assets and liabilities
Group - 31 December 2018 Current Mon-current Tatal
Assels N'000 w000 W00
Cash and cash equivalents 278,458 - 278458
Finaneial assets
Fair value through profit or loss 236,320 236,320
Falr walue through olher comprenensive in 38,361 38,361
Debt instruments al amortised cost 53,205 53.295
Trade receivalles 159372 159,372
Other recelvables and prapayments 256,165 256,165
Rainsurance assels 319.085 319,085
Deterred acqulsition costs 14,454 14,454
Inwestment in subsidiay - L =
Inwesiment properties 2,686 250 2686 250
Intangithe sssets B.271 B.2T1
Property, plant and equipment 3225670 3,225,670
Statulory deposit 322,500 322,500
Deferred tax assets 455 = 455
Total assets 1,358,965 5,242,691 7.598.656
Liabilities
insurance contract llatilities 3.956.877 3,956,877
Trade payables 158.356 158,356
Provisions and other payables 1.387.878 1,387,678
Current income tax payable 506,779 . 506,779
Deferred lax lfabilities 2 630,908 630,908
Baorrowings 12,454,934 - 12,454,534
Depasit for shares 373,567 - AT3567
Total labifities 18,838,291 530,908 19,469,299



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

§5.3 Financial risk - continued

65.3.3 Liguidity risks - continued

Group - 31 December 2017 Current Maon-current Total
Assets N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 347,526 £ 347,526
Financial assels

= Held-Tor-trading 1,059,846 . 1,059,846
- Avallabie-for-sale - 53,987 53,987
- Loans and receivabies 4,604 . 4,604
Trade recelvabhes 137,945 = 137,945
CHner receivables and prapaymienis 182,963 ¥ 182.963
Relnsurance assels 533,262 - 533.262
Deferred acquisition costs 31,272 % 31.272
Imeestment properties & 2,600,250 2,600,250
Intanglble assats : 9.521 9,521
Property, plant and eguipment £ 3,211,137 3,211,137
Statulory deposit = 322.500 322,500
Total assets 2,297 418 6,197,395 8,494,813
Liabilities T e

Insurance contract liabilities 4,061,593 E 4,061,593
Trade payablas 300,068 * 300,068
Provisions and other payables 1,183,555 . 1,183,555
Current incorne Lax payable 429 237 - 429,237
Deferried 1ax liabilities = 524,515 524,515
Baoak overdrall 5,039 - 6.039
B rowmings 9,310,605 A 9.310.605
Dieposit for shares 376,028 = 376,028
Total llablities 15,667,125 524,515 16,191,640

Company - 31 December 2018

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 165,653 - 185,653
Financial assets

- Held-for-trading 236,320 = 236,320
- Avalahie-for-sale A 383481 38,361
Debl instruments af ansortised cost 53,295 : 53.295
Trade recelvables 100 . 100
Other receivables and prepayments 5.222 . 5222
Relnsurance assets 319,085 X 319,085
Deferred acguisition costs 14,454 - 14,454
Ineestment in subsidiary - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Investment properties 3 2,686,250 2,686,250
Intangibie assets - - .
Property, plant and equipment . 2.Ti0, 722 2.Ti0.722
Statutory deposit - 322,500 322,500
Total aszets 794,129 &, 75T 833 7.551,962
Liabllities

Insurance contract Eatalities 3.956.8TT d 3,956,877
Trade payabies 158,356 . 158,356
Provisions and other payables 1,294,118 3 1,294,118
Current incorme tax payable 480,676 = 480676
Deferred tax liabilities - 510,908 630,908
Borrowings 12,454,934 » 12.454.934
Deposit for snares 373,567 373,567

Total liaolities 18,718,528 630,908 19,349,436
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

55.3 Financial risk - continued

55.3.3 Liguidity risks - continued

Company - 31 December 2017 Current Mon-current Total
Assets w00 N'000 000
Cach and cash equivalents 266,113 - 266.113
Financial assets

Helg-tor-trading 910,336 . 210,336
- Available-for-sake d 53,987 53,987
- Loans s receivabies 4,604 £ 4,604
Trade receivabies 16,668 - 16.6888
Other receivables and prepayments E0E, 723 2 106,723
Relnsurance assels 533,262 . 533,262
Delerrad acquigition Costs 3l.z2r2 a1zr2
Investment in subsidiary E 1,000,000 1,000,000
Invastrment properties - 2,600,250 2,600,250
Intangible assets = "
Property, piant and equipmant . 2,740,143 2,740,143
Statutary deposit 2 322,500 322,500
Total assets 1,869,198 &, 716,880 8,586,078
Liabilities
Insurance cantract labllities 4,061,593 - 4,061,593
Tride payables 300,068 - 300,068
Provisions and other payables 1212720 " 1,212, TRO
Curranl income tax payable 410,525 g 410,525
Delerred tax llabilities . 524,515 524,515
Book owerdralt 5,039 6,039
Barrowings 9,310,605 9.310.605
Depasit for shares 376,028 376.028
Total liabllities 15,677,578 524,51% 16,202,093
Falr value of financial assets and llabilities

@ Financial instruments not measured at fair value
31 Decemger 2018 31 December 2017
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Group value value walug walug
Financial assefs N'O00 N'000 N000 M'000
Cash and cash equivalents 278,458 278,458 347,526 347,526
Loans and recelvables . ¥ 4.604 A G604
Dbt instrument at amortized Cost 53,295 53,295 r L
Trade reCeivables 199,272 180,272 121,057 121,057
Financial liablilties
Trade payables 158,356 158.356 300.068 300,068
Book Overdraft % 3 6.039 6,039
Borrowings 12,454,934 12,454,934 9,310,605 10810277

Daposil Tor shares a73567 373,567 176,028 376,028

amn
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

£5.3 Financial risk - continued
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities - continued
a Financial instruments not measured at fair value - continued

31 December 2018 31 December Z0LT
Carrying Fair CarryingF air

Company value value valuevalue
Financial assats MO00 w000 OO w000
Cash and cash equivalents 165,653 155,653 266,113 266,113
Loans and receivables 53,295 . 4,604 2
Financial labilities
Trage payables 158,356 158,356 300,068 300,068
Borrowings 12,454,934 12,454,934 9,310,605 10,810,277
Book overdraft . . 56,039 .
Daposit for shares 373,567 373,567 3I76.028 176,028

Note; Financia! iabiiities carrying amounts approximates thair falr vaive b

Fair valuation methods and assumptions
Financial assets and liabilities:

(i} Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and tash eguivalents represent cash and placement hield with banks. for shart-term, The carrying amgent of these balances

approximates iheir fair value,
(AiTrade receivables, Other recelvables and Trade payables

Trade receivables and Dther receivables reprasent monetary assets which usually has a short recycle pericd and obher payables
represants amount outstanding on account payables. And as such the 1air values of these balances approximate their carrying amount.

(i} Eguity

Listed equities were falr valued using quated prices from the Migerian Stock Exchange, The inputs are unit held and the market price.

(iv) Loans and recelvable
Loans and receivables wera valued using the DCF mathod and the inputs are the expected cashfiows and interest rate.

56 Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

ERM as defined Under COSO framework is “a process, effected by an entity's Board of Directors, management and other
personnel, applied in a strategy setting and across the enterprise, designed to Identify potential events thal may affect
the entity, and manage risk to be within its risk appetite, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of

entity objectives”,

International Energy Insurance Plc recagnizes the presence of risk in our value chain, business model and other
processes of delivering value to our stakeholders and therefore committed to establishing due pracesses for identilying,
assessing, monitoring, controlling and mitigating all material risks in the business of the Group as embedded in the

Group's ERM framework,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
56 Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) - continued

IE1 Pic in adopting COSO ERM framework, defines ERM in its framework as the discipline by which International Energy
insurance Plc assesses, controls, exploits, finances, and monitors risks from all sources for the purpose of increasing the
IEI Pl short- and long-term value to its Stakenolders.

Risk Management Philosophy, Principles and Culture
The Enterprise Wide Risk Management process of the company is guided by the following core principles:

Embedding
ERM and Intarnal Control framework shall be fully embedded within the major functional and operational processes just
as strategic planning and performance measurement system,

Cansistency
The Group shall adopt a consistent method for thie Identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation, cantrol and

communication of risks associated with all of its activitles, functions, processes, and events in an effort to efficiently and
effectively achieve its corporate objectives.

Risk awareness
A result driven and risk awareness culture shall be nurtured to move the Group to a position where decisions are taken

with full consideration of relevant risks and their implications.

Dwnership

Ownership - Specific risk owners within the Group’s worklarce as well as the members of the Board shall have sound
understanding of the risk impacting their cperations or areas of responsibility and be able to respond with appropriate
strategies and mechanisms to identify, assess, monitor and control those risks.

Accountability
Risk owners within the Group's workforce shall be accountable for the risk management actions in their respective areas

of responsibility. The Board shall provide adequate oversight, control, review and approve risk strategies, plans and
budgets prepared by management,

Authority
Risk owners must have the required level of authority and flexibility to determine and execute the proper course of action

to manage the risk in their respective areas of respansibility,

Coammunication
The Group's Information system will be continually updated 1o accommodate data output necessary for proper
assessment and monitaring of risks,

Risk Management Process
The Group's disciplined approach to risk management is Iterative, scalable, and includes the steps below, Consistent
application of this process enables continuous improvement in decision making and performance.
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HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

56 Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) - continued

Risk Management Process - continued

Communication and dialogue: _
Communication and dialogue with internal and external stakeholders should take place at every relevant stage of the risk

management process.

Establishing the Context:
This defines the internal and external parameters 1o be taken into account when managing risk, and setting the scope

and rigk criteria for the remaining process,

Risk Identification:
The purpose of this step is to generate a comprehensive list of risks based on those events that might enhance, prevent,

degrade, or delay the achievement of the objectives,

Risk Analysis:
Risk analysis is about developing an understanding of the risk by considering the causes and sources of risk, thair

positive and negative consequences, and the likelincod that those consequences can accur. Existing risk controls and
their effectivenass should be faken into account.

Risk Evatuation; ) o
The purpose of risk evaluatien is to assist in making decisions based on the outcomes of risk analysis about which risks

need treatment and to prioritize treatment implementation for those unacceptable risks (i.e, those that exceed risk
tolerance}.

Rigk Treatment:

This involves the selection al ne or more options for modifying unacceptable risks and implementing those options.
Risk treatment options include; avoiding the risk, seeking out an cppartunity, remaving the source of risk, changing the
likelihoad, changing the consequence, sharing the risk with another party, and retaining the risk by choice.

Monitoring and Review:.

This step encompasses all aspects of the risk management process to:

* fnalyze and learn lessons from events, changes, and trends.

*Detect changes in the external and internal cantext including changes to the risk itsalf.

*Ensure that the risk controls and treatment measures are effective in both design and operafion,
*ldentify emerging risks.

Risk Identification

\E1 Pic's focus in risk Identification is capturing ali the possible risks associated with an event, activity, project, roles or
management decisions. It also covers the impact of an event occurring on the identified success eriteria,

Risk Assessment
Rizks is measured in terms of likelihood and consequences on bath inherent and residual basis (pre and post controfs), 1E1

in accessing the likelihood and consequences of risk uses both qualitatively or quantitatively measures depending on the
risks being considered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
56 Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) - continued

Risk Appetite

Risk appetite is the level of risk that the Company is willing to accept In fulfilling its business objectives. The purpose of
the risk appetite Is to assist in the process of setting the company’s sirategic objective and in the management of risks,

IEI has an articulated risk appetite limits for various classes of risk in it is written which has been approved by
Management and Board.

Risk Culture

Risk culture is the system of values and behaviors present in the organization that shapes risk decisions of management
and employees. IEl ensures a common understanding of the organization and its business purpose amongst its
employees. Employees understand that risk and compliance rules apply to everyone as they work towards business
goals, This understanding is to ensure that 1EI “does the right thing” all the time.

IE| propagates a strong risk culture and supports employes's training to understand how to make educated risk-related
decisions to ensure consistent risk behavier in the organization.

To ensure a good risk culture IEL

*Propagates a positive corporate culture

*Actively ensures observation of policy and procedures

*Ensures effective use of technalogy in its management processes.



(HTERHATIONAL EMNERGY INSURANCE PLC

MOM LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

General ol and Total Total
COMPANY Fire Motar accident Maring energy 2018 2017
REWEMUE =M="000 =H="000 =H="000 =H="000 =h= 000 =h="000 =N="000
Dirgct premium B4,247 166,122 93,495 60,160 73,732 457,756 9&0,975
Invward premium &33 2,177 1,132 1,301 ' 5,303 5,889
Gross writlen premium B, 240 158,299 94,627 61,4961 T3, 732 453,059 P66, 8564
Change i w&a ned premim 13,151 135,178 131,570 12,617 13032 207,628 175,880
Gross premium earned 78,071 303,477 108,297 T4,078 106,754 670,687 1,142,744
Cubward relnsurance (121,478 (T, 7ad) {28,911 (30,741 (EGTL) 1204, 546) (316,311}
Net premium eamed (43,407) 295,733 79,386 34,337 100,093 466,141 826,433
Commission received 5,748 (2,343) (3,286} 8,955 {1,513) 7. 762 5.530
Met underwriting income [37,458) 293,390 76,100 43,292 8,580 473,903 831,963
EXPENSES
Gross claims paid 21,582 125,624 106,928 19,226 15.816 489,376 427022
Change in outstanding claims (132,999) (133,707} (142.045) 22,807 488,856 102,912 753,517
Gross clakms incurred {111,417} {T,BB3) 154,882 42,033 504,672 592,268 1,180,539
Reinsyrance claims recovery (31,694} (8,557 (10, 205) (19.837) - (69,594) {186,814)
Kot claimsg incurred (143,110 (16,041) 154.6?-? 22,196 504 672 522,394 §93,724
Acquisition costs 14,660 20,708 14,734 13,083 10,184 73,372 160,721
Maintenance cosls 117 137" 29,990 Lag To0 12,524 83,369
Ungerwriting axpenies (128,334} 6,245 190,401 35,419 515,558 628,250 1,247,814
Undersriting prafit/{less) 90,875 287,145 {123,301} 7.873 {416,979} (154, 387} (415,851}
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INTERHATHINAL ENERGY INGURANCE PLC

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF VALUE ADDED

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Gross pOemHAT N ome
Commisgien
Inkedest revenue calculated ising elfeciive

Ingarest method
Char imvestmend iIncome

Mher income

Reingurance sxpenses, nol claims infurred.
commisshon paid and other aperating &penses -
Value added/{consumed)

Applied as follows|

Ta pay empioyees.
Salarbes, wages and benefits

To pay Dovernmaent:
Tazes

To pay providers of capitar
Finance cosis

Retained for assed replacemenl and futurs
expansion of business:

“Depreciaticn and smartisalien

Daferred taation

“Lioss fog the year

Value added{consumed)

GROUF 11 COMPANY ]
2018 L] 2007 ] 2018 ] 2017 L]
w000 shi='000 =h="000 EN="000
Ba7,224 1,142,744 BTOLBET 1,142,744
7,782 5530 7,762 5,530
91,743 BIETT 70,685 62,20%
433 89,908 213
56,341 1,350,948 {17,675 BES HAD
1,523 503 2.6TREOS 731,672 1,900,359
{1.815.550} (2,600 49T (1,104 7211 12, 284, 8141
7,944 (20,692) [373.04%] 384, 459)
TES, LBA 9,632 Tal 6l £3,534.55 434,411 £116.4} 466,505 (1213
85,945 1,082 45,500 (219.9) 77.153 (20T 35,697 9.3
1,144,339 A5 582 1,208,049 (5.8238.2) 3,144,339 (B42.9) 1.208.04% {314.2}
S4,033 1.184 E20,380 (581. T 29,421 (1.9} 65T A7
or.146 1,223 123,269 [0S 106,713 (28.5] 122,269 (18- 1]
{4,178, 707 {52,602y (2,248,261)  10,B65.4 (4,165, 0B6] L1165 (2,285,554) 594.5
Ta44 100 [20,692) 100 {373,045 100 {384, 459) ]

Valise sddad i he wealth created by the =fforts of thé Groug and Its employess and the allocation between employees, shareholders, goverrment and that retained in

the tulure far the creation of more wealth
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY - GROUP

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL e e e eCeilesses 31 DECEMBER 2333333333300 5553002
POSITION AS AT

2018 2017 2016 20152014
Assets —— - =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N="000 =N='000
Cash and cash equivalents 278,458 347,526 553,560 B76,623 1,364,638
Financial assets 327.976 1,118,437 624,546 1,255,880 1,221,478
Trade receivables 159,372 137,945 252,887 76,149 122,136
Other receivables and prepayments 256,165 182,963 145,420 178,183 107,077
Reinsurance assets 319,085 533,262 ags,058 381,651 739,092
Deferred acquisition costs 14,454 31,212 53,480 145,373 176,039
Investment properties 2,686,250 2,600,250 2,821,600 2,028,000 2,028,000
Intangible assets 8,271 9,521 4,271 1,079 4,194
Property, plant and equipment 3,225,670 3,211,137 3,282,970 2,217,312 2,245,215
Deferred tax assels 455 - * X 3
Statutory deposit 322,500 322,500 322.500 322,500 322,500
Total assets 7,598,656 8,494,813 8,957,292 7,482,730 8,330,369
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 3,956,877 4,061,593 3,483,956 3,354,543 4,007,977
Trade payables 158,356 300,068 520,085 454 906 315,652
Provisions and other payables 1,387,878 1,183,555 1,023,027 1,019,857 1,138,021
Current income tax payable 506,779 429,237 396,667 398,292 331,382
Deferred tax liabilities 630,908 524,515 402,246 * 3
Book overdraft 6,039 25,493
Borrowings 12,454,934 9,310,605 8,102,557 4,460,739 4,016,850
Deposit for shares 373,567 aTs.028 380,182 281,582 393,761
Total liabilities 19,469,299 16,191,640 14,334,213 10,069,919 10,203,643
Equity
Share capital 642,043 642,043 642,043 642,043 642,043
Share premium 963,097 963,097 263,097 963,087 963,097
Other reserves (13,651.882) (9.476,613) (7,149,621)  {(4,335,345)  {3,632,368)
Mon-controlling interest 176,099 174,645 167,560 143,016 153,954
Total deficit (11,870,643) (7,696,827) (5,376,921} (2,587,189 {1,873,274)
Total liabilities and equity 7,598,656  B,494.813 8,957,292 1,482,730 8,330,369
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Loss before income tax (3,995,596) (2,080,492} (3,555,104) (698,916) (1,871,233
Income tax (183,111) (167,769) (110,465) (68,662} (293,529
Loss for the year (4,178,707 (2.248,261) (3,665,569) (T6T.578) {2,164, 762)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) T.214 (71,645) 875,837 53,663 (36,428)
Total comprehensive loss {4,171,493) (2,319,906) (2,789,732) (T13,915) (2.,201,190)
Basic and diluted loss per share
(koba) (325.22) (175.64) (285.46) (59.78) (168.58)
Net liabilities per share (kobo) (938.18) (613.00% (431,78 (212.62) (157.87)

Note: The losses per share have been computed respectively for each year on the loss after income tax expense
and the number of ordinary shares in issue at the end of each year. The net liabilities per share are based on the
number of issued 50 kobo ordinary shares at the end of the year.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY - COMPANY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AS AT

2018 2017 2016 20152014

Assets =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N="000 =N='000
Cash and cash eguivalents 165,653 266,113 461 814 697,968 952,573
Financial assets 327,976 9E8.927 624,546 1,255,860 1,221,478
Trade receivables 100 16,888 1,474 13,381 12,629
Other receivables and prepayments 5,222 106,723 115,460 133,868 138,140
Reinsurance assets 319,085 533,262 BB6,058 381,651 739,002
Deferred acquisition costs 14,454 31,272 63,480 145,373 176,039
Investment in subsidiary 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Investment properties 2,686,250 2,600,250 2,821,600 2,028,000 2,028,000
Intangible assets = - . 1,079 2,158
Property, plant and equipment 2,710,722 2,740,143 2,807,296 1,720,994 1,829,924
Statutory deposit 322,500 322,500 322,500 322,500 322,500
Total assets 7.551,962 8,586,078 9,104,228 7,700,674 8,422,533
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 3,956,877 4,061,593 3,483,956 3,354,543 4,007,977
Trade payables 158,356 300,068 520,085 454,906 315,652
Provisions and other payables 1,294,118 1,212,720 1,069,697 1,070,172 1,064,841
Current income tax payable 480,676 410,525 378,828 318,638 307,012
Deferred tax liabilities 630,908 524,515 402,246
Book overdraft 6,039 25,493
Borrowings 12,454,934 2,310,605 B,102,557 4,460,739 4,016,850
Depaosit for shares 373.567 376,028 380,182 381,582 393,761
Total liabilities 19,349,436 16,202,093 14,363,044 10,040,580 10,106,093
Equity
Share capital 642,043 642,043 642,043 642,043 642,043
Share premium 963,097 963,097 963,097 963,097 963,097
Other reserves (13,402,614) {9,221,155) (6,863,956) (3,945,048} {3,288,700)
Total defict (11,797.474) (7,616,015) (5,258,816) (2,339,906} (1,683,560)
Total liabilities and equity 7,551,962 8,586,078 9,104,228 7,700,674 8,422,533
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Loss before income tax expense {3,981,220) (2.127.588) (3,672,398) (698,383) (1,871,233)
Income tax expense (183.866) (157,968) (122,349) (11,626} (293,529)
Loss profit for the year (4,165,086) (2,285,554) (3,794,747} (710.009) (2,164,762)
Other comprehensive income/f{loss) (15.626) (71,645) B75,B37 53,663 (36,428)
Total comprehensive loss (4,180,712) (2,357,199) (2,91B8,910) (656,346) (2,201,190)
Basic and diluted loss per share (kobo)

(324.36) (17799 (295.52) (55,29) {168.58)
Met liabilities per share (kobo) (918.74) (593.11) (409.54) (1B2.22) (131.11)
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Mote: The losses per share have been computed respectively for each year on the loss after income tax expense and
the number of ordinary shares in issue at the end of each year. The net liabilities per share are based on the number of
issued 50 kobo ordinary shares at the end of the year.



